=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Meeting of the

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 7 May 2008 at 7.00 p.m.

AGENDA

VENUE
Room M71, 7th Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London, E14 2BG

Members: Ward Represented
Chair: Councillor Shirley Houghton Millwall

Vice-Chair:

Councillor Anwara Ali Bow West
Councillor M. Shahid Ali Limehouse

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact:

Paul Ward, Democratic Services,

Tel: 020 7364 4207, E-mail: paul.ward@towerhamlets.gov.uk



5.1

5.2

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 7 May 2008

7.00 p.m.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 1 - 2)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Chief Executive.

RULES OF PROCEDURE

To note the rules of procedure which are attached for
information.

UNRESTRICTED MINUTES

To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the
unrestricted minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee held
on 2" April 2008.

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Laughing
Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London E14 7HW
(LSC053/708)

Application to Review the Premises Licence for
Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London E14
7LW (LSC054/708)

PAGE
NUMBER

3-14

15-24

25 - 106

107 - 280

WARD(S)
AFFECTED

St Dunstan's
& Stepney
Green

St Dunstan's
& Stepney
Green



Agenda ltem 2

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

This note is guidance only. Members should consult the Council’'s Code of Conduct for further
details. Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their
own decision. If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to
attending at a meeting.

Declaration of interests for Members

Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in
paragraph 4 of the Council’s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’s Constitution)
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to
affect:

(a) An interest that you must register

(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you,
members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision.

Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and
decision on that item.

What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of
Conduct.

Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c)
or (d) below apply:-

(@) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interests; AND

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which
you are associated; or

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a
meeting:-

i. You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and

ii.  You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\7\6\A100014671\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 1



ii.  You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial
interest.

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g.
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make
representations. However, you must immediately leave the room once you have
finished your representations and answered questions (if any). You cannot remain in
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\7\6\A100014671\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 2



Agenda ltem 3

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 3



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Page 4



3.2

3.3

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- a temporary event notice.
Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note: Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

- police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

- Any police officer who has given notice of objection to:

e a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
e an interim authority

Page 5



e transfer of a premises licence
e atemporary event notice
e apersonal licence
- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:

e application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing
The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b)  hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Page 6



41

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to give
supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any
other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee
will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether included in written
material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i) The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

ii) The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

iii) The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

iv) A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

V) A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

Vi) A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of

any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Page 7



4.2

4.3

4.4

either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the
evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:

a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do
SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 8



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

7.1

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Irregularities

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

Page 9



7.2

9.1

Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

Notices

In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:

a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;
b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;

d) acopy is sent in documentary form forthwith to the recipient.
Appeals

Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of their
decision.

Page 10



sAep
Bunjiom g

uj )oeg
w04
Ajday
aapualy

99110N U3AIB sey oym a91jod J0 1391440 }31YD
fueolddy

0] Juas 2NON

sAep
Bupjiom g sAep Buppiom gL

Buueaq | (pasojd aney sdau Jaye)
Jo poliad | PIeH @9 0} buueaH yoiym
9J110N ulylim awli] jo poliad

10} 92ud2i| .saansnl e jo Japjoy
Aq uonesidde jo uoneuiw.ialap)
8 3Inpayds jo (e)(g)9z ydesbeied

adA] uoneoyddy

V XIAN3ddV

Page 11



92110N UBAIB sey oym Jad10 JaIyo

JCICRITIER)
qnjo BuisIxa Jo UOISIdOAUOD

sAep sAep 1o} uonesijdde jo uoneuiwialap)
Bunjiom g (qnj2) jueoiddy Bunjiom g sAep Bunpiom g g 9|npayas jo (e)(g)9}| ydeibeied
-(@2ua921] BunSIXa JO UOISIOAUOD

sAep 92110N UaAIb sey oym a21j0d JO 139130 J31YD sAep 10} uonesijdde jo uoneuiwialap)
Bunjiom g fueolddy Bunjiom g sAep Bunpiom g g 9|npayas jo (e)(g)y ydeibeied
*(19p10

sAep suolnejuasaidal apew aney oym ajdoad sAep a2Inso]o Buimojjo} aoua9l| sasiwaid
Bunjiom g {aoua9l| sasiwaud ay} Jo Japjoy ayL Bunjiom g sAep Bunpiom g Jo mainai) (e)(5)29] uonoas

*(99ud9i| Jeuosiad jo jueu

Page 12



APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

In the case of a hearing under:

section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under:

section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 13




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 02/04/2008 SECTION%NE (UNF{ESI
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
HELD AT 6.30 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, 2 APRIL 2008

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE
CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:
Councillor Carli Harper-Penman (Chair)

Councillor M. Shahid Ali
Councillor M. Mamun Rashid

Officers Present:

Mohshin Al (Licensing Officer)
Derrick Harrington — (Environmental Protection)
Zakir Hussain Legal Officer

Alan Ingram (Democratic Services)

Applicants In Attendance:

Stephen Foster — Sony (Barrister)

Roland Henry — Sony (T Block Manager)

Susan Pluckrose — Sony (Solicitor)

Sarah Goodchild — Sony (T Block Management Team)
Brian Cochlane — Hungerford Arms Representative
Olena Kovalchuk — Hungerford Arms DPS

Almaz Anteneh — McDonalds Applicant

Joshua Simons — McDonalds Representative

Objectors In Attendance:
Keith Bowler
John Critchley

Jane Curtis
Sheila Lawton

Members of the Public In Attendance:
Nil

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies for absence were submitted.

Page 15



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 02/04/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The Chair declared a personal interest with regard to agenda item 5.3
(McDonalds) in that she was a Ward Councillor for the Bethnal Green South
Ward.

3. RULES OF PROCEDURE
The Rules of Procedure were noted.
4. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES

The minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 17"
January and 24" January 2008 were agreed and approved as a correct
record.

5. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

5.1 Application for a Premises Licence: First and Second Floor, Block T, 13
Hanbury Street, London E1 6QR (LSC043/708)

The Chair welcomed those present and explained the procedure by which the
application would be heard.

At the request of the Chair, Mohshin Ali, Licensing Officer, introduced the
report and referred in particular to an amendment by the applicant relating to
the removal of the requirement for playing of music outdoors; live music and
provision of facilities for dancing. In addition, the hours of licensable activities
might need revision to include a break prior to cessation thereof and the
closure of the premises to the public.

The days and hours sought for the sale of alcohol and provision of regulated
entertainment were Monday to Thursday from 10.00 hours to midnight; Friday
and Saturday from 10.00 hours to 01.00 hours the following day and Sunday
from 10.00 hours to 23.00 hours. Provision of recorded music was requested
on Monday to Thursday from 08.30 hours to midnight; Friday and Saturday
from 08.30 hours to 01.00 hours the following day and Sunday from 08.30
hours to 23.00 hours. The hours the premises was to open to the public were
Monday to Thursday from 09.00 to midnight; Friday and Saturday from 09.00
to 01.00 hours the following day and Sunday from 09.00 hours to 23.00.

Appropriate consultation had been carried out, with objections received from
local residents covering allegations of anti-social behaviour on the premises;
anti-social behaviour from patrons leaving the premises; noise while the
premises was in use; access and egress problems; close proximity to
residential properties; noise leakage from the premises; safety problems.

Objections had also been submitted by the Environmental Protection Team

with regard to concerns over plant noise, airborne noise breakout and noise/
vibration transmitted through the structures.

Page 16



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 02/04/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

As there were no questions from Officers, the Chair invited the applicants to
present their case. Mr S. Foster, Barrister for Sony Computer Entertainment
Europe Limited, indicated that the premises were intended principally as a
brand space for Sony to display its products to business clients and partners.
Its role would not be as a pub or club and would not be open to the public. It
was anticipated that the premises would host a few meetings a week, usually
during normal office hours, with some later functions. He confirmed that the
application for the provision of live music had been removed, along with the
provision of music or dancing on the roof area at any time. The requested
hours for licensable activities had also been curtailed, as follows: Sunday to
Thursday from 10.00 hours to 23.00 hours plus 30 minutes drinking-up time;
Friday and Saturday from 10.00 hours to midnight plus 30 minutes drinking-up
time. The Environmental Protection Team’s condition regarding the
provision of music would also be met in that only low-level recorded music
would be provided and never live music.

Mr Foster commented that the main contention now lay with the
Environmental Protection request that the premises be used only by Sony
employees and their guests. The premises would be required for the use of
other companies, which would be subject to a vetting procedure by Sony.
The premises would be operated by a company known as ‘Making Waves’
and there would be a consistent Management Team in the building. There
would not be a pay-bar provision and the premises were not intended to be a
money-making concern. All use of the premises would be by advance
booking, with guest lists controlled by door staff. There would normally be a
ratio of one staff member per 10 customers, always with a minimum of three
staff in attendance. Smoking was proposed on the roof area until 22.00 hours
and at street level after that. Only two or three smokers would be allowed on
the street at any time and this would be controlled by staff.

Mr Foster added that door security staff would chaperone patrons leaving the
building to Commercial Street and taxis would be booked through a preferred
firm. Disposal of rubbish and bottles would be carried out during the next
working day, rather than late at night. He expressed the opinion that the
requirement for the use of the premises only by Sony employees and their
guests was not necessary or proportionate as the use would also be for
presentations to other firms, with later socialising. There was no reason to
consider that standards of control would slip in the future. Sony were also
prepared to comply with the conditions that the premises licence would be
surrendered in the event of their disposal. Phone numbers would be made
available to residents, should they ever feel the need to address problems
and there would not be loud talking outside the premises.

The Chair then invited presentation of the Environmental Protection case. Mr
D. Harrington, Principal Environmental Health Officer, stated that there had
been development since the preparation of his initial report. He first reiterated
that the application had been defective in the request to sell alcohol up to the
closing hours. The hours for sale of alcohol should be reduced by 30 minutes
in order to allow that period for drinking-up time.

Page 17



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 02/04/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Following a site meeting with the applicants and an acoustician, two separate
reports had been received concerning possible noise breakout and insulation
for the air conditioning plant. He was accordingly satisfied that the air
conditioning plant on the roof (which was still subject to planning and building
regulations) would not give rise to high noise levels, assuming compliance
with the acoustician’s report recommendations. He was further satisfied that
the premises would meet the new Tower Hamlets criteria including inaudibility
to the next residential premises. Agreement had been obtained for no
entertainment or licensable activities on the roof area after 22.00 hours,
including no smoking, to avoid talking and laughter being conducted to nearby
residential properties.

Conditions had also been agreed that all internal doors (including lobbies)
would have self-closing mechanisms and brushes to prevent noise breakout.
There should also be a condition that patrons should be escorted when
leaving the premises and management assurances had been given in this
respect. The clause in the application regarding proper stewardship and door
control at all times, with dispersal of patrons to Commercial Street, should
also be specifically applied. No licensable activities should be operative until
all works/measures had been applied to the satisfaction of the Environmental
Protection Team. He had withdrawn the requirement that the premises
should be used for meetings only, but reiterated the recommendation that only
Sony employees and their guests should use the premises, as deterioration in
management control had been experienced in other instances.

The Chair commented that full account would be taken of all written objections
submitted and invited comments from those in attendance who had made
objections to the application.

Ms Jane Curtis, Wilkes Street resident, stated that speech could be heard
clearly from Block T as noise was conducted through the narrow Georgian
streets. The premises had been operating over the past 16-18 months, so
there was a history of problems that had been experienced. The company
website had indicated that the premises was to close last Christmas, so there
was surprise that it was now to continue operations. Noise problems had
occurred with people leaving the building and not dispersing and one
occasion urinating in a doorway. She felt that the assurances given by the
applicant were not feasible, with a capacity of 100-110 people who would
have been socialising until 11.00 p.m. or midnight and it would not be possible
to simply disperse them to Commercial Street which, in any event, also
contained residential properties.

She added that people had left the premises one night during the previous
week at 11.20 p.m. and there had been no attempt to lead them away: they
had been standing around talking. The building was designed for offices, not
parties, and there had been a history of problems, even with a closing time of
around 11.00 p.m., including disposal of bottles at 11.30 p.m. The requested
opening times were unreasonable, considering the requirement for her to rise
at 6.00/6.30 a.m. for work and she had children who also needed quiet for
schoolwork. She wished to retain her lifestyle and granting the application
would be like an insult to people who wanted to live peacefully in their homes

Page 18



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 02/04/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

in a residential area, which was not the right location for a potential constant
party venue with noise at night.

She felt that the nature of the proposals would result in all users of the
premises tending to leave all at the same time, unlike pub clientele. In
addition, any activities on the roof area, including smoking, would present
problems in that it was on an equal level to children’s bedrooms. Smokers at
street level could also be clearly heard through closed windows. With the
agreement of all parties present, Ms Curtis circulated photographs showing
the proximity of the premises to residential properties. She felt that the
outside of the property was also disrespectful to the local community and the
external hoarding had been in place for 14 months without any details of the
link with Sony — merely graffiti-style decoration. It would also not be possible
to prevent opportunist cabs from plying outside the venue.

Mr K. Bowler, Wilkes Street resident, also made points relating to the
proximity of the premises to homes; noise caused by people entering and
leaving the premises with the structure of local streets acting as an echo
chamber. He added that he had lived at his home for 25 years and had made
a considerable investment into the creation of a community. The proposals
also appeared to conflict with the creation of the Fournier Street Conservation
Area policy. All households in Wilkes Street had signed the petition opposing
the application and the area was now being overwhelmed with drinking
establishments.

Mr J. Critchley, Wilkes Street resident, endorsed what the other speakers had
said and added that the comments of the Sony representative had seemed
reasonable but noise had increased during events until complaints had to be
made. The noise reverberated around the area and continued past 11.00
p.m.

Ms S. Lawton, Wilkes Street resident, stated that the premises were closer to
residents than any of the other brewery site functions and detrimental effects
were suffered due to noise.

In response to questions from Members, residents commented that problems
had been linked to the Block T premises by direct visual experience; staff had
tried to quieten clients but to no avail.

Questions were then directed to the applicants and Mr Foster replied that the
issue of drinking-up time had been addressed by the proposed amendments
to times of operation of licensable activities. He commented further on the
vetting process for other companies and reiterated that the use of the venue
was principally to demonstrate Sony products to similar firms and partners.

Ms S. Pluckrose stated that she was horrified to have heard of premises users
urinating and shouting outside. She commented that the premises were not
designed for parties and residents’ issues would be addressed. The frontage
of the building was intended to conceal the fact that a bar was included, so
that the public would not attempt entry. Mr R. Henry added that the design of
the frontage was currently under consideration.

Page 19



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 02/04/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Following further questions, the meeting adjourned at 7.35 p.m. and
reconvened at 7.45 p.m.

The Chair reported that, having considered the report and the evidence and
comments presented, the Sub-Committee had RESOLVED

That the application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
for First and Second Floor, Block T, 13 Hanbury Street, London, E1 6QR be
GRANTED for the following days and hours and subject to the conditions
shown:-

Sale of Alcohol (on sales) and provision of requlated entertainment
Films and provision of facilities for making music

e Sunday to Thursday from 10:00 hours to 23.00 hours
e Friday and Saturday from 10.00 hours to 12 midnight

Late night refreshment

e Friday and Saturday from 23:00 hours to 12 midnight

Recorded music

e Sunday to Thursday from 08.30 hours to 23.00 hours
e Friday and Saturday from 08.30 hours to 12 midnight

Recorded music — Non standard timings

On New Year's Eve from the end of the standard permitted hours shown
above to start of permitted hours on the following day.

NOTE: Following amendments by the applicant
e Facilities for the playing of music outdoors have been removed. Music
will not be played in the outdoor area of the premises.

e Facilities for live music and dancing have been removed.

Hours premises are open to the public

e Sunday to Thursday from 09.00 hours to 23.30 hours
e Friday and Saturday from 10.00 hours to 00.30 hours the next day

CONDITIONS

(1) All conditions agreed between the applicant and the Principal
Environmental Health Officer to apply, namely,
e The licence to be surrendered in the event that the applicant
disposes of the premises.

Page 20



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 02/04/2008

5.2

e Only low level recorded music to be provided and never live
music. Internal noise limiter to be installed to ensure that the
premises meet the Tower Hamlets criterion of inaudibility to the
next residential premises. All internal doors, including lobbies,
to have self closing mechanisms and brushes to prevent noise
breakout.

¢ Noise insulation to be provided to the air conditioning plant in
accordance with the acoustician’s report.

e No use of the roof terrace area to be permitted after 22.00
hours.

e Proper measures for stewardship and control of the entrance
and other areas of the premises to be implemented to monitor
the behaviour of patrons using the premises, leaving the
premises and patrons in the vicinity of the premises. Patrons
leaving the premises after 19.00 hours to be escorted to
Commercial Street.

¢ No licensable activities to be conducted at the premises until all
works/measures required have been completed to the
satisfaction of the Environmental Protection Team.

(2) No readmission to the premises to be permitted after 22.00 hours.

(3) A minimum of two SIA regulated door staff to provided from 21.00
hours, to undertake chaperoning measures and minimise noise
nuisance.

(4) CCTV to be provided inside the foyer of the premises and also
looking out from the Wilkes Street entrance.

(5) Nominated out of hours contact details to be circulated (including Ms
S. Pluckrose) to be circulated to residents for use in the event of any
complaints, etc.

Application for a Variation of the Premises Licence: Hungerford Arms,
240 Commercial Road, London E1 2NB (LSC044/708)

At the request of the Chair, Mr Mohshin introduced the report, which sought a
revised premises licence for the Hungerford Arms, 240 Commercial Road,
London, E1 2NB. The days and hours sought for the sale of alcohol were
Monday to Saturday from 09.00 hours to midnight; Sunday from 10.00 hours
to midnight. Hours sought for the provision of regulated entertainment were
Monday to Saturday from 09.00 hours to midnight; Sunday from 10.00 hours
to midnight. The hours the premises was to be open to the public were
Monday to Saturday from 09.00 hours to midnight; Sunday from 10.00 hours
to midnight. Mr Mohshin added that the application had now been advertised
satisfactorily.

Page 21

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 02/04/2008

5.3

Appropriate consultation had been carried out and representations had been
received from a local resident on the grounds of prevention of crime and
disorder and prevention of public nuisance.

As there were no questions from Officers, the Chair invited the applicants to
present their case. Mr B. Cochlane, representing the applicants, stated that
the variation was being requested to allow service for patrons who came to
the premises earlier in the morning and those who wanted a drink on the way
home at night after 11.00 p.m.

As there were no questions from Members, the Chair indicated that the
objector was not present but full account would be taken of the written
objections submitted.

The meeting adjourned at 7.50 p.m. and reconvened at 7.55 p.m.

The Chair reported that, after having considered the report and the evidence
and comments provided, the Sub-Committee had RESOLVED

That the application for a variation of the Premises Licence under the
Licensing Act 2003, for the Hungerford Arms, 240 Commercial Road, London,
E1 2NB, be GRANTED for the following days and hours:

Sale of alcohol (on and off sales)

e Monday to Saturday from 09.00 hours to 12 midnight
e Sunday from 10.00 hours to 12 midnight

Provision of requlated entertainment
Recorded music and anything of a similar description

Monday to Saturday from 09.00 hours to 12 midnight
Sunday from 10.00 hours to 12 midnight

Hours premises are open to the public

e Monday to Saturday from 09.00 hours to 12 midnight
e Sunday from 10.00 hours to 12 midnight

The Chair asked that use of the external areas terminate at 22.00 hours, as a

gesture of goodwill to resident and Mr Cochlane confirmed that only the area
to the side of the premises would be used for outside activities.

Application for a New Premises Licence: McDonalds, 432-436 Bethnal
Green Road, London E2 0DJ (LSC045/708)

The Chair again declared a personal interest in that she was a Ward
Councillor for Bethnal Green South Ward.

Page 22

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 02/04/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Zakir Hussain, Solicitor, indicated that the objection to the application raised
by a local resident had now been withdrawn.

At the request of the Chair, Mr Mohshin introduced the report, which sought a
new premises licence for McDonalds, 432-436 Bethnal Green Road, London,
E2 0DJ. The application was for late night refreshment and provision of
recorded music until 02.00 all the nights of the week. The hours the premises
was to be open to the public were from 07.00 hours until 02.00 hours the next
day.

As there were no questions from Officers, the Chair invited the applicants to
make their case.

Mr J. Simons, representing the applicants, indicated that following
negotiations with the objector, the late night hours of operation were now to
be amended as follows:

Sunday to Thursday from 23.00 hours to 00.30 hours
Friday and Saturday from 23.00 hours to 02.00 hours

As there were no further questions or objections, the meeting adjourned at
8.00 p.m. and reconvened at 8.03 p.m.

The Chair reported that, having considered the report and the evidence and
comments presented, the Sub-Committee had RESOLVED

That the application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act
2003, for McDonalds, 432-436 Bethnal Green Road, London, E2 0DJ, be
GRANTED for the following days and hours:

Late Night Refreshment and Recorded Music

e Sunday to Thursday from 07.00 hours to 00.30 hours the next day
e Friday and Saturday from 07.00 hours to 02.00 hours the next day

Hours Premises are open to the Public

e Sunday to Thursday from 07.00 hours to 00.30 hours the next day
e Friday and Saturday from 07.00 hours to 02.00 hours the next day

Following additional queries from the Chair, Mr Simons indicated that all
music would be low level background music except for children’s parties.

The meeting ended at 8.05 p.m.

Chair, Councillor Carli Harper-Penman
Licensing Sub Committee

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda Iltem 5.1

Committee : Date

Licensing Sub Committee

Classification
No.

Unclassified

Report of Colin Perrins
Head of Trading Standards and Commercial

Originating Officer:
Jackie Randall
Principal Licensing Officer

Title Licensing Act 2003
Application to Vary the Premises Licence for

7THW

Ward affected
St. Dunstans and Stepney Green

1.0 Summary

Applicant:
Name and
Address of Premises:

Rob Miah
Laughing Buddha
653 Commercial Road

London E14 7HW

Licence sought:

Licensing Act 2003 variation

To include regulated entertainment to the
existing premises licence

Obijectors:

Police

Environmental Health
Local Residents

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections

then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 {Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT
=2l B0 RORVPNL IATERS UokD IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

Jackie Randall
020 7364 5109

Page 25

Report No. | Agenda ltem

Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London E14




3.0

3.1

3.2

Background

This is an application for a variation of a premises licence for Laughing
Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London E14 7HW.

A copy of the existing licence is enclosed as Appendix 1.

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

The current hours are as follows:

Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday from 12:00 hrs to 00:30 hrs
Thursday to Sunday from 12:00 hrs to 03:00 hrs

Recorded Music (Background Music Only)
Monday to Wednesday from 12:00 hrs to 00:30 hrs
Thursday to Sunday from 12:00 hrs to 03:00 hrs

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Wednesday until 00:30 hrs
Thursday to Sunday until 03:00 hrs

Hours premises are open to the public
Monday to Wednesday from 12:00 hrs to 00:30 hrs
Thursday to Sunday from 12:00 hrs to 03:00 hrs

A copy of the variation application is enclosed as Appendix 2.

The applicant has described the nature of the variation as:
The addition of Recorded Music and the provision of facilities for making
music and dancing.

The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment consisting of:
Recorded Music, Provision of facilities for making music and
facilities for dancing:

Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 to 03:00 hrs

New Years Eve — no hours stated — see 3.6

Hours premises are open to the public

Monday to Wednesday from 12:00 hrs to 00:30 hrs
Thursday to Sunday from 12:00 hrs to 03:00 hrs
News Years Eve from 12:00 to 03:00

Members may wish to note that in relation to New Years Eve the
applicant has not described the hours for regulated entertainment. The
public notice and the newspaper have only advertised standard timings
and therefore the hours can only be considered under the standard
timings as stated in 3.5. A photo of the public notice and the extract
from the newspaper advert is enclosed in Appendix 3.

Page 26



3.7 A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 4.
4.0 Licensing Policy and Government Advice
4.1 The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 7" January 2008.

4.2 Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

4.3 The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government's website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
was substantially revised on the 28 June 2007.

4.4 Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government's advice, or has
developed it further.

5.0 Representations

5.1 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following:

Metropolitan Police — see Appendix 5
Environmental Protection — See Appendix 6
Local Residents — See Appendix 7-10
5.2 All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:
e The Metropolitan Police
e The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
¢ Planning
e Health and Safety
* Noise (Environmental Health)
e Trading Standards
e Child Protection
5.3 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local

newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

¢ the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

o the prevention of public nuisance

Page 27



5.4

5.5

6.0

6.1

6.2

e o & o & 0 o

e the protection of children from harm

The objections cover allegations of (Delete as appropriate)
e Drinking and operating beyond the permitted hours

Noise while the premise is in use

Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises by car

Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Noise leakage from the premises

Lack of planning permission

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

Licensing Officer Comments

The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

< As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).
Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

< Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

< Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

< Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the

applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

Page 28



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

< The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

* It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S. 10.24).

< The Government has stated “there is no general presumptionin-

favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

< Mandatory conditions must be imposed (7.67) and censorship
avoided (7.69).

** Routine conditions about drink promotions are not permitted but can
be imposed in an appropriate circumstances (7.79). The Office of Fair
Trading’s Advice also needs to be considered, namely that minimum
prices setting is not permitted.

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sells alcohol providing they are accompanied
by an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to to
address the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the
relevant responsible authorities.

In Appendices 11-16 Members are given general advice, and also have

explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

Page 29



7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Exemptions

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Schedule 1 Part 2 of the Act states that entertainment in churches,

- Morris dancing (and-accompanying music if live-and unamplified) and-

incidental music are not licensable activities-that is no conditions can be
set for them.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.
Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 30



10.0 Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
. Appendix 5.
Appendix 6

A copy the existing licence.

A copy of the application for variation.
Public Notice and newspaper advert
Maps of the area

- Representations-of Metropolitan Police

Representations of Environmental Protection

Appendix 7-10 Representations of Local residents

Appendix 11
Appendix 12
Appendix 13
Appendix 14

Appendix 15
Appendix 16

Licensing Officer comments on Drinking beyond the
permitted hours

Licensing Officer comments on Noise while the premises
is in use

Licensing Officer comments on Access and Egress
Problems

Licensing Officer comments on Noise leakage from the
Premises

Licensing Officer comments on Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 31



Page 32



Appendix 1

Page 33



[‘A"r' TOWER HAMLETS Certificate Number

Licence / Registration 11796

e e,

(Laughing Buddha)
653 Commercial Road
London

E14 7LW

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John Cruse { GZ"V/

Team Leader Licensing

Date: 26™ April 2007

- ]
FOR OFFICE USE  [[JRRIPNA—— Fee Poid M

U0 -
P Pag . EA0 I A 4
I e L 2 NN . IS LS [ A oo K
: ‘:,,,.»{ H - g "wl ). o i H > - d

B

Fwr



£y

LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 11796

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Laughing Buddha)

653 Commercial Road

Post town Post code
London E14 7HW
Telephone number

None

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

MALICENSINGWord97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Li%g@@l%&doc




The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

The sale by retail of alcohol:

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday from 12:00hours until 00:30 hours the following day
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours until 03:00 hours the
following day.

Late Night refreshment:
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday until 00:30 hours the following day
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday until 03:00 hours the following day.

Recorded Music (Background music only)

Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday from 12:00 hours to 00:30 hours the following day
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours to 03:00 hours the following
days

The opening hours of the premises

Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday from 12:00 hours to 00:30 hours the following day
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours to 03:00 hours the following
days

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

On and off sales

MALICENSING\WordS7\2003 LicAct certs & {ics\pﬁg@OB’G\efciale653.doc



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Mr. Forid Uddin Mr. Rob Miah

52 Brockmer House 663 Commercial road
Crowder Street London

London E14 7LW

E10BJ

07931 770205 07956 466001

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr. Forid Uddin

52 Brockmer House
Crowder Street
London

E10BJ

07931 770205

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
No: 10061

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lic@ag‘ec@ﬂ%&doc




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
None

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

23" February 2007

M:ALICENSINGWord97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\FFDa@t@%emialeGS&doc



Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number

% Premises details

11796

description
(Laughing Buddha)
653 Commercial Road

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

Post town Post code
London E14 7THW

Telephone number
None

Where the licence is time limited the
Q.? dates

Licensable activities authorised by the
licence

N/A

The sale by retail of alcohol

The provision of late night refreshment
Recorded Music by means of background
music only

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Llcgpag@nggiidoc




The times the licence authorises the Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday from 12:00

carrying out of licensable activities hrs until 00:30 hrs the following day
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday
from 12:00 hrs until 03:00 hrs the following
day.

The opening hours of the premises Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday from
12:00 hours to 00:30 hours the following
day
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday
from 12:00 hours to 03:00 hours the
following days

Name, (registered) address of holder | Mr. Forid Uddin Mr. Rob Miah
of premises licence 52 Brockmer House 663 Commercial Rd
Crowder Street London
London E14 7LW
E10BJ

Where the licence authorises supplies
of alcohol whether these are onand/ | On and off sales
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for .
example company number, charity Not applicable
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence | Mr. Forid Uddin
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited No restrictions

MALICENSINGWord97\2003 LicAct certs & Iics\F‘pr&(ﬁg}woerciafRdGS&doc



Appendix 2

Page 41



[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number {optional)]

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form,

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary,

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe i i, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a
‘ (Insert name(s) of applicant)

premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
T G 1

Part 1- Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference, or description

—y

ot L A i Y

LoD GOSN T e AN L e A

Post town L Post code . .
e g I T /- Vo vy LAl
Telephone number at premises (if any)- L R e = —!
Non-domestic rateable value of premises { £ @ ]

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number s T ~~,§ S Gk (, T

E-mail address
(optional)

address if
different from
premises address

Current postal / P
e

Post Town Lo e S Postcode T Lol

o

Page 42

i



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick Yyes - l

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from LT T T 17 ]

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the

premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend L N \
% 3 7

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

P e S N
N ‘ R Y ) \ ~

. B
N - S NN \‘\\ 2 wx\ N \ . i\
L L e B <=

Page 43




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the O

this application to vary is successful.

Provision of re

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
g)
h)

eg

perating Schedule below which would be subject to change if

Please tick ¥ yes

ulated entertainment

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 44

0oRNOoOO ooo

N

O&O



A

P[ays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [Y]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

uidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
N guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
] the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors | indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both - please tick [Yl(please Outdoors

timings (please read read guidance note 2)

| guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

{ guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
- the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 45

o



C

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment Indoors
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — please
Standard days and tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors
timings {please read
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
— (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
{ boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat

Page 46




Sun

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [Y] Outdoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

f--—-—-—-{ (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place ] Indoors e
7/

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Y] v

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Page 47




within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
= =+ | the playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
e S N ~ 7 R
Lo 5 . I A W O SR
5 Ay LR g’“” i - S
Sun | . L LN
el R
Performances of Will the performance of dance take place Indoors
dance indoors or outc.!oors or both - please tick [Y] Outdoors
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
{ read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
5)
Sat
Sun
Anything of a Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
similar description | Providing
to that falling

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoor

outdoors or both -~ please tick [Y] (please read

guidance note 2) Qutdoor
Both

Page 48




Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
———— - - - { description to that falling within 1 (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance
note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to Luse the premises for
the entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e),
(f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

Provision of Pleasexiv_e,é,gg,sgipt.ign,qtihg,igsi!,iﬁsifgamaﬁirlg_,mgsi; Yyou will

facilities for be providing ,
V) Ve e
| SRR R NP ~

making music =~
Standard days and , , ’
timings (please read %wm,U\ e el o Li
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for making music be indoors | Indoors \vz”
or outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (please Outdoors
id t

Day | Start | Finish | o9 8uidance note 2) Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Tyl v oo o | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
PO ST

provision of facilities for making music entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on  the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Sat

!\ AR ) - D s
Mt RS E——;

Sun

Page 49



J

Provision of Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or indoors .
facilities for outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (see guidance
dancing note 2) Outdoors
Standard days and
timings (please read Both
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please
- --{ read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri L oo |0 o, | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

R R t,hsp!Q\:iﬂmgi,,fgsi‘ljﬁg;jgr,iangngsnteﬁgiam&nt_,gt different

times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat read guidance note 5)

A S

/AK\\ R \*g - Ay \d} e o

Sun ’ i

TToo o So N

K

Provision of
facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description
to that falling

within | or J
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of !,h‘g_typ,egﬁe_n_tgrtﬁnmgntjagligyygy

will be providing

Day | Start | Finish Will the entertainment facility be indoors or indoor
outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoor
Mon Both

Page 50




Tue Please give f further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that fallir within i or |
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings, Where you intend | to use the premises for the

------1 provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to

that falling within | or 1 at different times to those listed in the

son column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

L

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both - Outdoors
Standard days and please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2) “ ’
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
- refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
| the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
ot note 5)
Sun

10

Page 51




M

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box Y) ; -

timings (please read (please read guidance note 7) Off the premises

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
{ guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
{ the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

O]

Hours premises are | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon 49 koo s
\A O K‘zf:—‘/—i S =

i1

Tue S Y

11

Page 52



Wed _ | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be

ool b | open to the public at different times from those listed in the

T 7] column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Thur , ]

IR AT
Fri s e / - \\ﬁ [N ~ f;" { [ L. T

S 7 v \w S 3”\3\,3

Sat o | w S
U P

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Please tick YAes
I have enclosed the premises licence

I'have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ] If you have not ticked
one of these boxes

please fill in reasons
for not including the
licence, or part of it,
below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

12

Page 53




P

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result
of the proposed variation:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Ao~ 5\»0-\\ L Cen —>V~) (VR

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e U C;

R e AT v

N i

N LA C e M Looe N Lo W \f\ ¢ b .

e U (V:\{: Ty, ‘\L DO S - v

i’\\\; .7 ! -~ C,W,y(\%\ \».. \Jt (AN

e) The ;rotection of children from harm

13

Page 54



Please tick ¥ yes

* Ihave made or enclosed payment of the fee E

* Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and B
others where applicable

* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application E

* Ihave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation Z

* lunderstand if«’rdeﬂatcgr\nply with the above requirements my application will

be reje .y Q

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTI TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARQ SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE ST!\TEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Sigiwatures (please read guidance note10)
1

Signature of applicant (the current premises licefice holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agen e read guidance 1). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state
in what capacity.

N AN oS
Datecr o B B S L

Capacity

BQ\AQ*L\(WC\(Q)C‘@\(
\

Where the premi is jointly held sigpdture of 2™ applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2" applicant’s soli or othesduthorised agent (please read guidance note12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant piease state in what capacity.

Signature

Date .

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

14

Page 55



Page 56



Appendix 3

Page 57



LICENSING ACT 2003

NOTICE OF APPLICATION
TO VARY A PREMISES
LICENCE

NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT ROB
MIAH has applied to London Bor-
ough of Tower Hamlets Licensing
Authority to vary a Premises Li-
cence under the Licensing Act
2003

Premises: Laughing Buddha, 653
Commercial Road, London, E14
THW

The proposed variation is: To pro-
vide regulated entertainment from
10.00 and late night refreshment
from 23.00, untit 0200 the follow-
ing morning on Fridays and Sat-
urdays and until 0100 Sunday
through Thursday

Anyone who wishes to make rep-

™o

Page 58

resentations regarding this apphi-
cation must give notice in writing
to: The Licensing Department,
London Borough of Tower Ham-
lets, Mulberry Place (AH), PO. Box
55739 5 Clove Crescent, London,
E.14.1BY

Represeritations must be received
no later than 14.4.2008

The Application Record and Reg-
ister may be viewed between
10am and 4pm Monday to Friday
during norm ai office hours at the
above address

It is an offence under Section 158
of the Licensing Act 2003 know-
ingly or recklessly to make a false
statement in connection with An
application and the maximum fine
for which a person is liable on sum-
mary conviction for the offence is
up to level 5 on the standard Scale
(£5000;

17 - 23 MARCH 2008



Page 59



Page 60



Appendix 4

Page 61



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

ol || L .
el L] s
N
o, L
f el e e e
?’[, o L Y3
2, T el [
J ik - i
. tjc»’ﬁS@m i &
| "fh Cargens j j;g
l‘!if\ﬂ%m FilEE
e
e e T
o SQUARE 7
f g =
.tf gi |
| z
| ! i )
-3 5 E
S i
b a i |
¥
n S |
y & §) [\ Stepnen {
! o (| Hawseg g
; ) |
L

HIL AT

Scale 1:1250

Map of: Notes:

653 Commercial Road

Produced 25 April 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©
Crown Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 62
http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap. Esrimap?ServiceName=0V Wards&ClientV... 25/04/2008



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

Jer i
qf"”!{ TN
7 ¥ e
- ——

B )

e

Scale 1:2020

Map of: Notes:

653 Commercial Road

Produced 25 April 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision availabie at this date. ©
Crown Copyright 1998,

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 63
http://esn'strv/servlet/com.esri‘esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=OV_Wards&ClientV... 25/04/2008



Page 64



Appendix 5

Page 65



Our reference : LIC/ 67/ 2008

Date : 3™ April 2008 weoraUTAN

i Metropolitan Police Service
Tower Hamlets Division (HT)

Jackie Randall 1
Principal Licensing Officer

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing Office
Licensing Section Bethnal Green Police Station

Mulberry Place (AH) , -7 AR 7008 ; 12 Victoria Park Square
' London E2 9NZ

Tel: (020) 8217 6699

Dear Ms Randall

Re: Application for a variation on_the the present Licence
) Laughing Buddha : 653 Commercial Road, E14

I write with reference to the above application, which was received in this office on the 17"
March 2008.

Please accept this letter as notification that the police, as a responsible authority, are objecting
to this application on the grounds that it is likely that if granted , three out of four of the licensing

objectives will not be met;

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance.
Public Safety

The applicant has applied that the variation include regulated entertainment , music and
dancing. This would change the nature of the premises from a restaurant to a pub / nightclub
= 1his change will attract a different clientele and increase the amount of people waiting outside

Fthe premises.

Although , the police as a regulatory authority , object to the granting of this variation , should
the committee decide in their favour , police would wish the following conditions be imposed on

their licence.

1. Alcohol to be sold only ON the premises. If off sales were to continue , the premises
could be seen as another late night off licence, which may attract trouble.

Upon entry to the premises every customer must be hand searched. These searches will
include the searching of the customers’ person, wallets, purses, bags and any other items
carried on or by the customer. All searches are to be conducted by door staff and must be
carried out within an area covered by the premises CCTV system. (Hereafter the term
door staff refers to SIA accredited and badged door staff)

Page 66



Any person not submitting him or herself to a search as outlined above will be refused
entry to the premises.

3. To support the written drugs policy at the premises a secure drugs box is to be installed
at the premises. Any confiscated items which are, or are believed to be, drugs are to be
placed into this box. Any such seizures are to be entered into a drug seizures log, which is
to remain in close proximity to the drugs box. This log will record the following details

The time/ date and location of the seizure

The member of staff seizing the item

The name or description of the customer from whom the item was taken

Any action taken at the time to contact Police regarding the item seized (ie. CAD
number or details of officer in attendance)

This drugs log shall be in a durable format, which protects the integrity of the contents
therein. The management of the premises will contact Police at least once every calendar
month, for an officer to attend the premises, empty the drugs box, and sign the drugs log
accordingly.

4. Any customer or member of staff found using, possessing or supplying illegal drugs (of
whatever quantity) on the premises is to be permanently excluded from the premises. A record
of such exclusions is to be entered into the premises daily register. All reasonable steps must
be taken to ensure all staff and door staff are aware of the identity of excluded persons.

Signs are to be prominently displayed inside and outside the premises warning customers
that drug use on the premises will not be tolerated, they will be searched on entry and the
police may be called if drugs are found.

5. At all times when licensable activity is undertaken at the premises, at least one member of
staff must be present in each set of toilets at all times to monitor customer activity. These
staff members must be alert at all times they are on duty and be proactive in deterring and
preventing any unlawful activity including illegal drug supply and use.

Only one person may be allowed in any toilet cubicle at a time.

6. All Personal Licence Holders supervising the sale of alcohol shall hold a nationally
recognised licensing qualification

7.No person shall be allowed to leave the premises whilst in the possession of any drinking
vessel or open glass bottle, whether empty or containing any beverage. Bottle bins shall
be provided at the exit doors and staff shall prevent bottles and glasses being taken from
the premises

Page 67



call. The Premises Daily Register will be readily available for inspection by an Authorised
Person throughout the trading hours of the premise. The Premises Daily Register will also

9. All Door Supervisors shall enter their full details in the Premises Daily Register at the
commencement of work. This shall record their fyll name, home address and contact
telephone number, the Door Supervisor's SIA registration number and the time they
commenced and concluded working. If the Door Supervisor was supplied by an agency,
details of that agency will also be recorded including the name of the agency, the

registered business address and a contact telephone number.

10. Premises will have Door Supervisors of both sexes on duty at all times when regulated
entertainment is taking place.A minimum of four supervisors ( two at the door and two inside
the premises to assist at the fire exit )
All Door Supervisors working outside the premises or whilst engaged in the dispersal of
patrons at the close of business shall wear ‘High Visibility Clothing’.

11. If the new DPS does not yet hold a National Certificate of Drugs Awareness qualification,
run by the BIIAB, or similar accredited body, then he must obtain it within 8 weeks of the
premises re-opening.

All staff shall be trained in dealing with persons who are incapacitated through the use of
drugs or the combined effect of drugs and alcohol.

12. An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be available
on the premises. Notices detailing the availability of first aid equipment shall be
prominently displayed and shall be protected from damage or deterioration.

13.  All members of staff at the premises shall seek “credible photographic proof of age
evidence” from any person who appears to be under the age of 18 years and who is
seeking access to the premises or is seeking to purchase or consume alcohol on the
premises. Such credible evidence, which shall include a photograph of the customer, will
include a passport, photographic driving licence, or Proof of Age card carrying a “PASS”
logo.

14.The Licence Holder shall implement a written dispersal policy, to move customers from
the premises and the immediate vicinity in such a way as to cause minimum disturbance
or nuisance to neighbours, both residential and business, and to make the minimum
impact upon the neighbourhood in relation to potential nuisance, antisocial behaviour,
crime and disorder. The policy shall be approved in writing by the Licensing Authority
and Tower Hamlets Police.

15. The CCTV system shall comply with the current and relevant Metropolitan Police guidelines
for Standard Minimum Closed Circuit Television Requirements (Issue 1. July 2004). In
addition, the premises must allow the Police’s Crime Prevention Design Advisor (“CPDA")
to inspect the current CCTV system. The premises must comply with and implement any

Page 68



reasonable advice and recommendations for improvement to the CCTV system within 4
weeks of the premises re-opening unless the Tower Hamlets Police agree in writing to a
longer period.

or

A CCTV system shall be installed or the existing system maintained. The system will
incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and be capable of providing an
image which is regarded as ‘identification standard.’

To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering the premises on the
CCTV system, persons entering the premises should be asked to remove headwear,
unless worn as part of religious observance.

The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and any recordings shall be
retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of one calendar

The positions of all CCTV cameras shall be clearly shown on a set of plans and any
alteration to the system should only be carried out after consultation with and written
approval of Tower Hamlets Police and the Licensing Authority.

At least one person on the premises will be trained to operate the recording equipment
and be competent in its operation

15.To comply with the Fire Safety Officer's recommendation of no more than 200 people ,
including staff to be on the premises at one time. Specifically | allowing 120 people at
the front of the premises and 80 people in the back of the premises.

Submitted for your attention

Yours faithfully

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT
Licensing Officer

Page 69



Page 70



Appendix 6

Page 71



==

TOWER HAMLETS

Communities, Localities & Culture

Anthony Edwards Environmental Health, Environmental Protection
TV. Edwards, Mulberry Place (AH)
- 5 Clove Crescent
27a Mile End Road, London E14 18Y
London,
E14TB Enquiries Mr | Wareing
Tel 020 7364 5008
Fax 020 7364 6831
Flare Ref 025332
Your Ref

Email : environmentalhealth@towerhamlets.gov.uk

www. ti rhamliets. uk
Date 3" April 2008 owerhamiets.gov.u

Re: Application for Variation of Premises Licence at Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road,

London, E14 7LW

Environmental Health Representations

A. Contextual Information

Description of premises Semi-Detached property with bar area situated on the ground floor.

Description of location. Located on Commercial Road near the junction to the entrance of the
Rotherhithe Tunnel.

Proximity of noise sensitive premises:. Residential space directly above the bar incorporated
within the same structure.

Description of background noise: Quite high levels during the day, with decreasing levels during
the night.

Existing noise sources in use at the premises: Unsure, as it is our belief that the music system

and dynamics have changed since the original premises application.

Corporate Director
Communities, Localities & Culture

Stephen Haisey

inner of 5 sravious

aacon dwands [ RIS SN "‘pagé“?ﬁ



B. Complaint History, Investigation and Enforcement.
This department has received 12 complaints regarding the playing of excessively loud music
since the original licence was granted approximately 12 months ago. Our officers have witnessed
statutory nuisance on two occasions and have served a Section 80 noise abatement notice.

residents.

The applicant has failed to address, in the operating schedule, problems already associated with
the current trading of the premises and any perceived problems in the future.

We are in receipt of an acoustic noise report, but are unaware of the status of the works
suggested in the said report.

This department has submitted an application for review of this Premises Licence.
Environmental Protection would be in a position to consider the application if:

1. The hours of operation were to be brought in line with current planning permission permitted
hours.

2. Afull specification for any acoustic works undertaken is submitted to us for review and
comment.

3. Any works highlighted to be completed to this department's satisfaction.
4. A condition added that - All amplified equipment to be channelled through the noise

limiter/compressor as agreed and set by the local authority.

Corporate Director
Communities, Localities & Culture

Stephen Halsey

C:\Documents and Settings\kathy butler\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKDD\Commerciale653 001 (2).doc

Page 73



5. The noise limiter is to be kept in a locked enclosure with the key to be held by the DPS and or
the Premises Licence Holder only.

6. A queuing and dispersal policy is completed and submitted to us for review and comment and
then added as a condition to the licence.

As the application for variation currently stands, it is considered to undermine the licensing
objective of prevention of public nuisance.

lan Wareing
Environmental Health Technical Officer

Corporate Director
Communities, Localities & Culture

Stephen Halsey

C:\Documents and Settings‘kathy butler\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKDD\CommercialRd653 001 (2).doc

Page 74



Appendix 7

Page 75



Flat 3,
653 Commercial Road,

London,
’ ~ El4 7LW

The Licensing Department, S
London Borough of Tower Hamlets, : . /
Mulberry Place (AH),

P.O. Box 55739, f '

5 Clove Crescent, ) = APR

London, g 2003

E14 IBY

- e,

21 March, 2008 e ,
To whom it may concern, T -~ f
I'am writing in regards to the proposed variation of licensing under the London
Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing Act of 2003 of:
Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London, E14 7THW.
I have strong reservations about the proposed usage of the commercial space located beneath
the flat currently rented by my wife and I, as well as three other residential flats. The reason
for we are unhappy is that for approximately the last eight months the premises has been
operating outside of the proposed opening hours and has played music at an unreasonably
high level of volume, after originally opening as a restaurant. We find the use of the
premises as a “nightclub,” unacceptable as both the music as well as the patrons of the
business creating disturbance in front of and at the side of 653 Commercial Road highly anti-
social and this has had a detrimental effect on the quality of life of the residents of the flats
above the Laughing Buddha. In the past, the music has started at approximately 22:00 on a
Friday, Saturday or occasionally Bank Holiday Monday and although on average it finishes
around 03:00 the following morning, there are occasions when the music has been played as
late at 07:00 the next morning.
With the above in mind, we would be prepared to accept the continued operation of
the business under the following criteria:
» Itdoes not operate as a nightclub.
* On Friday and Saturdays: opening no later than 02:00am with no playing of
unsociably loud music (without effective sound-proofing in operation.)
* Sunday through Thursday: Opening no later than 23:00 with no playing of unsociably
loud music (without effective sound-proofing in operation.)
* For both of the above criteria the patrons of the premises should be promptly
dispersed at the closing time detailed.

Please do not hesitate to contact us in regards to this licensing review if required either at the
above address or by phone: (020)7 790 8136.

Your Faithfully, .
;Z YA
i (s [ /TC,/
% L —

lan Bates and NanaYaa Hughes-Brittain

Page 76



Appendix 8

Page 77



Flat 3,

653 Commercial Road,
London,

E14 7LW

The Licensing Department,

London Borough of Tower Hamlets,
Mulberry Place (AH),

P.O. Box 55739,

5 Clove Crescent,

London,

E14 IBY

14 April, 2008

To whom it may concern,

[ am writing in regards to the proposed variance of licensing under the London Borough of
Tower Hamlets Licensing Act of 2003 of:

Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London, E14 THW.

[ have strong reservations about the proposed usage of the commercial space located beneath the flat
currently rented by my wife and I, as well as three other residential flats. The reason that we are
unhappy is that for approximately the last eight months the premises has been operating outside of
the proposed opening hours and has played music at an unreasonably high level of volume, after
originally opening as a restaurant. We find the use of the premises as a ‘nightclub,” unacceptable as
both the music as well as the patrons of the business creating disturbance in front of and at the side
of 653 Commercial Road highly anti-social and this has had a detrimental effect on the quality of life
of the residents of the flats above the Laughing Buddha. In the past, the music has started at
approximately 22:00 on a Friday, Saturday or occasionally Bank Holiday Monday and although on
average it finishes around 03:00 the following morning, there are occasions when the music has been
played as late at 07:00 the next moming. In fact, this past weekend the premises were open until

around 03:00am on Saturday 12th April and just after 04:00am on Sunday 13th April. The volume

level on the night of Saturday 12th April through to the early hours of Sunday 13t April was
completely unacceptable, my wife and I could hear what the host of the event was saying on his
microphone and the volume of the music was vibrating the building. Furthermore, once the music
had stopped we could hear altercations between the patrons outside, many of whose cars were parked
in dangerous positions on what is a red-route during normal hours. On Sunday morning the police
came, not at my request- so there should be some record of this activity. Over the past months I have
witnessed several altercations between patrons both during the hours that the business is open, but
more commonly at closing time- the security staff seem to have little effect on this taking place. The
windows of the premises were vandalised at some point on Sunday and this is also not the first time
this has happened. This vandalism never occurred before the premises changed from its original
usage as a restaurant.

Page 78
16/04/2008



Page 2 of 2

With the above in mind, we would be prepared to accept the continued operation of the
business under the following criteria:

® Itdoes not operate as a nightclub.

®  On Friday and Saturdays: opening no later than 02:00am with no playing of unsociably loud
music (without effective sound-proofing in operation.)

* Sunday through Thursday: Opening no later than 23:00 with no playing of unsociably loud
music (without effective sound- roofing in operation.)

® For both of the above criteria the patrons of the premises should be promptly dispersed at the
closing time detailed.

Please do not hesitate to contact us in regards to this licensing review if required either at the above
address or by phone: (020)7 790 8136.

Your Faithfully,

lan Bates

lan Bates PREM IER g

secaunt Mananer

group

intelligent Transport Solutions

cect Line

Fay 2 2
i MR ANSpo taran g ©om
Rrtranspatgraug com

k!?"
Jie

S0 thE ey b ATAIGAMESHGO W et 1z dtdreszed Hmay o
3% 0 200, plsase ronfy tha FgnItar arimae g atat
0w afachments are thore of the author and a2 notnam Fafily th
LE CERN STV Tranzpon rnup Fremiar Drazpatoh doeepte o

Lamage oy i PSS

Crye o ue!»;u; ED BT

BRI oy

5 iy

TRIE Tiezzaga nas basn Pranned by S ogosn Softgen S A0

Page 79
16/04/2008



Page 80



Appendix 9

Page 81



From: Gillian Wasley [mailto:gillian.wasley@lcm.org.uk] On Behalf Of Norman Barr
Sent: 15 April 2008 15:05

To: John Cruse
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, E14

A
m‘J {;—\ﬂ?&
LONDON

CITY MISSION

L

This email is from Norman Barr, Property Director
Please reply to norman.barr@lcm.org.uk

Dear Mr Cruse

Your letter of 20 March was not forwarded to my office until this morning and | apologise for the
delay in response.

We are appalled at the request by this restaurant/club to extend their opening hours. The flat
occupants of our property at 649/651 Commercial Road are finding the noise on Friday and
Saturday nights intolerable with penetrating loud and heavy beat music going on till the earty hours
of the morning. For this to be extended for more than half the week will make their lives
intolerable. We therefore think it is imperative that this application should be refused.

We are also concerned about the level of vandalism to the property and the undesirable elements
using the facility. This puts our occupants at risk in the early hours of the morning when returning
home and again we would object on these grounds as well.

We await to hear from you.

Yours sincerely

W N Barr CA

Property Director
Direct Line: 020 7234 3581

E-Mail: norman.barr@icm.org.uk
telephone 020 7407 7585 email  enquiries@lcm.org.uk 175 Tower Bridge Road |
facsimile 020 7403 6711 website  www.lcm.org.uk London, SE1 2AH

Page 82
16/04/2008



London City Mission

SHARING JESUS CHRIST WITH ALL LONDON

“CMis a company limited by quarantee. Reqgistered i England and ‘Males No. 4284615,

Registered Chanty No. 247186, Reqistered office as above,

Page 83
16/04/2008

Page 2 of 2



Page 84



Appendix 10

Page 85



————— Original Message-----

From: webteam@towerhamlets.gov.uk {mailto:webteam@towerhamlets.gov.uk}
Sent: 15 April 2008 14:33

To: Building Control

Subject: Contact Tower Hamlets Building control query

Contact Tower Hamlets Building control query.
The below e-mail has been submitted by Jaco Pieterse.
Comment or question: Dear Sir/Madam

REGARDING:

Laughing Buddha

653 Commercial Road
London E14 7LW

16/04/2008

Page 2 of 2

Can you please forward this email to the correct person/department

I understand that the night club mentioned above applied for permission to extent
their trading hours. I would like to object to this. They play their music very
loudly till after 04:00 in the mornings over weekends. It is extremely loud and
it makes the walls of the flat where I'm living vibrate. I'm sure it keeps the
whole of the neighbourhood awake.

If you give them permission to extent their hours we will have to put up with
this more nights of the week.

Please feel free to contact me if you need any more information.

Thank you
Jaco

From: Jaco Pieterse

E-mail: jaco@aneejjack.com

Contact number:

Query type: Building control
*********************************************************************************
Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets Web site
http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

London Borough of Tower Hamlets E-Mail Disclaimer.

This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and
may be confidential. It may contain privileged and confidential information and
if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error please notify
us as soon as possible and delete this E-Mail and any attachments. This message
has been checked for viruses, however we cannot guarantee that this message or
any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or amended. The
information contained in this E-Mail may be subject to public disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt
from disclosure, the Confidentiality of this E-Mail and your reply cannot be
guaranteed.

If your request relates to a E‘ree@age 8@ormation enquiry, please resend this
to foi@towerhamlets.gov.uk
*'k**k***i—******k***i—**********‘k**‘k**********-k********i—*************k*************



Page 1 of 2

Kathy Butler

From: Jaco Pieterse [JACO@ANEEJJACK.COM]
Sent: 16 April 2008 13:51

To: Kathy Butler

Subject: RE: Laughing Buddha

Dear Kathy

The details were in the original form, but [ assume because it was forwarded to you it must have got
lost.

Flat 1, 649-650 Commercial Road, Limehouse, London, E14 7LW
Thank you

Jaco

Dear Jaco,

I have received your representation for Laughing Buddha, however in order to accept this representation |
will require details of your address.

I would be grateful if you could forward these details as soon as possible.

Regardy,

Kathy Butler
Senior Licerusing Officer

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Council Offices

Mulbermry Place (AH)

PO BOX 55739

5 Clove Crescent

London

Ei4 1BY

Tel: 020 7364 5171
Fax: 020 7 364 0863

ety BGtler gt

Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets

Web site http:/fwww towerhamlets.gov.uk

Page 87
16/04/2008



Page 88



Appendix 11

Page 89



Drinking Beyond the Permitted Hours

General Advice

Members need to consider the evidence carefully. Is what is being alleged
more properly a criminal matter? The Licensing Act 2003 only makes it an
offence to supply alcohol after the permitted time. Thus it may perfectly lawful
to have patrons on the premise consuming alcohol several hours after it
ceased to be legal to supply it (licence terms vary).

However, if this is causing a problem in relation to one of the licensing
objectives, which are most likely to be:

» the prevention of crime and disorder

¢ the prevention of public nuisance

then, if Members consider it proportionate to do so, they should set
appropriate conditions, such as reducing the permitted opening hours.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of drinking beyond
permitted hours and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Other Legislation

Planning controls may lay down the hours of operation of the premises.

Page 90



Appendix 12

Page 91



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing

conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council's Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
‘beer garden”, or restricted in their use

» Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

» Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

Page 92



Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

Conditions controlling noxious smells

Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 93



Page 94



Appendix 13

Page 95



Access and Egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.10).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.10)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 12.8 of the
licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night
trading.

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):

Page 96



hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder

caused by artificially early closing times

* Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

» Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

 Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to

respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area

quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G).
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

Page 97



Page 98



Appendix 14

Page 99



Noise Leakage from the Premises

General Advice

Extending hours may bring issues about noise leakage to the fore, as many
premises are close to residential properties (or even sometimes commercial).

The obvious areas for Members to consider, if they believe there is a problem

and it is proportionate to consider conditions are:

e Caninternal works, actions or equipment reduce the noise leakage

e Does the problem justify curtailing the activities that are licensed. If
Members are minded to do this they must ensure conditions are clear and
readily enforceable. For example “Jazz Music Only” is not capable of legal
definition and is unenforceable.

e Does the problem justify limiting the hours or place of particular activities.
For example “no music in the beer garden at any time and no music past
22 30 hrs” although the premises can stay open until 01 00 hrs.

Members also need to bear in mind the statutory exemptions under the Act
(see below).

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects applicants to have sought advice and to be
able to explain how they will address problems. (See Sections 8. 1-2),
especially where a negative impact is likely on local residents or businesses
(See 12.1 for core licensing hours).

The Licensing Policy recognises that staggered hours can make a positive
contribution to alcohol related issues but that consideration will be given to
imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises are
close to residents. (See 12.4).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to public nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider the following: (this list is
not exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
o Whether certain parts should be restricted in their use
e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Page 100



o Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
for up to 24 hrs premises causing a nuisance resulting from noise emanating
from the premises.

Licensing Act 2003

Schedule 1 Part 2 states that entertainment in churches, morris dancing and
accompanying music if live and unamplified and incidental music are not
licensable activities-that is no conditions can be set for them.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or club) is
licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is primarily thus used,
and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200 additional conditions relating
to the music should only relate to public safety or the prevention of crime (or
both). That is they should not relate to any “noise nuisance.”

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live music
between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should be set
relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to do
SO.

Public Nuisance Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions
(13.20).

The prevention of the public nuisance could include low level nuisance,
perhaps affecting a few people living locally (2.33). Licence conditions should
not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36), but it is “essential that conditions are focused on
measures within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

It may be appropriate to require take-aways to provide litter bins. (2.40).

Other Legislation

Environmental Health Officers have extensive powers under the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 to control a noise nuisance, including a
power of immediate closure.

Page 101



Page 102



Appendix 15

Page 103



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 104



Appendix 16

Page 105



Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres

Cinemas

Premises with club premises certificates
Premises licensed for off sales only

Page 106



Agenda ltem 5.2

Committee: Date: Classification: Report No. | Agenda ltem
No.
Licensing Sub-Commiittee UNRESTRICTED
Report of. Colin Perrins Title: Licensing Act 2003
Head of Trading Standards and Environmental
Health (Commercial) Application to Review the Premises Licence for
Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London E14
Originating Officer: 7w
Mohshin Ali
Licensing Officer Ward affected:
St. Dunstans and Stepney Green

1.0 Summary
Name and Laughing Buddha
Address of premises: 653 Commercial Road
London E14 7LW
Licence under review: Licensing Act 2003
= Sale by retail of alcohol
* Regulated Entertainment
» Late Night Refreshment
Representations: Environmental Protection

Planning
Local Resident

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application for review and then
adjudicates accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper” Tick if copy supplied for if not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

s Guidance Issued under Section 182

of the Licensing Act 2003 Mohshin Ali
Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy 020 7364 5498
o File

Page 107



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

Review Explained

This is an application for a review of the premises licence for Laughing
Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London E14 7LW. The review was
triggered by Environmental Protection.

The Licensing Act 2003 was described by the Government at the time as
“light touch” but as Baroness Blackstone stated in the Lords at the time of
the second reading (26 Nov 2002) “Local residents and businesses as well
as expert bodies, will have the power to request that the licensing authority
review existing licences where problems arise. Such a review could result in
the modification of the licence, its suspension, or ultimately, revocation.”

The Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs has issued guidance
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to reviews and that
is contained in Appendix A. It is available on the Government's website,
www.culture.gov.uk. It was substantially revised on the 28 June 2007.

Members are particularly asked to note the comments in relation Crime and
Disorder. In particular the DCMS advice is that “The role of the licensing
authority when determining such a review is not therefore to establish the
guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure that the crime prevention
objective is promoted.”

In relation to its advice on representations in its revision of the 28 June
2007 the DCMS has also advised that “there is no requirement for an
interested party or responsible authority to produce a recorded history of
problems at a premises to support their representations.” It has also issued
revised guidance about Crime and Disorder, and the pool of conditions
which might be considered in relation to any identified problems. See
Appendix B.

Members should also note the Council’s Licensing Policy in relation to
Crime and Disorder, the relevant parts of which are contained in Appendix
C. The Pool Conditions in the Policy are the same as the Government’s.

The Council’s Licensing Policy in relation to Public Nuisance is contained in
Appendix D.

Page 108



3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

The DCMS has advised that in relation to reviews “It is important to
recognise that the promotion of licensing objectives relies heavily on a
partnership between licence holders, authorised persons, interested parties
and responsible authorities in pursuit of common aims. It is therefore
equally important that reviews are not used to drive a wedge between those
groups in a way that would undermine the benefits of co-operation. it would
be good practice for authorised persons and responsible authorities to give
licence holders early warning of their concerns about problems identified at
the premises concerned and of the need for improvement. It is expected
that a failure to respond to such warnings would lead to a decision to
request a review.”

The licensing authority itself cannot trigger a review; that can only be done
by a responsible authority or an interested party (local resident or business).

This review was triggered by Environmental Protection (See Appendix E).

The review is supported by the Planning Department (See Appendix F).
The Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs has issued guidance
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to Planning and
Building Control (See Appendix G).

The review is also supported by a local resident (See Appendix H)

An interested party or a responsible authority can trigger a review at any
time, but the grounds must be relevant to the licensing objectives. The form
of the application, and the advertisement of the review are the subject of
regulations (The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificate) Regulations 2005). In addition, the licensing authority
has to satisfy itself of certain matters in relation to the Licensing Act 2003.
The team leader of licensing Mr. John Edward Cruse is the delegated
officer who deals with this on behalf of the licensing authority. All the
matters stated in 3.14 were considered before any representations were
accepted for inclusion in this report.

The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Authority satisfies itself
that it should not reject the grounds for a review because:
e The ground is not relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives
e In the case of an application by a local resident that the application is
frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

The review was advertised by a blue poster, next to the premises, by the
Licensing Section. This was periodically monitored by the Section to ensure
it was on continuous display, and replaced as necessary. It was also
advertised at Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG.

Page 109



3.16

3.17

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

The party that triggers the review must notify the licence holder and
responsible authorities. The review documents were sent to the licence
holders at a later date and consequently the consultation period was
increased to the 2" May 2008.

The procedure for a review can be summarised as follows:
A review is triggered by a responsible authority or interested party
Consultation is conducted for 28 full days
Other responsible authorities or interested parties may join in the review
Members conduct a hearing
Members make a determination
All the parties to the review have the right of appeal to the magistrates
court (i.e. the licence holder, the person who triggered the review and
those who have made a representation).

The Premises

The premises licence was issued on 26™ April 2007. A copy of the current
licence is contained in Appendix 2 of Environmental Protection
representation.

The premises are shown in maps contained in Appendix I.
Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by Environmental Protection, Planning
Department and a local resident.

Only representations that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant:

the prevention of crime and disorder

public safety

the prevention of public nuisance

the protection of children from harm

In the view of the interested party and the responsible authorities it is
necessary to achieve the licensing objectives of the prevention of public
nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder.

The applicant has forwarded further documents following the review (See
Appendix J).

Page 110



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

Licensing Officer Comments

The Governments advice in relation to reviews is contained in Appendix A.
Members must consider all the evidence and then decide from the following
alternatives:
» Take no further action as they do not consider it proportionate to do so
» Impose conditions (including altering existing permissions) that relate
to problems which they consider have been identified and which are
necessary and proportionate to ensure that the licensing objectives are
met
Suspend the licence for a period
Revoke the licence completely

The licence should only be suspended or revoked if Members believe that
alterations to the existing licence, including imposing new conditions does
not have a reasonable prospect of ensuring that the licensing objectives are
met.

Members should bear in mind that conditions may not be imposed for any
purpose other than to meet the licensing objectives.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden of
proof that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation is
the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already adequately
covered elsewhere.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 111



Appendix A

Appendix B

Appendix C

Appendix D

Appendix E

Appendix F

Appendix G

Appendix H

Appendix |

Appendix J

9.0 Appendices

Guidance issued under Section 182 by the
Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs for
reviews

Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 concerning Crime and Disorder

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy
in relation to the prevention of Crime and Disorder

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Policy in relation
to the prevention of Public Nuisance

Representation of Environmental Protection
Representation of Planning Department

Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 concerning Planning and Building Control
Representation of local resident

Maps and photos showing the premises and
surrounding area

Documents submitted by the applicant following the
review

Page 112



Appendix A

Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

POWERS OF A LICENSING AUTHORITY ON THE DETERMINATION OF A
REVIEW

11.15 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority on
determining a review that it may exercise where it considers them
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

11.16 The licensing authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds
that the review does not require it to take any steps necessary to promote
the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to prevent a licensing
authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to
recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected
that licensing authorities will regard such wamings as an important
mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are effectively
promoted and that warnings should be issued in writing to the holder of the
licence. However, where responsible authorities like the police or
environmental health officers have already issued warnings requiring
improvement — either orally or in writing — that have failed as part of their
own stepped approach to concemns, licensing authorities should not merely
repeat that approach.

11.17 Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory
powers are necessary, it may take any of the following steps:

to modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new
conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for
example, by reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors
at particular times;

e to exclude alicensable activity from the scope of the licence, for
example, to exclude the performance of live music or playing of
recorded music (where it is not within the incidental live and recorded
music exemption);

e to remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because
they consider that the problems are the result of poor management;

¢ to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
to revoke the licence.

Page 113



11.18 In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing
authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes
of the concerns which the representations identify. The remedial action
taken should generally be directed at these causes and should always be
no more than a necessary and proportionate response.

11.19 For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that
the removal and replacement of the designated premises supervisor may
be sufficient to remedy a problem where the cause of the identified
problem directly relates to poor management decisions made by that
individual.

11.20 Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor
company practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated
premises supervisor may be an inadequate response to the problems
presented. Indeed, where subsequent review hearings are generated by
representations, it should be rare merely to remove a succession of
designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of
deeper problems which impact upon the licensing objectives.

11.21 Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions
and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently
or for a temporary period of up to three months. Temporary changes or
suspension of the licence for up to three months could impact on the
business holding the licence financially and would only be expected to be
pursued as a necessary means of promoting the licensing objectives. So,
for instance, a licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means of
deterring the holder from allowing the problems that gave rise to the
review to happen again. However, it will always be important that any
detrimental financial impact that may result from a licensing authority’s
decision is necessary and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Page 114



REVIEWS ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH CRIME

11.22 A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly
connected with licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise
because of drugs problems at the premises or money laundering by criminal
gangs or the sale of contraband or stolen goods there or the sale of
firearms. Licensing authorities do not have the power to judge the
criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the courts of law.
The role of the licensing authority when determining such a review is not
therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure
that the crime prevention objective is promoted. Reviews are part of the
regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not part of
criminal law and procedure. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in
the criminal courts of certain individuals but not all. In any case, it is for the
licensing authority to determine whether the problems associated with the
alleged crimes are taking place on the premises and affecting the promotion
of the licensing objectives. Where a review follows a conviction, it would
also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to go behind any finding of
the courts, which should be treated as a matter of undisputed evidence
before them.

11.23 Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the ground that the
premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to
determine what steps should be taken in connection with the premises
licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention objective. It is important to
recognise that certain criminal activity or associated problems may be
taking place or have taken place despite the best efforts of the licensee and
the staff working at the premises and despite full compliance with the
conditions attached to the licence. In such circumstances, the licensing
authority is still empowered to take any necessary steps to remedy the
problems. The licensing authority’s duty is to take steps with a view to the
promotion of the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider community
and not those of the individual holder of the premises licence.

11.24 As explained above, it is not the role of a licensing authority to determine
the guilt or innocence of individuals charged with licensing or other offences
committed on licensed premises. There is therefore no reason why
representations giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be
delayed pending the outcome of any criminal proceedings. As stated above,
at the conclusion of a review, it will be for the licensing authority to
determine on the basis of the application for the review and any relevant
representations made, what action needs to be taken for the promotion of
the licensing objectives in respect of the licence in question, regardless of
any subsequent judgment in the courts about the behaviour of individuals.

Page 115



11.25 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed
premises, which the Secretary of State considers should be treated
particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed premises:

o for the sale and distribution of Class A drugs and the laundering of the
proceeds of drugs crime;
for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;
for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and
music, which does considerable damage to the industries affected: for
the purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on
the health, educational attainment, employment prospects and
propensity for crime of young people;
for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;
by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children:;
as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by
gangs;

» for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks:
for unlawful gaming and gambling; and
for the sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.26 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law
enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, will use the review
procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where reviews
arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime prevention
objective is being undermined through the premises being used to further
crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence — even in the first
instance — should be seriously considered. We would also encourage
liaison with the local Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnership.

11.27 It should be noted that it is unlawful to discriminate or to refuse service on
grounds of race or by displaying racially discriminatory signs on the
premises. Representations made about such activity from responsible
authorities or interested parties would be relevant to the promotion of the
crime prevention objective and justifiably give rise to a review.

Page 116



Appendix B

Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

1.28 All local authorities must fulfil their obligations under section 17 of the Crime
and Disorder Act 1998 when carrying out their functions as licensing
authorities under the 2003 Act.

1.29 Section 17 is aimed at giving the vital work of crime and disorder reduction a
focus across the wide range of local services and putting it at the heart of
local decision-making. It places a duty on certain key authorities, including
local authorities and police and fire and rescue authorities to do all they
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in their area.

1.30 The Government believes that licensing authorities should, as a matter of
good practice, involve Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnerships (CDRPs)
in decision-making in order to ensure that statements of licensing policy
include effective strategies that take full account of crime and disorder
implications.

Pool Conditions
Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media and Sport under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Annex D

Conditions relating to the prevention of crime and disorder

It should be noted in particular that it is unlawful under the 2003 Act:

* knowingly to sell or supply or attempt to sell or supply alcohol to a person who
is drunk

* knowingly to allow disorderly conduct on licensed premises

« for the holder of a premises licence or a designated premises supervisor
knowingly to keep or to allow to be kept on licensed premises any goods that
have been imported without payment of duty or which have otherwise been
unlawfully imported

* to allow the presence of children under 16 who are not accompanied by an
adult between midnight and 5am at any premises licensed for the sale of alcohol
for consumption on the premises, and at any time in premises used exclusively
or primarily for the sale and consumption of alcohol.

Conditions enforcing these arrangements are therefore unnecessary.

Page 117



CORE PRINCIPLES

1 When applicants are preparing their operating schedules or club operating
schedules, responsible authorities are considering applications and licensing
authorities are considering applications following the receipt of relevant
representations, they should consider whether the measures set out below are
necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

2. Any risk assessment to identify necessary measures should consider the
individual circumstances of the premises (including local knowledge) and take
into account a range of factors including:

the nature and style of the venue;

the activities being conducted there;

the location; and

the anticipated clientele.

Under no circumstances should licensing authorities regard these conditions as
standard conditions to be automatically imposed in all cases.

1 Any individual preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule
is at liberty to volunteer any measure, such as those below, as a step they
intend to take to promote the licensing objectives. When measures are
incorporated into the licence or certificate as conditions, they become
enforceable under the law and any breach could give rise to prosecution.
2 Licensing authorities should carefully consider conditions to ensure that
they are not only necessary but realistic, practical and achievable, so that they
are capable of being met. Failure to comply with any conditions attached to a
licence or certificate is a criminal offence, which on conviction would be
punishable by a fine of up to £20,000 or up to six months imprisonment or both.
As such, it would be wholly inappropriate to impose conditions outside the control
of those responsible for the running of the premises. It is also important that
conditions which are imprecise or difficult to enforce should be avoided.
5. It should be borne in mind that club premises operate under codes of
discipline to ensure the good order and behaviour of members and that
conditions enforcing offences under the Act are unnecessary.

Page 118



CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE PREVENTION OF CRIME
AND DISORDER

Text/Radio pagers

Text and radio pagers connecting premises licence holders, designated premises
supervisors, managers of premises and clubs to the local police can provide for
rapid response by the police to situations of disorder which may be endangering
the customers and staff on the premises.

Pagers provide two-way communication, allowing licence holders, managers,
designated premises supervisors and clubs to report incidents to the police, and
the police to warn those operating a large number of other premises of potential
trouble-makers or individuals suspected of criminal behaviour who are about in a
particular area. Pager systems can also be used by licence holders, door
supervisors, managers, designated premises supervisors and clubs to warn each
other of the presence in an area of such people.

Page 119



The Secretary of State recommends that text or radio pagers should be
considered for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and town
centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These
conditions may also be appropriate and necessary in other areas.

It is recommended that a condition requiring the text/radio pager links to the
police should include the following requirements:

O the text/pager equipment is kept in working order at all times;

0 the pager link is activated, made available to and monitored by the
designated premises supervisor or a responsible member of staff at all times
that the premises are open to the public;

0 any police instructions/directions are complied with whenever given;
and
0 all instances of crime or disorder are reported via the text/radio pager

link by the designated premises supervisor or a responsible member of staff
to an agreed police contact point.

Door supervisors

Conditions relating to the provision of door supervisors and security teams
may be valuable in:

O preventing the admission and ensuring the departure from the
premises of the drunk and disorderly, without causing further disorder;

B keeping out individuals excluded by court bans or by the licence holder;
G searching and excluding those suspected of carrying illegal drugs, or
carrying offensive weapons; and

B maintaining orderly queuing outside venues. Where the presence of

door supervisors conducting security activities is to be a condition of a licence,
which means that they would have to be registered with the Security Industry
Authority, conditions may also need to deal with:

0 the number of supervisors;

O the displaying of name badges;

O the carrying of proof of registration;

O where, and at what times, they should be stationed on the premises;
and
0 whether at least one female supervisor should be available (for

example, if female customers are to be given body searches).

Door supervisors also have a role to play in ensuring public safety (see Part
2) and the prevention of public nuisance (see Part 4).

Bottle bans

Glass bottles may be used as weapons to inflict serious harm during incidents
of disorder. A condition can prevent sales of drinks in glass bottles for
consumption on the premises. This should be expressed in clear terms and
include the following elements:

M:\Licensing Word97\2003 Lic ActhommittccR@,g@m‘lnngRd653(Revicw).doc



B no bottles containing beverages of any kind, whether open or sealed,
shall be given to customers on the premises whether at the bar or by staff
service away from the bar;

* no customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the
premises at any time that the premises are open to the public (note: this
needs to be carefully worded where off-sales also take place);

In appropriate circumstances, the condition could include exceptions,
for example, as follows:

0 but bottles containing wine may be sold for consumption with a table
meal by customers who are seated in an area set aside from the main bar
area for the consumption of food.

Bottle bans may also be a relevant necessary measure to promote
public safety (see Part 2).

Plastic containers and toughened glass

Glasses containing drinks may be used as weapons and in untoughened
form, can cause very serious injuries. Where necessary, consideration should
therefore be given to conditions requiring the use of safer alternatives which
inflict less severe injuries. Location and style of the venue and the activities
carried on there are particularly important in assessing whether a condition is
necessary. For example, the use of glass containers on the terraces of some
outdoor sports grounds may obviously be of concern, and similar concerns
may also apply to indoor sports events such as boxing matches. Similarly, the
use of plastic containers or toughened glass may be a necessary condition
during the televising of live sporting events, such as international football
matches, when there may be high states of excitement and emotion fuelled by
alcohol.

The use of plastic or paper drinks containers and toughened glass may
also be relevant as measures necessary to promote public safety (see Part
2).

Open containers not to be taken from the premises

Drinks purchased in licensed premises or clubs may be taken from those
premises for consumption elsewhere. This is lawful where premises are
licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises. However,
consideration should be given to a condition preventing customers from taking
alcoholic and other drinks from the premises in open containers (eg glasses
and opened bottles) for example, by requiring the use of bottle bins on the
premises. This may again be necessary to prevent the use of these
containers as offensive weapons in surrounding streets after individuals have
left the premises.

Restrictions on taking open containers from the premises may also be
relevant necessary measures to prevent public nuisance (see Part 4).

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committce\Review\Comnla&a@@?’(-‘{Qiélw).doc



CCTv

The presence of CCTV cameras can be an important means of deterring and
detecting crime at and immediately outside licensed premises. Conditions
should not just consider a requirement to have CCTV on the premises, but
also the precise sitting of each camera, the requirement to maintain cameras
in working order, and to retain recordings for an appropriate period of time.

The police should provide individuals conducting risk assessments when
preparing operating schedules with advice on the use of CCTV to prevent
crime.

Restrictions on drinking areas

It may be necessary to restrict the areas where alcoholic drinks may be
consumed in premises after they have been purchased from the bar. An
example would be at a sports ground where the police consider it necessary
to prevent the consumption of alcohol on the terracing during particular sports
events. Conditions should not only specify these areas, but indicate the
circumstances in which the ban would apply and times at which it should be
enforced.

Restrictions on drinking areas may also be relevant necessary measures to
prevent public nuisance (see Part 4).

Capacity limits

Capacity limits are most commonly made a condition of a licence on public
safety grounds (see Part 2), but should also be considered for licensed
premises or clubs where overcrowding may lead to disorder and violence. If
such a condition is considered necessary, door supervisors may be needed to
ensure that the numbers are appropriately controlled (see above).

Proof of age cards

Itis unlawful for children under 18 to attempt to buy alcohol just as it is
unlawful to sell or supply alcohol to them. To prevent these crimes, it may be
necessary for certain licensed premises to require the production of “proof of
age” before sales are made. The Secretary of State strongly supports the
PASS accreditation system which aims to approve and accredit various proof
of age schemes that are in existence. This ensures that such schemes
maintain high standards, particularly in the area of integrity and security.
While conditions may refer directly to PASS accredited proof of age cards,
they should also allow for the production of other proof, such as photo-driving
licences, student cards and passports.

M:Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act‘CommitteePeag‘e)m‘IchgleGSMReview)‘doc



Since many adults in England and Wales do not currently carry any proof of
age,the wording of any condition will require careful thought. For example,
many premises have adopted the “Challenge 21" or other similar initiatives.
Under the “Challenge 21" initiative those premises selling or supplying
alcohol require sight of evidence of age from any person appearing to be
under the age of 21 and who is attempting to buy alcohol. Making this a
licensing condition would ensure that most minors — even those looking older
— would need to produce appropriate proof of age before making a purchase.

Proof of age may also be relevant and necessary to protect children from
harm (see Part 5).

Crime prevention notices

It may be necessary at some premises for notices to be displayed which warn
customers of the prevalence of crime which may target them. Some premises may
be reluctant to volunteer the display of such notices for commercial reasons. For
example, in certain areas, a condition attached to a premises licence or club
premises certificate might require the display of notices at the premises which warn
customers about the need to be aware of pickpockets or bag snatchers, and to guard
their property. Similarly, it may be necessary for notices to be displayed which advise
customers not to leave bags unattended because of concerns about terrorism.
Consideration could be given to a condition requiring a notice to display the name of
a contact for customers if they wish to report concerns.

Drinks promotions

Licensing authorities should not attach standardised blanket conditions promoting
fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises licences or club premises certificates in
an area as this is likely to breach competition law. It is also likely to be unlawful for
licensing authorities or police officers to promote voluntary arrangements of this kind
as this can risk creating cartels.

However, conditions specifically designed to address irresponsible drinks promotions
or discounting at individual premises may be permissible provided they are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. Licensing authorities should
be aware that there may often be a very fine line between responsible and
iresponsible promotions. It is therefore vital that they consider these matters
objectively in the context of the licensing objectives and before pursuing any form of
restrictions at all, take their own legal advice.

M:\LicensingWord97\2003 Lic Act_Comminee\Review\ComrB&g@ngv)Adoc



Signage

It may be necessary for the normal hours at which licensable activities are permitted
to take place under the terms of the premises licence or club premises certificate to
be displayed on or immediately outside the premises so that it is clear if breaches of
these terms are taking place.

Similarly, it may be necessary for any restrictions on the admission of children to be
displayed on or immediately outside the premises to deter those who might seek
admission in breach of those conditions.

Large capacity venues used exclusively or primarily for the “vertical”
consumption of alcohol (HVVDs)

Large capacity “vertical drinking” premises, sometimes called High Volume Vertical
Drinking establishments (HVVDs), are premises which have exceptionally high
capacities, used primarily or exclusively for the sale and consumption of alcohol,
and little or no seating for patrons.

Where necessary and appropriate, conditions can be attached to licences for these
premises which require adherence to:

a prescribed capacity;
an appropriate ratio of tables and chairs to customers based on the capacity;
and

* the presence of security staff holding the appropriate SIA licence or
exemption (see paragraphs 10.58-10.64) to control entry for the purpose of
compliance with the capacity limit.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Acthommiﬁe&@@@oMAIRdﬁ?ﬁ(Review).doc



Appendix C

Licensing Policy Adopted by the London Borough of Tower
Hamlets

5.1 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night/early morning
entertainment, alcohol and refreshment for large numbers of people, can
be a source of crime and disorder problems.

5.4  In addition to the requirements for the Licensing Authority to promote the
licensing objectives, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonable can to prevent crime and disorder
in the Borough.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committcc\Revicw\ComR@@QSi]leﬁv).doc



Page 126



Appendix D

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Policy in relation to the
prevention of Public Nuisance

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 12.1 1).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder

caused by artificially early closing times

e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a

“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

» Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,

for example live music

*» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,

keeping doors and windows closed).

* Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly
Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
Conditions controlling the placing of refuse
Conditions controlling noxious smells
Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act“Committee\Review\CommPcagl@3(aezeZ)doc



Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. A premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

M:\LicensingWord97\2003 Lic Act“Commiueﬂa@@oﬂna&lR%SB(Review).doc



Appendix E

Page 129



&
£

2.0 MAR 505
2N pAn nooe
I

T Cav e
LI 852
&3 :;

LAUGHING BUDDHA

653 COMMERCIAL ROAD,
LONDON,
E14 TLW

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF
PREMISES LICENCE

Page 130




Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises
certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

LAUGHING BUDDHA

653 COMMERCIAL ROAD,

; Post town LONDON Post code (if known) E14 7LW

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
FORID UDDIN AND ROB MIAH

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
11796

Part 2 - Applicant details
lam

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X 0O 0O O

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 131




3

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) O]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
M [ Ms [ Miss [ ] Ms O Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 132




LI

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH,
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION,
MULBERRY PLACE (AH),

PO BOX 55739,

5 CLOVE CRESCENT,

LONDON,

E14 1BY

S

Telephone number (if any)
020 7364 5008

E-mail address (optional)
environmentalhealth@towerhamlets.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder ]
2) public safety O
3) the prevention of public nuisance X
4) the protection of children from harm O

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

Loud music has been witnessed emanating from the premises and causing a
statutory nuisance to nearby residents. This is contrary to the licensing objective of
the prevention of public nuisance.

P'age 133



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

In the original Premises Licence application - see Appendix 1, under Section F -
Recorded music, it is stated that “The music will only be incidental to the business. It
will be played as background music whilst the premise is open for business”. Also in

the same application under Section P, subsectiond —The Prevention of Public
Nuisance it is further stated that, “The applicants are mindfull of potential noise
nuisance and will take adequate steps to alleviate any perceived disturbance. No
loud events should be taking place at the premises’.
The original application showed the premises to be a reataurant with a front bar area,
hence the need for only background music.

Since the issue of the Premises Licence - see Appendix 2, Laughing Buddha has
ignored this condition and has basically traded as a night club. Our department has
been contacted many times from the public and nearby residents to report noise
disturbance - see Appendix 3.

The council's Out of Hours Noise service has received 12 complaints during
2007/2008 alleging the playing of excessively loud music at the premises - see
Appendix 3.

The complaints were logged on the 14th April, 6th and 12th May, 3rd November (2 x
complaints), 4th November and 10th November 2007, 7" January, 13" January, 19"
January (2x complaints) and 3" Februaury 2008.

On the 19" April 2007 an officer from the Council's Out of Hours Noise Patrol Service
visited the premises and spoke with Mr Forid Uddin and issued him with a verbal
warning. This was followed up with a letter that was sent on the 20th April 2007, see

, Appendix 4.

Following complaints on the 6th and 12th May, an officer from this department
contacted Mr Uddin by telephone on the 17th May. Mr Uddin confirmed that he had
held an ‘Elvis’ night and also used the services of a DJ. Mr Uddin was further warned
as to the consequences should he carry on having these type of events. Mr Uddin
confirmed that this would not happen again and that he had cancelled all DJ’s and
live performers.

On the 3rd November we received a complaint alleging the playing of loud music at
00.30. Our officer contacted Mr Rob Miah by telephone and he agreed to turn the
music down. We received a further complaint from another member of the public at
05.47. When our officer called the complainant back at 06.11 the music had been
turned off, but reported noise from people exiting the premises.

On the 4th November at 04.01 we received a complaint alleging the playing of loud
music at the premise. This request was cancelled at 04.20 by the complainant has
the music had ceased.

On 5th November this department contacted Mr Uddin and informed him of the
events over the weekend. Mr Uddin said he was unaware as to what has been
happening during the last 6 weeks as he had not been at the premises due to
personal reasons. Mr Uddin was again warned that if the business continues to
disturb local residents then we would trigger a review of his premises licence. Mr
Uddin asked for time so he could make enquiries and report back to us. To date we
have not been received any further contact from Mr Uddin. Also on this day an officer
attended the restaurant and spoke with two members of staff. Adverts were found on
the floor outside the premises - see Appendix 5, and also cable tied to the traffic
lights on Commercial Road near to the premises.

Page 134



s

o

On the 10th November our out of hour's service received a complaint alleging the
playing of loud music from The Laughing Buddha. Our officer agreed to visit the
complainant and make an assessment. At 01.50 that officer witnessed a Statutory
Nuisance and at 02.10 he served a S.80 Noise Abatement notice under the
Environmental Protection Act 1990. See Appendix 6.

On the 13th November we were contacted by Mr Rob Miah who pleaded that this
would not happen again, but unfortunately we had to explain that enough warnings
had been given and that we intended to make an application to review the current
premises licence.

On the 21 November 2007 we received a letter from Mr Miah's solicitors requesting
that we do not request a review of the premises licence and that "... there will be no
further noise nuisance or irregularities with his Licence". See Appendix 7.

After several telephone conversations with Mr Rob Miah, a meeting was agreed and
held at Anchorage House on the 22™ November 2007. lan Wareing and lain
Pendrigh from the Environmental Protection Team attended along with Mr Rob Miah
and his brother. The general outcome of the meeting was that we would defer the
review of the premises licence providing that certain works be undertaken. They were
mainly that a full acoustic report be undertaken by a qualified acoustician within the
next two weeks. That the report be submitted to the council's Environmental
Protection Team. Any works highlighted by the report or subsequent requirements by
the Environmental Protection Team be completed to our satisfaction. That a variation
to the current premises licence be submitted to the Licensing Department
immediately. That the premises have no DJ's, promoted events or ‘club nights' until
the variation has been granted. That the premises closes at midnight 7 days a week.
Mr Miah was informed that Mr Uddin is the DPS at the premises and that if Mr Uddin
has now left the business, alcohol cannot be served on the premises until there has
been a new DPS installed. Mr Miah was also informed at the meeting that the
premises does not have planning permission to trade after midnight - see Appendix 8
- current planning consent and hours.

We have had several discussions with Shaun Murkett (acoustic consultant) who was
commisioned to complete the noise assesment, see Appendix 9, and we believe that
the works highlighted in the noise report have been undertaken and completed
although we have yet to be invited to the premises to inspect those works.

We have since still received complaints from local residents. On the 19" January
2008 an officer from the Out of Hours Noise Team witnessed a Statutory Nuisance
from the playing of loud music at 653 Commercial Road - see Appendix 10 - Alkesh

Solanki's witness statement. This constitutes a breach of the previous S.80 noise

abatement notice and is currently under review for prosecution.

The acoustician involved informed me that there had been some discrepancy over
money and that he had not released the calibration certificate for the noise limiter and
that he believed that it was somehow being bypassed. We have since been given a
copy of this certificate - see Appendix 9.

The Laughing Buddha - now known as 'Bar 653, continues to have unlicensed
events on the premises - see Appendix 11 - and seems totally unwilling to conform
to the Licensing Act 2003.

Mr Forid Uddin has been written to by Tower Hamlet's Licensing Department on
several occasions about timings and unlicensed events, see Appendix 12.

Page 135




In conclusion, the application for a Premises Licence when originally submitted
centred on the premises trading mainly as a restaurant with a small bar for customers
to use before and after dining. During the time that the restaurant has been trading
the dynamics have somewhat changed. It now appears that the premise is being
used for promoted events which include the playing of loud amplified music with a
DJ. In fact during the visit on the 5th November it was noted that there was a quite
sizeable ‘DJ’ setup in the middle of the restaurant. This consisted of large speakers,
amplifiers, decks etc. The building is not designed to incorporate a ‘nightclub’ and
should not be used as such. Furthermore this department believes that Mr Forid
Uddin is no longer in day to day control of the premises and subsequently has no
confidence in the management of the premises.

Due to the building also incorporating residential units directly above the business,
and within the shared structure, it is wholly inappropriate for the restaurant to be
holding these types of events with the playing of excessively loud music.

This department has issued several warnings over the last few months and taken
appropriate action, yet the premises and the management involved seem unable to
conform to their Licence and its enclosed conditions and as such it must be
reviewed.

Page 136




-

Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
+¢ mien véq

r LTI TTT]

e

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

1§
: ",,

Page 137



| —"

ooty

P

I

> ) B "3 [T

Please tick yés
* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements IZ/
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity. 1

Signature

Capacity = TECHNICAL OFFICER

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 138




LIST OF APPENDICES

APPENDIX 1 - Copy of Original Premises Licence
Application.

i APPENDIX 2 — Copy of Premises Licence for 653
Commercial Road.

APPENDIX 3 - List of Complaints Received.

i APPENDIX 4 — Copy of Warning Letter.
i APPENDIX 5 - Copy of Flyer.
§ APPENDIX 6 — Copy of Section 80 Noise Abatement

Notice.

APPENDIX 7 — Copy of Letter from HSR Solicitors.

APPENDIX 8 — Copy of Planning Permission.

APPENDIX 9 — Copy of Noise Report and Calibration
% Certificate.

APPENDIX 10 — Copy of Witness Statement.
APPENDIX 11 - Copy of Internet Website Adverts.

APPENDIX 12 — Copies of Warning Letters from
Licensing Department.

Page 139




Page 140



APPENDIX 1

0 e

e

Page 141




LICENSING ACT 2003

FOR OFFICE USE ‘ '
RECEIPT

1INVOICE NO., FEE REQUIRED: Dats: Initials:

This form should be completed and forwarded to: Licensing Section, Mulberry Place
(AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY with a cheque for the
correct fee, made payable to the London Borough of Tower Hamlets.

! Application for a premises licence to be granted j
l under the Licensing Act 2003 f

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets i necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IiWe (insert name(s) of applicant) N /Qﬂé MIAY X éz [ 2] % D0/ /V

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this

application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
LAUGHING BudOH A BTH
653 lemmercihL ROAD L e
LoNOIN TRADING STANDA
23 FEB 2007
Post town ‘s Post code £l ;'LN L‘C S‘NG

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | ¢
T AL
2007 - 2008 b S gl ;) A
MW@htlip.k\Mfep\jjtemeé‘ ghce-form-07 doc

I0U3 - 2007 g
e of 8 sravicos

= , <
Sesron Searts SRR PR Pagé§1 ?4_%



et Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick ‘yes
a) an individual or individuals* Please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company O please complete section (B)
4] ii. as a partnership [0 please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [J piease complete section (8)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)  [] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club [J please compiete section (B)
d) a charity {0 please compiete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [J please complete section (B)
f) a heatlth service body [J please complete section (B)
g) an individual who is registered under Part 2 of O please complete section (B)
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect
of an independent hospital
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please complete section ( B)

England and Wales

“If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick _i yes
* |am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the &
premises for licensable activities, or

* | am making the application pursuant to a O
*  statutory function or
* afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

~

s

C:\Documents and Semngs\phllip.tc\Desk?op\liccncc\premises-!iccmc-form-07.doc

Page 143




Y

IR
[E . 4

. i

Lt s ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr ‘/ Mrs Miss Ms D Other title D

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names
Vooin/ FoR (O
Piease tick ~ yes
| am 18 years old or over cd
Current postal §2 BROCAMER NouSE
dd if diff t
from promises CROWDER STREET
address LoNOo N
Post Town l Lompon Postcode l EIlI OB8T
Daytime contact telephone number i Q3| F30 205
E-mail address
{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr E Mrs Miss D Ms D Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names
M AH Rok

Please tick _ yes
| am 18 years old or over O
Current postal
address if different C/I 66 z  comMv EXC(A L ROAN
from premises LowvooNV
address
post Town Cogo ]| Postcode [ 7w
Daytime contact telephone number 0"?49@ % é oo/
E-mail address
(optional)

3
C:\Documents and Settings\philip_le\Desktap\licence \premises-licence-farm-07 doc
Page 144



s
| S

[PA——

53 B) OTHER APPLICANTS
[ ]
u Please provide Name and registered address of applicant in fyl). Where appropriate piease give
. any registered number. In the case of 3 partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
§§ Corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.
e
Name
Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, tompany, unincorporated association etc)

Telephone number, if any

E-maii (optional)

o
L—

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do You want the premises licence to start?

Day Month Year

oi3alolo [
Da Month Year

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend ]

If you wish the licence to

be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read

guidance note1)

THE  IREMISES L Be 4 Tya, RESTPUR AT
AND BAR | S17u47ED /v 4 A7 ALy
COMMERGAL  STREET

3

C:\Documents and Semngs\phohp.le\Dcsktop\!sccnce\premlses‘hcenc&form-07,dac

Page 145




[ ———

]

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

- Please tick . yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b} fitms (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

DOoOROOODOaO

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e). (Hor(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provigion of entertainment facilities for:
; i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

a

§) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

O

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (nor() O

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) C ol

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes. fill in box M) =

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

-~
g

-

Page 146

? C-\Documents and Settings\philip.le \Desktop\licence\premises-licence-form-07.doc



]

A
Playy Will the performance of a play take place indoors I
Standard days and timings (please read i r - c
guidance note 6) {piease read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both !
Mon Please give further details hers (piease red guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State a i vari for rmi (please read guidance
note 4)
Thur
Fri Non ings. u Inte; f
performance of piays QMMWM
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
B
Fiims Will the exhibition of a film take place indoors | Indoors ;
Standard days and timings (please read r - ticl
guidance note 6) {piease read guidance note 2) Outdoors i
E}ay [ Start [ Finish Both
I Mon | Ploase give further details here (piease red guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed 3 variati for exhibition of fii
(please read gurdance note 4)
! Thur
|
Fri timings. Where int use ises for
exhibition of flims at different times to those listed in the column on the
loft, please list (piease read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

-~

o]

C:\Documents and Scfﬂngs\phihp.Se\Deskiop\Hcencc\premnscs-hcen-:e-fcrm-O?.doc

Page 147




c

indoor sporting events

Standard days and timings (please read

Please give further details here (piease red gudance note 3)

guidance note 6)
Day Start Firnsh
Mon
Tue i i
(please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thu I'N ndard timings. Where you intend the indoor
| sporting svents In ma on the |
| please list (please read guidance note 5)
[ ]
Sat "
Sun
! i
D
I Boxing or wrestiin rtainmen | Wili the Boxing or wrestiing entertainment take | Indoors [
| Standard days and timings (please read ' place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
I guidance note 6) ! {ploase read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Firush } Both
| Mon | Please give turther details hers (please red guidance note 3)
{
Tue |
i
" Wed , State any seasonai variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
et e (Phe3SE Tead guidance note 4)
|
Thur
‘ !
Fn . Non stand mi intend remi r boxi
" 1in: in i t ose | i c
- on the left, piease list (please read guidance note 5)
! Sat i
1 Sun i

-7

C:\Documents and Settings\philip.le\Desktop\licence \premises-iicence-form-07 doc

Page 148




[

i

.

b

- AR L

E
Live music wiit ¢ m K indoors
Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoo - ple: K
guidance note 8) {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
) Tue
Wed &mmmmmmm@mmﬂmm
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Mﬂwmwmmmm
: rfi live m Hferent ti t {1} in olumn
i [] list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
!
F
! Recorded music Wil the plaving of indoors / -
g’ Standard days and limings (please read ind or ou or both ~ tick
; guidance note 6) (piease read guidance note 2) Outdoors
!
Day { Start . Finish Both
Mon Please give turther details here (please read guidance note 3)
TNE MUSIC Ll ONLY %€ TMAT
INHXENTIRC POTUE BUSIVERS . IT LXLL BE
Tue PLAYED AS BACKILOUND Munc wWHILST THE
PREMISES IS olEN LR &SI AESS |
j
. Wed { §MMQMMMMWMQ5_(WN read
! L ’ guidance note 4)
, i !
L | |
Thur i /
|
' Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
! i recorded m n ifferent times to those |
in the column on the left, piease list (please read guidance note 5)
. Sat
|
! | /7
" Sun ]
i

8

C:\Documents and Seﬁcrgs\philip.Ic\besk?op\(icencc\prermses-(icenc&form-O?doc

Page 149




e
| S—

oy

s

G

Performances of dance Wili the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings (please read i or - tick ]

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Cutdoors i

Day Start | Finish ! Both i

Mon Please give turther details herg (please read guidance

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri N mi u inten rem thi
performn 9 entertainment at different times to thos .

Mmmmmmm(wease read guidance note 5) 5)

Sat !

Sun

H

! Standard days and timings (please read

Anything of a similar description to that

faliing within (e), () or (g}

{P i ription inm wil
providing

gwdance note 6)
Day Start Firush
Mon Pleass give turther details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed varistions for rtain, f 2 similar on to
that ggllim within (e}, (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Thur 5 ,'
l ;
Fri Non rd timin, nd to use rom for the
i imi r fallin in (o]
dlffonm times to those listed in tho column on the left, please list (piease l
read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

9

C:\Documents and Settings\philip. le\Desktop\licence\premises-licence-form-07 doc

Page 150




¢

|
- Provision of faciiities for making music Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be —!
5 Standard days and timings (please read providing
s guidance note 6)
I ¢ [ r making m i 5[ indoor
4 (1 tick (piease i
read guidance note 2) :
[ Outdoor
: Both
Day | Start Firush |
Mon | Please give further details herg (please read guidance
i
Tue
Wed ] n nal for the facilities for making mu (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur .
Fri : N mings. in
e &Mmmgmmsw
in the column on the left, piease list (please read guidance note §)
Sat g
Sun ;

10

C:\Documents and Settings\philip. Ie\Desktop\hccnce\premises-hcence-fonn»()ldoc

Page 151




A,
[ —

i
|

J
Provision of facilities for dancing Ploase give a description of the taclilities for dancing you will be 7
Standard days and timings (please read providing
guidance note §)
| Wil il r i indoors or Indoor
. - (piease read ;
guidance note 2) !
Outdoor ‘4
Both
Day { Start | Finish
Mon { Please give further detaiis hers (please read guidance
b
Tue

; State any seasonal variations for the facilities for dancing (piease read
| guidance note 4)

i

]
Fn | N mings
| I R nei i
t column on the lof, please list (please read guidance note 5)
{ Sat L
|
|
) R
San T

C:\Documents and Settings\philip.

11

le\Desktop\licence \premises-licence-form-07 doc

Page 152




[ra——

K

| providing

Provision of facilities for entertainment i Please give a description of the type of entartainment facllity you will be
of lon to iin
withinl or J

Standard dgys and timings (please read

guidance note 8) nm clity be i or Indoor
o - lease
read guidance note 2)
Qutdoor
Both
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
Tue
Wed jate any seasonal variation; e ities fo
@ in f 2 similar ri 1o ihin hin } or k (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fn Non standard timings. Whers you intend to use the premises for the
rovision of facil for entertain of a similar ription to tha
fallin in | Hte i in the column
5 loft, please iigt (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
!
I

T2
ad

C:\Documents and Settings\philip le\Desktop\licence \premises-hcence-form-07 dac

Page 153




R

L

L00 0%-00

!

Late night refreghment LU n nigh indoors
Standard days and timings (please take place indoors or outdoors or both -
read gujdance note 6) pleaye tick [Y] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Firush Both
Mon Please give further details here (piease read guidance
Toe SEE PARXT M
Wed otate any soas - t
e (please read guxiance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non mil [ I r
O i atd { in
fumn on the | I {please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
!
M
S hol Wili the supply of alcohol be for consumption - | On the i
Standard days and timings (please read please tick [Y] {please read gurdance note 7) premises ;
guidance note 6) | Off the ]
premises
Day Start Finish } Both [
Mon ’z’ oo 00 —'}O e fv detal (please read guidance
Tue
(200 | oe-30 yd
Wed State an { vari for the su hol (please read
L-e© ®&0-30 guidance note 4)
i 2-ow og®00
Fri - - Non standard timings. Whe: intend to ises for
(2- o0 |03-00 Iy of aicohol at d i lumn on
loft, please list (piease read guidance note 5)
! /
Sun

Box M continues on the next page...

13

+

C:\Documents and Settings\philip.ie\Desktop\licence\premises-licence-form-07 doc

Page 154




Box M continued

?§ State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

i premises supervisor

%g Name m 70 0 / /\/

. Address

32 GRackMeR nouse
ClowgeR STREET

**’ Postcode E / 0&\7— .

i’ Personal Licence number(if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

i LoNon Eotduitt oF AT HANLER

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or

P matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concemn in respect of
b chlidren (please read guidance note 8)

TUE PREMISES 00ES N FrovilE ANY
AOULT ENTEXTATNMENT 2R SEBL/(CcES , R
ANER, ENTERTRINMENT g2 OTHER MATTPRS
TRAT MA [ GIV& RESE TO CONCERNS (i pespi
OF CHICOREN . Mo IMID el pE SERWD
AtonoL

B

14
’ C:\Documents and Seffmgs\phnlip.!e\Desk?op\!lccnce\pr‘emtses~hcence-f orm-07 doc

Page 155




i

()

| Hours premises are

$tate anv sessonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

. open to the public

Standard timings (please read
| guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mor (2-00 | J0-3%0

Tue 12-00 | 00-30 -
e 1-99 | v0-30

Thur

2200 | B0

" 2P -

Sat [1-00 |00 7
Sun (2-00 03-o0

15

C:\Documents and Settings\philip. le\Desktop\licence\premises-licence-farm-07 doc

Page 156




e sty ) P w,ﬁ

P
o

gy

i
A

i

]

P

Describe the steps you intend to tak
a) General - all four licensing obj

e to promote the four licensing objectives:
ectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

THE Licens/vg  foricy OF TOUWER HAMLETS H4s Saar
(ONSULTED A0 TVIE fPPLILANTS WILL COMPLY 1o AVY
LEmsovas L& MOITIONS TUE colthir WISH TO IMrpse o iTH

REGALY TO TNE ¢ LUASING OETECTWIES . TNE APPLULANTS
HiLL oLy <) (T AN7 ANYING Bes@inion S wah
LeSARY TP TNE PREMISES . TNE Av/L1caAT5 Atso Lircome
AV RETIMMEMATIONS THE poricE amp ANy oTU &L
1263 Ron's i BLe ATHORITY may pmaKe

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

NI TIOVS (MpaseY By THE forick Amo Wil BePuse

TNE APPLICANTS  (uicl oMLY WO ANy sensonns is

TO SELL pLconol TV THOSE VoTEn AL cusmpmens

hMOMAY (AUSE ANy DSORBER a7 caeirre
ANY AUME PEING WOonu 7BV o TNE YMEM (SES v Ce
GE ZeYorTE 0 e To TvE Padtce AwD Any s prers
CRUNNG SORIEX WL KE ETECTEY Ao TUE
PREMISES, THE APPLICANTS LAl tomsLy wify
LINOIN1ONS  (MOOSED By THIELLCENSINT AUTUTY |
THIS REATLD . TUE Alcomot Ll B& SToNEY Iv4

OESISNATES AREA |nACeSSI&LE TOTUE PridLlc. .

¢) Public safety

PPPLICANTS AL OMILY v TV FIRIE ResrigATIon S

T FREMISES Lilie HArE Aw ADEGU MTE ESCAPE
RAUTE [/ Aot 0T EMERSENCS (v ¢ FLE) AmD THE

THE LREMISED (SEF AAN) WAL STV ppraolliNTe
PiRe AINNNG EQUIMENT A SPE [HAEST HAEMS.

10

C:\Documents and Seﬁings\phih‘p.Ic\Desk?op\!icznce\premtscs-hcence-form-O?’.doc

Page 157



d) The prevention of public nuisance

: X

i B v

THE PPPLLLANTS ARE MINIARL OF Fo78v74L
NOISE MUISANCE YD Ll TAKE BPCRUSTE

STEVS v ALLEVIATE An'? AERLEIVEDY Ol STUKSAIE,
NO [oud FUENTS SHoUL) A& TAK/NG AALE AT
[ ™ME FREMISES

e) The protection of children from harm

Alioroe N v A€ SotdD TP ¢HBE ARSDNS
UNOER ELTHTEEN YeEun s OF AyE . SWITHELE
> ALTINATIVE  NONs-ALCOHOLIL MOGTIIAGE S o)Le
i 15e MAVE AvAatLAGLE

You have completed part 3 of this form. Below is a checklist for your

assistance.
CHECKLIST:
% Please tick = yes
4 * I have made or enclosed payment of the fee =]
4
. | have enclosed the plan of the premises =
. | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others =
where applicable
s I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be Premises Vg
Supervisor, if applicable
. I understand that | must now advertise my application =2
. | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will gl
be rejected
17

C:\Documents and Settings\philip.ie \Desktop\licence\premises-licence-form-07 doc

Page 158




Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance
note 11) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature S
STEPHEN THmMeS AJAT
,

Date 72 /’L /0 -
Capacity

SoUCTOUN |, Ao MANV . ARNETT s 0w |

For joint applications signature of ZM applicant or 2"‘ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 12) i signing on behaif of the applicant piease state in what
capacity.

il
)
@
3
8
e
@

........... 2IEPNEp gPhueS Hu

PR |
o
8
o
N
(d
P
o™~
Y

Capacity
S0LTBA_ | kAN . EANVETR ¢ Lo

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

sfpm/ HAT
NORMAW H. BARNET LS
34# BARKING RooAD
EAST AAat

LoNOON

Post town Post code é 6 2:).7-—

Telephone number (if any) ’. g q':}. l Z( (2

if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Shunt @ nerman hboaruett | (o, wl

18
C:\Documents and Seﬁmgs\phmp.!e\Dcsktop\hcence\premuses-Eicence-form-O'f.doc

Page 159



Page 160



Page 161

APPENDIX 2

Ao,
et 0

e | i e e




(Laughing Buddha)
653 Commercial Road
London

E147LW

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John Cruse

Team Leader Licensing

Date: 26" April 2007

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CgmmercialRd653 doc

Page 1



LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 11796

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Laughing Buddha)
653 Commercial Road

Post town Post code
London E14 7THW
Telephone number

None

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\WPrem Lics\CommercialRd653.doc

Page 163




The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

The sale by retail of alcohol:

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday from 12:00hours until 00:30 hours the following day
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours until 03:00 hours the
following day.

Late Night refreshment:
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday until 00:30 hours the following day
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday until 03:00 hours the following day.

Recorded Music (Background music only)

Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday from 12:00 hours to 00:30 hours the following day
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours to 03:00 hours the following
days

The opening hours of the premises

Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday from 12:00 hours to 00:30 hours the following day
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours to 03:00 hours the following
days

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

On and off sales

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CgmmercialRd653.doc

Page 164



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Mr. Forid Uddin Mr. Rob Miah

52 Brockmer House 663 Commercial Road
Crowder Street London

London E14 7LW

E1 OBJ

07931 770205 07956 466001

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr. Forid Uddin

52 Brockmer House
Crowder Street
London

E10BJ

07931 770205

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
No: 10061

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CommercialRd653.doc

Page 165




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
P the premises licence, or

b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a

; personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
4 authorised by a person who holds a personal licence
[ &

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

23" February 2007

[,

o
g, 2

5

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CpmmercialRd653.doc

3 Page 166



§

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 11796

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Laughing Buddha)
653 Commercial Road

Post town Post code
London E14 7THW

Telephone number
None

Where the licence is time limited the
dates N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the | The sale by retail of aicohol

licence The provision of late night refreshment

Recorded Music by means of background
music only

M:\LicensingWord97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CommercialRd653.doc

Page 167



The times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

The opening hours of the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder
of premises licence

Where the licence authorises supplies
of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies

Registered number of hoider, for
example company number, charity
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday from 12:00
hrs until 00:30 hrs the following day
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday
from 12:00 hrs until 03:00 hrs the following
day.

Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday from
12:00 hours to 00:30 hours the following
day

Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday
from 12:00 hours to 03:00 hours the
following days

Mr. Forid Uddin Mr. Rob Miah
52 Brockmer House 663 Commercial Rd

Crowder Street London
London E14 7LW
E10BJ

On and off sales

Not applicable

Mr. Forid Uddin

No restrictions

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CgmmercialRd653.doc

Page 168




APPENDIX 3

Page 169



List of Complaints Received 2007/2008
2007

14/04 — Complaint received at 00.45. Called complainant back
and they stated that music ceased at 01.00.

06/05 — Complaint received at 00.22. Called complainant back
and the noise had stopped.

12/05 — Complaint received at 00.25. Message was left with
complainant.

03/11 — Complaint received at 00.30. Telephone call to Rob
from Laughing Buddha — noise turned down.

03/11 — Complaint received at 05.47. Called complainant back
at 06.11 and they stated that music has now been turned down,
but there are still people outside the club talking etc.
Complainant was told by the owner that the club would be only
operating up to 03.00.

04/11 — Complaint received at 04.01. Whilst officer was en
route to premises a call was received to state that the noise had
ceased.

10/11 — Complaint received at 01.00. Officer visited
complainant’s premises at 01.50. Officer noted a large group of
intoxicated young adults on pavement outside premises. In the
household the officer notes ‘very loud drum and bass type dance
music audible throughout.....at a completely unreasonable level.
Certainly would and does prevent tenant from sleeping.
Definitely Statutory Nuisance’. At 02.10 the officer approached
the door supervisors and introduced himself to them.

Page 170



Lr——

g

4

?
|

2007 continued...

He explained why he was there and that he needed to speak to
the person in charge who he believed to be Rob Miah. A couple
of individuals approached him indicating that they were in
control of the premises and that, contrary to his assessment that
Licensing conditions were being transgressed; only background
music was being played. At this point an Asian man joined them
and stated that he was the license holder Rob Miah. The officer
had explained that he had witnessed a Statutory Nuisance and
that Mr Miah was disregarding Licensing conditions. The
officer explained to him that he had been warned by
Environmental Helath staff and Licensing Officers before and as
he had ignored the warnings, a recommendation for review of
his Premises Licence would be made on Monday. He then asked
Mr Miah if he thought the music being played was background
and he replied ‘not really’. Mr Miah then pleaded with the
officer not to report the matter. The officer warned Mr Miah that
he must now face the consequences of non compliance. The
officer added that if Mr Miah turned the music off now he might
not have the abatement notice served on him. He promised to do
so and the the officer left. The officer then contacted the

complainant 10 minutes later who stated that the music level
was unchanged.

Page 171



2008

- 07/01 — Complaint received at 10.33. Stated that there are Live
DJ’s Friday and Saturday starting at 1 1pm and finishing after
2am.

[3/01 — Complaint received at 04.15. The complainant was
called back at 04.15 and he confirmed noise was still on. Officer
arrived at 04.32 and everyone had left the bar, but there were a
lot of people outside the premises making substantial noise.

19/01 — Complaint received at 01.19. see Alkesh Solanki’s
witness statement.

19/01 — Complaint received at 02.05. see Alkesh Solanki’s
witness statement.

03/02 — Complaint received at 00.28.

Page 172



APPENDIX 4

e

Page 173



P
;
%

TOWER HAMLETS

Environmental Health, Environments

Protection

Mr Forid Uddin. PO oy Place tAH)

Laughing Buddha.. 5 Clove Crescent

653 Commercial Road. London E14 1BY

London,

E14 7LW Enquiries: lan Wareing
Tel 020 7364 5007
Fax 020 7364 6831
Flare Ref: 74666
Your Ref:

E-mail : pestandnoise@towerhamlets.qov.uk

Date 20" April 2007
Dear Mr Uddin.

Alleged Noise Nuisance From Loud Music

i Re: Environmental Protection Act 1990
At Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London, E14 7TLW

[ am writing to inform you that the Council has recently received a complaint alleging
excessive noise amounting to a nuisance coming from vour business.

[ realise that at this time of year it is necessary to open the external doors and windows of
restaurants to improve ventilation in such premises. However. this can and often does lead
to complaints from neighbouring residents regarding noise from music and social activity in
and around the restaurant. [ would therefore request you to consider reducing the noise level
of music and social activity by taking the following measures:-

/

I. - During the evenings when noise complaints are more likely. please limit the noise of
music to an acceptable level.

Eh S

2. Doors and windows should be closed at 22.00 every evening.

(ol

Regularly patrol areas outside the premises to control noise.

[ should point out that if an officer from this department witnesses a noise nuisance coming
trom your premises, a noise Abatement Notice will be served under the Environmental
Protection Act 1990. If the situation does not subsequently improve. legal proceedings may
iﬁ be considered which could lead to a fine upon conviction of up to £20.000.

Corporate Director
o Environment & Culture
) Alex Cosgrave

2007 - 2008 Y v SV S
Schoot improassment 4, ) = r§”
2003 - 2007 ‘}—‘,—- P o NFARON Environm NOISE NOISELET CommercialRdo33.001 doc

Wihner of 5 srmsous

AO/ \f{)
Hsacor Awarts P TR e g 'agefd" 74




e

]
o

RN —"

g
5

Furthermore [ will be taking appropriate measures to monitor the situation and | must warn
you that if we consider that you or your premises are not giving due consideration to the
licensing objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance. under The Licensing Act 2003. our
department may decide to make a representation against your premises licence.

This complaint has also been copied to our Licensing department.

You may contact me on the above number if you wish to discuss this matter further.

Yours faithfully,

Ian Wareing
Environmental Protection Technical Officer (Licensing)

Cormporate Director
Environment & Cuilture
Alex Cosgrave

MUENVIRONEnvironmiNOISEN( JASELET CommercialRd6353 001 do¢

Page 175



Page 176



APPENDIX 5

Page 177



—avava A WULITECEEL

Page I of |

8 T 107 N
-

653 COMMERCIAL ROAD LONDON E.14

CALVIN FRANCIS it 2 ..;
GEMI MAGIC SOUND .~

DESI.G’& BARRY WHITE "
|+ THE TAG‘TEAM 3

R TR U S BN e

WP‘F Pty 2 N e
#-M%J-‘@“ "'gg Fan A m\‘. L A, -_...L‘:i'f*rrm .‘i..-f -":ﬂ'

http://www.roadrunnermedia.co.uk/evenlgﬁgﬁ 017-7rt§_zgae- frontback.htm 3/11/2007




APPENDIX 6

Page 179




e

LS
G

o

g \—7 Q;—7 ABATEMENT NOTICE in respect of Statutory Nuisance ¢ D€
ISSUEDBYTHELONDONBOROUGHOFTOWERWLETS

TO: Rob Miah
663 Commercial Road. London E14 7LW

1. Notice
THIS IS A FORMAL NOTICE issuad by the LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS ('The Council’)
bccaunitissaﬁsﬁodmotlsmumnuiuneoisukdytomwratmm:kma

‘Bar 853', 653 Commercial Road,
London E14 Y. ul

within its area in that
excessive noise hab«ncmdbymphyhgoﬂmuampmbdmk
2. What Yoy Are Required To Do

Aa&nmmmpomibbbrﬂnmﬁumyoumqumdbpmhﬂhmmmofﬁnmm
mmmmmmmmmemm:

3. What Happens If You Fail To Comply

lfWWmmthﬂhmp&y%mmeMdh&
Notice:

3.2 wwmummm.um«wummm.mmum.m
convieﬂmeullmnotmedinoizo.m;

33 mmbmmmmamwmm.wmumm
proceedings in the High Court and:

34 mmmwmmmwmwﬁ«mmmwmmm
any expenditure incurred.

4. Your Right Of Appeal

Youmayapped&oaMhhs’Couﬂagaththoﬁaw&Wnﬁdays,beghningwi!hthedatoonwhich
this Notice is served upon you.

5. Suspensions Of Notices

Dated 1075 MNoveivbe 207

Signed Ayl

Authorised Officer ENIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER

This matter is being dealt with by lan Wareing Environmental Health, Mulberry Place (AH),
PO Box 55739, $ Clove Crescent, London E14 IBY Tet: 020 7384 5007

_thSlCBODOC Og ‘ L&» b

Page 180



. APPENDIX 7

Page 181




1811 2007 18:08 FAX 02077912222 HSR SOLICITORS doo1

e

HSR
& Our Ref: HSR/Miah/2/22106 —

, Your Ref: lan Wareing solicitors
§ Date: 19" November 2007 . Vigtoria House

528 Commaercial Road
Londan E1 QHY

London Borough of tower hamlets DX 300715 Tower Hamists

Enviromental Health Tel: 020 7791 1111
Mulberry Place (AH) Fax: 020 7791 2222
PO Box 55739 www. hsraolicitors.com
5 Clove Crescent info@hsrselicitars.com
London E14 1BY
F.A.O: IAN WAREING
|
, BY FAX & DX - 020 7364 6831
i
Dear Sirs,
LAUGHING BUDDHA
653 COMMFERCIAL ROAD LONDON El THW
g We write further to our telephone conversation on Priday 16" November and confirm that we
' act for the above named.

Our client has forwarded us a copy of your Abatement Notice of 10* November 2007,
together with copies of two notices dated 31* August 2007 and ® November under the
Licensing Act, the contents of which we note.

As discussed on the telephone, we confirm that we have strongly advised our client on the

conditions of his Licence for the above premises. We undurstand that you were
| contemplating taking this matter to Court to review our client’s Licence. However, we
f respectfully request you not to take this matter to Court, as our client now clearly understands
|

all the conditions of his Licence. Our client assures us and wishes to assure you that there
will be no further noise nuisance or irregularities with his Licence.

Our client wishes to formally apply for the variation of his Licence n due course and would
obviously be willing to agree to any conditions you deem necessary, '.e. sound proofing etc.

In relation to the Planning Permission, we have requested our client to forward us any
relevant documentation he may have. We would be grateful if you could forward us a copy
of the Planning Permission, stating the actual timings he has planning permission for. Once
again, if the Planning permission is only until 12am, then our client will also formally apply
to vary the samne in due course.

We thank you for your assistance and look forward to hearing from you.

; Yours faithfully,

&/\S

(> Partnars: H.S.Rana LL.B(Hons) J M.Rufal LL B{Honx) §.Waiis BA(Hons) g
Regulated by the Solicitars Regulstion Authority

Page 182




. APPENDIX 8

% Page 183



e

|

SCHEDULE

Full Planning Permission

Location: 653 Commercial Road, London, E14 7LW

Proposal: Change of use of ground floor to restauraht énd bar (Class A4).

(Resubmission). ’
Date: 11 December, 2006 Reference: PA/06/01807
Application Recelved on: 3 October, 2006 _
Application Registered on: 3 October, 2006

Drawings Approved:

Registered Number: PA/06/01807
Applicant's Number: Drawing nos. (9)24/1, (9) 24/2, (9) 24/3, (9)24/4, (9)
24/5

Reason(s) for Grant:
This application was granted for the following reason(s):

The local planning authority has considered the particular circumstances of this
application against the Council's approved planning policies contained in the London
Borough of Tower Hamlets Unitary Development Plan, associated supplementary
planning guidance, the London Plan and Government Planning Policy Guidance and
has found that it

a) satisfies the land use / design / environmental criteria adopted by the Council and/or;
b) does not result in material harm to the amenity of residents or to the character and
environment of the adjacent area.

Conditions and Reasons:

1. The development allowed by this permission must begin within three years from the
date of this decision.

To ensure planning applications are carried out within a reasonable time period in
accordance with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2. You must only carry out the use/development allowed by this permission within the

following times:-

* 09:00 Hours to 23:30 Hours, Monday to Thursday]
09:00 Hours to 00:00 Hours on Fridays and Saturdays]

Page 184



By

s

¢ 09:00 Hours to 23:00 Hours on Sundays or Bank Holidays.]
All patrons including staff must vacate the premises within 1 hour of closing time.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of adjacent residents and the area generally and
to meet the requirements of the following policies in the London Borough of Tower
Hamlets Unitary Development Plan (adopted December 1998):

DEVS0 Noise

HSG15 Preservation of Residential Character

The proposed door within the shopfont shall be implemented as shown on drawing
no. (9) 24/1 which shows the door to be 1000mm in width.
Reason: to comply with disabled access requirements

Informatives:

1. Any external signage and advertisements will require separate advertisement
consent.

2.

Food business must be registered with the Environmental Health department at least
28 days before opening.

Page 185



Page 186



R

G

APPENDIX 9

Page 187



L,

Report on Noise survey at Laughing Buddha
Restaurant, 653 Commercial Road, London

Date of report Tuesday 4th December 2007

Dates of visit Monday 26", Wednesday 28" November 2007

Present Rob Miah, owner and Shaun Murkett

Location Laughing Buddha Restaurant, 653 Commercial Road, London
E14 7LW.

Purpose To conduct a noise survey for late licence.

Author of report Shaun Murkett BSc. C.Eng. MIEE. MIOA.

1 Executive summary

1.1 The management of the restaurant bar are to apply for extended hours to their music and
dance licence, and the local authority have concerns about music noise breakout. It is understood
there have been some complaints from local residents about noise from the bar. This report gives
professional advice about the noise issue and addresses those concerns.

1.2 The bar has been investigated for building construction and potential noise problems. The
building is large, and substantially built and is certainly capable, with improvements as
recommended, of operating as a music bar without causing disturbance to residents. Sound levels
have been monitored under typical operating conditions and general observations were made at
various locations in and around the bar and at the residents.

1.3 Some potential noise break-out was observed and requires immediate attention for the bar to
be able to play music at a reasonable volume without complaints, especially if the licence
application is to be successful.

1.4 A scheme of building works and noise reduction measures has been proposed to remedy the
noise situation. A detailed list of recommendations has been made throughout the project and is
listed in the report, and these are now being implemented. The improvements to the building will
have long term benefits and enable the bar management to fulfil all the local authority noise
criteria.

1.5 When these works are complete then a final noise test should be performed. This will
generally involve the setting up and calibration of these sound limiters and inaudibility tests, and
then the issue of calibration certificates by the consultant. This will ensure full compliance with all
the local authority noise criteria conditions and provide acceptance for the late licence and
planning application.

© Shaun Murkett 2007. This report is intended for the sole use of Rob Miah and those acting under his
immediate direction; any third party use of this report is forbidden uniess prior permission is granted in writing
by Shaun Murkett Acoustic Consultants Ltd.

Page 188 1



0

2 Introduction and Background.

2.1 This report was commissioned by the manager to investigate the noise situation.

The bar already has a late licence for background till 3am on Friday and Saturday nights,
although there is some confusion about planning permission, which is understood to be only
grated till 12.30am on Friday and Saturday nights. The management has applied for
extended hours, under the new licensing laws to bring both times into agreement. The local
authority has some concerns about music noise breakout. It is understood that there have
been some noise complaints from local residents just recently; however there may also be
objections to the application. This report gives professional advice about the noise issue and
addresses those concerns about the licence application.

2.2 History.

The building is over 100 years old and has always been used in recent times as a
commercial premises. Up until about 18 months ago the premises were double glazing
workshop and sales room with residential accommodation above. The new owners have
taken over the premises and been running it as a restaurant wine bar with music in the rear
room for almost one year now and have made many improvements to the soundproofing and
interior décor of the bar. It is understood that there have been some recent complaints from
residents about noise. The local authority have visited and are now considering issuing a
premises licence for later hours in their planning permission; there is no application to
increase the capacity. It is understood the bar is licensed for around 200 people, all on the
ground floor.

2.3 Location. (See sketch map and photo).

The large three storey terraced building is located on the north side of the busy Commercial
Road near the junction with Bruton Place. There are some staff residential flats and other
residential flats above. To the south over the main road is some commercial with a large
residential block; to the west adjoining the building is commercial as a book shop, and to the
east adjoining is commercial with residential above. The area is mixed commercial and
residential with many shops, bars and restaurants in the area, many of which have late
licenses for music and dancing.

2.4 Nearby residents.

There are four flats above the restaurant and music bar and music room to the rear. These
are arranged flat 1 at the front 1* floor, flat 2 at the rear 1* floor, flats at the front 2™ floor, flat
4 at the rear 2™ floor. At present flat 2 at the rear is empty and this is to be a staff
management flat. There are residents in occupation at flat 1, 3 and 4. There are also
residents at a distance of 25m across the main road

2.5 Local authority noise criteria.

The local authority noise team criteria is basically to prevent a noise nuisance, and is
generally for no difference or increase in Laeq sound level after 11pm measured in the
residents home between when the music is on and when off in the bar. The main criteria is
near inaudibility of the bar music at the nearest residents’ home after 11pm.

2.6 Operating Times and Mode of Operation.

The restaurant bar usually opens at around 12am and is open through the week until 12pm
midnight and to 3am Friday and Saturday evenings. Occasionally temporary event notices
have been issued till later hours.

The bar intends to apply for 3am on Friday and Saturday for the planning permission to bring
the rest of this inline with the existing grated licensing hours till 3am on Friday and Saturday.
There is background music playing on a small permanent sound system in the front of the
bar. DJs occasionally play at the bar in the evening from about 8pm until the bar closes;
there is no live music. There are full kitchen facilities and food is served lunchtime throughout
the afternoon and evening.

3]

Page 189



3

L

2.7 Layout and construction of bar. (See sketch map and photographs)

The main building is three stories high, with the ground floor as the main reception bar with
tables and seating leading through to the extension at the rear which is a large restaurant bar
with music. There is a half partition about half way along the length of the bar of the
restaurant and there is a bar servery on the left hand side. The bar is about 6m wide and
28m deep, with a ceiling height of about 3.5m. There are toilets to the right half way down
and a kitchen to the right at the rear. There is a fire exit to the left about half way down
leading out to the alleyway coming out to the front on the street. At the rear section there is a
flat roof and the remains of large skylight window, 6m by 2.5m. The rear music bar starts 2m
before the edge of the floors above ie: the last 2m of the residential rooms above are directly
above the last part of the large restaurant music bar below at the rear.

It is understood the construction is substantial 15inch brick work walls and joists supporting
the floors above with traditional timber floors, and plasterboard ceilings.

2.8 Doors and fire exits

The main entrance door opens inwards directly from the street and is made of glass. There
are also fire exits from the main music room about halif way up on the left hand side leading
out to the alleyway back to the main road.

29 Windows

There are large, single pane glass windows on the front wall on the main road. These appear
to be in good condition and were refurbished recently. There are no windows on the side
walls on the rear wall for the kitchen. This iarge sky light window in the centre of the music

room has been effectively blocked off with plywood and plasterboard and sound proofing
materials.

2.10 Ventilation.

There were three air-conditioning units, a quite small one, kilowatt mounted on the wall on
the eastern wall, and ventilation for the kitchen cooking system.

2.11  Sound system.

There is at present a small sound system permanently installed in the bar; this comprised CD
players a simple HiFi amplifier carry small speakers for background music in the front
section, and a more substantial music system in the rear part of the restaurant in the music
bar. This comprised CD players and a DJ mixer, a large power amplifier, and two large bass
bins and two large 12inch midrange units. Occasionally DJs’ have been bringing in additional
equipment in use for the evening events but this has now been discouraged.

There was no sound limiter fitted and sound levels could easily exceed 100dB with this
sound system.

Page 190

(ad



%

3 Measurements and Observations.

31 Firstvisit. = Daytime 3 -5 pm Monday 26" November 2007

The first visit was made to meet the management team and to inspect the premises and look
at the construction of the building, and to get an idea of the layout of the bar and location,
and relation to nearby residents.

This visit was also to set up arrangements for access to the residents’ above to enable an
audibility monitoring sound test to be made with music playing at typical sound levels in the
bar below.

Second visit Evening 3pm-6pm Wednesday evening 28" November 2007

This visit was to determine any noise break out routes and to monitor near the residents; to
discuss the local authority requirements of a late entertainment licence, and to produce an
immediate list of recommendations to the bar management.

The sound system were set up playing dance music at typical evening sound level, and the
building construction was examined and the effectiveness of the doors, windows and walils of
the building was then checked on a simple basis by walking around outside with the
manager. Access had been arranged to monitor at the residents immediately above on the
first and second floor levels. The sound system was set up and monitoring was made in the
residents’ bed rooms and lounges, to conduct a full sound test.

3.2 Monitoring out on the street near residents.

With the music playing in the bar at the music room at the rear of the restaurant the music
was clearly heard out on the street but only when the front door was opened and this was
only just heard on the other side of the road near the residents. There was no audible plant
noise. The entrance doors are inward opening doors, and this will not be acceptable due to
fire regulations.

3.3 Monitoring in the residents rooms above.

The monitoring was made in the residents roomss immediately above and 1% and 2™ floor
level with the music played in the bar below. Sound level of each of the music system was
adjusted up and down by radio communication until the music noise was inaudible in each of
the residents’ rooms for the time noted. The sound level meter was logging the sound music
sound levels in the bar on a one minute interval regularly throughout the monitoring session.
The music noise was clearly heard in the first room at the initial sound levels and then the
music sound level was slowly adjusted and reduced until it was inaudible. The first flat to be
monitored flat 1; this was conducted with a resident in attendance and the noise breakout
was primarily structural borne but also some airborne noise break out from the fire exit
immediately below his window. At flat 2 , to the rear, the music was primarily structure borne
also some airborne from the flat roof below. Again in flat 4 above the music noise was again
structure borne but also some airborne radiating from the flat roof.

3.4 Monitoring out on the flat roof.

There was some vibration coming from the flat roof and the large sky light was inspected but
this appeared to have similar levels of vibration to the other areas of the roof and was not a
problem in itself. There was also clearly music noise breakout heard from the old fan
apertures in the side wall facing east. The vibration was clearly felt on the main vertical wall
to the house at the junction of the flat roof and where it buts up to the main building; this was
of a higher level than the vibration to the side walls and the end wall.

3.5 Music noise breakout heard and potential noise breakout routes

Airborne breakout through the main entrance doors.

Airborne noise breakout through the fire exit door at the side.

Structural music noise through to the residents above.

Airborne music noise breakout through the old fan apertures above the flat roof.

Page 191 4



3.6 Initial discussions, for immediate recommendations

Discussions were held with the manager about what had already been done about noise
control and some possible solutions to improve the noise break out which could be put into
place quickly. A list of recommendations was discussed and is summarised in the discussion
section of this report.

3.7 Sound measurements and locations.

The main monitoring locations were chosen, and sound levels measured. The main sound
level meter, a Bruel and Kjaer 2260 type 1 sound analyser, was used at a height of 1.5m.
The meter was set in third octave and octave band environment mode and snapshot mode
as appropriate to each measurement period.

The meter was used with a wind shield, and calibrated before and after the survey.

The monitor locations were chosen as below,

A in the rear music bar at the far end in the middie of the room 2m from the nearest
loud speaker.

Qutside the fire exit doors.

Qutside the main front entrance doors.

in residents flat 1.

in residents flat 2.

in residents flat 4.

Out on the flat roof.

OGQmMmMoOm

Page 192 5



4 Results and Analysis.

4.1 Music sound levels inside bar. (Wednesday 28" November 2007)

The sound system was set up with the music playing typical dance music through the CD
decks at a typical evening sound level, and measured at a distance of around 2m from the
. nearest speaker. The sound level meter was set in octave band logging mode and gave a
result in terms of music sound level in dB Leq linear; nin.

Initial Music sound levels:
Monitor location A, near the dj, in the music bar at the rear (2 metres from the speakers):

Initial Music Sound level =114 dB Leq | mn. (Linear), 103 dBA Laeq 1 min
4.2 Acceptable music sound levels:

The sound level in the bar was reduced until acceptable whilst monitoring in the residents’
rooms.

Monitoring in flat 1.
Monitor position A, in the rear music room bar (2 metres from the speakers):

Acceptable music Sound level =98 dB Leq 1 min. (Linear), 87 dBA Laeq i mn
(time 3.52 to 3.53)

Monitoring in flat 4.
i Monitor position A, in the rear music room bar (2 metres from the speakers):

Acceptable music Sound level =94 dB Leq | min. (Linear), 82 dBA Laeq 1 min
(time 4.35 to 4.36)

Monitoring in flat 2.

Monitor position A, in the rear music room bar (2 metres from the speakers):
Acceptable music Sound level =89 dB Leq 1 mi. (Linear), 82 dBA Laeq 1 min
(time 4.49 to 4.50)

An octave spectrum graph at the end of the report shows the measured music sound level in
the bar, and shows the typical bass beat around 63Hz and 125 Hz for this type of recorded
music, when at acceptable levels in the residents flat 2.

Page 193 6




PRy

5 Discussion.

51 The application for later hours on the late entertainment license from the bar
management, and complaints from the residents has given some concern to the local
authority and these have been investigated fully in this survey and report. The bar has been
investigated and discussed for building construction and potential noise break out. Noise
levels have been monitored, at various locations around the bar and at the residents outside
the bar, with the music off, and then with the music on, at typical times of the day. The
construction of the building was examined and sources of potential noise break out identified

and pointed out to the owner. A detailed list of recommendations was left with the manager
after the first visit and these are now being implemented.

5.2 Sound system and sound levels intended in bar.

The sound system used for background CDs in the front bar was fine, just a very small sound
system. The rear music was well set up and had suitable amplifiers and loud speakers.,
however a better coverage of the whole area would be achieved with a greater number of
smaller speakers and less substantial sub bass units. There was no sound limiter in the
sound system and music levels could easily exceed 120 dB with such a system.

53 Responsible attitude shown by bar owners, and measures already put in place.
The owners of the bar are well aware of the implications of the noise issues surrounding the
bar, and the value of their business, and they have shown a responsible attitude in taking
expert advice and commissioning this report to investigate the noise situation. They have
already put some noise reduction measures in place prior to, and in addition to the
professional advice and recommendations made in this report.

They have:-

. Moved the music operation from the front bar where the residents are immediately
above to the rear music bar as far away form the residents as possible.

Moved the loud speakers as far away from the residential area as possible.

Put in place the improved staff management.

Reduced the volume at once if any complaints were received.

Taken good advice in commissioning a professional independent acoustic consultants
noise survey and report.

54 Noise reduction measures

A simple immediate solution would be to turn down the volume of the music to a lower level,
and keep it at this level. Although some reduction in music sound level may be desirable, the
club is operating as an entertainment venue and it would not be realistic to reduce the sound
level to very low levels as this would become unviable as a music business. The music
sound levels measured in the rear bar after the volume was reduced certainly fall into this
category and some serious improvement to the sound proofing of the building is required.

Of course the more improvements are made to the construction of the building the louder the
music can be without giving rise to complaints. To continue to play the music at a reasonable

volume some immediate basic soundproofing improvements to reduce the noise breakout
are recommended, and are detailed below.

5.5 Music noise breakout heard and potential noise breakout routes
¢ Airborne breakout through the main entrance doors.
* Airborne noise breakout through the fire exit door at the side.
¢ Structural music noise through to the residents above.
L]

Airborne music noise breakout through the old fan apertures above the flat roof.

Page 194



5.6 Proposed solutions and improved soundproofing.

The soundproofing improvements detailed below, when complete, will enable the music
sound levels in the basement to be operated at a reasonable level, if desired, and still meet
the criteria of the local authority. If the music sound levels are required to be much louder.
then much more substantial building work and sound proofing will be necessary. The volume
control sound limiters would then need be re-calibrated and set for sound limits that still meet
the criteria when all the building work improvements have been completed.

The building works should be considered in phases to see if more work is necessary to still
maintain the sound level, or, if a reduction in sound level is acceptable then less building
work is needed.

Regular noise tests at major stages of the project are recommended: this ensures the most
cost effective use of any budget set for sound proofing and noise reduction measures. Note
that building control and also the fire officer must give confirmation of acceptance after these
works are complete.

5.7 List of initial recommendations for the Laughing Buddha Restaurant Bar.
(Building works) (See sketches)

A Full acoustic entrance lobby.

The entrance door presently used as a main entrance has one outer door that opens
inwards, which is not acceptable for fire exit reasons. This is not very satisfactory as once
the door opens there is a clear direct path for music noise to break out and be clearly heard
at the residents outside. It is therefore recommended that a new lobby be installed with doors
that open outwards to meet the fire regulations, and to ensure that there is a full acoustic
lobby with two sets of doors in use. This will ensure that in normal operation with music
playing, both sets of doors are never open at the same time. Thus one door opens to aliow
two or three people into the lobby whilst the second door is closed, the first door then closes
and the second door opens to allow them into the main bar. With this effective operation,
there will be no clear path for music noise breakout from the main bar directly outside to
residents. There is a clear benefit in having a security person placed in the lobby to operate
the doors at critical times through out the evening.

B Fire exit door in the main music area also.
This door would benefit from increased mass and proper acoustic seals fitting both inside
and outside.

C Internal partition wall to create an acoustic lobby between bars

It | recommended that a partition wall is built under the beam that separates the flat roof from
the residents above to completely enclose the music room at the rear, and this partition to
have double doors that open outwards towards the fire exit. Partition should be built in timber
stud work with plaster board sides, as detailed in the sketches: an alternative is to have
windows in this partition wall using 8.8mm or 6.4mm laminated glass depending on the area.
The glass should be on each of the partition walls.

D Improve the existing Partition

There is already a small open partition with a fish tank in between the leaves of the opening.
This should be improved again with double doors and windows in the existing apertures with
6.4mm or 8.8mm laminated glass either side.

Fit door closers on all internal doors between the bar and the kitchen, and the two bars.

E New independent acoustic ceiling

The ceiling of the music room and also the ceiling of the area between the two partition walls
should be improved substantially to reduce music noise break out with a new independent
acoustic ceiling. New joists on rubber insulated joist hangers should be suspended across
the shortest span of the room and layers of plasterboard fixed to the underside of the joists
with substantial amounts of rockwool insulation above in the void. The greater the gap

Page 195 8



between the old existing ceiling and the new independent ceiling the better particularly for
bass reduction, up to and beyond 500mm is acceptable.

F Block off old aperture hole in side wall.
This should be blocked off with plasterboard and rockwool insulation and then sealed tightly
closed.

Consider these two building works as second phase of works after interim sound
test:-

F New independent stud walls

To complete the rear music room the walls should be isolated with the installation of
additional acoustic walls against all the existing structural walls. This is basically again a
timber stud construction with plasterboard fixed to the front and rockwool in the void and
sitting on a rubber isolation system. The greater the gap between the new acoustic wall and
the old existing structural wall the better the reduction in low frequency in bass music noise.

H Air-conditioning and ventilation

Consideration should be given to improving the air-conditioning as required and also
consideration for ventilation in line with building control recommendations. Where we have
got blocking off the fans | would take out with blocking off with brick work and block off with
layers of plasterboard and Rockwool insulation.

5.7 Sound system. (See sketches)

It is recommended to:

L
G

* Use four smaller full range loud speakers rather than just two large loud speakers,

¢ Suitable speakers would be Electrovoice SAX 300 or similar.
Install all loud speakers on anti-vibration foam matt shelves or on anti-vibration spring
mounts on chains suspended from the ceiling.

¢ Install Formula Sound AVC2 sound limiter to effectively control music sound levels in the
bar.
Fit all control electronics behind tamper proof panels in the music area behind the bar.
Acoustic Consultant to set up sound system and then to calibrate the sound limiter when
all building work complete and sound system ok, and issue calibration certificates.

5.8 Volume controllers and sound limiters.

It is generally understood that most local authorities now require licensed premises in
operation with music after 11pm to have some kind of volume controller or limiting device to
control sound levels. The use of a volume controller does give a lot of peace of mind to
senior management when the possibility of complaints exists with music noise. They also
protect the expensive loudspeakers from damage due to excessively loud sound levels.

This will ensure that in future the local authority noise criteria is always met, and there are no
more complaints. The management is also given more peace of mind with new staff, who
generally are not so aware of the problems caused by high sound levels.

It is recommended that the sound web system be set up with compressor limiters installed at
various stages of the programme chain primarily for the DJ system the MC microphone and
the overall sound system to ensure that sound levels do not exceed set levels. If this can not
be successfully achieved, it is then recommended that for complete peace of mind and
protection, a Formula Sound AVC2 volume controller be installed and calibrated by the
consultant to a set music sound level which is determined by listening outside the bar, and
adjusting the music level in the bar until any music noise breakout is just inaudible at
residents. Obviously when the soundproofing improvements are complete then this music
sound level could be higher since the noise break-out will be reduced. When the local
authority noise criteria is met near the residents for inaudibility after 11pm the music sound
level is set on the controller and the unit is calibrated. A full certificate of calibration is then
issued by the consultant.

Page 196 9

e



o

-

2
1
R0

5.9 Staff and management procedure.

It is essential that all the staff are made aware of the noise implications to the business and
the consequences of further noise complaints. A briefing is recommended to inform staff,
with notices to remind staff placed around the bar. Lobby doors should be kept closed as
much as possible as this forms a clear route for the music noise to break out: customers
must be persuaded not to linger around near the doors and come in and out as quickly as
possible. The operation of the entrance lobby should be such that two or three people can
come in at any time with door always closed between the bar and the street. This needs to
be impressed upon the door security staff and regularly monitored by the bar management to
ensure the procedure is working effectively.

It is further recommended that the duty manager of the bar regularly conducts inspections
outside to ensure there is no noise breakout, and to monitor the effective operation of the
security staff. A set of notices posted on each of the exit doors would remind customers of
the noise situation and ask them to respect the neighbours and leave as quietly as possible.

5.10 Door security, and outside bar.

Security doormen, registered with the local authority should be considered after 11pm to
control the customers entering and leaving the bar; a good doorman can make a big
difference in the behaviour of the customers, and prevent unnecessary shouting and car door
slamming. He should also have a good knowledge of the local mini-cab firms to prevent
horns blaring late at night from cabs and customers cars. A good reliable mini-cab firm
should be selected and used on an exclusive contract to provide a quiet way for customers to
leave the bar late at night.

5.11 Video security cameras. CCTV
Video cctv cameras and recorders should be installed to increase security around the bar,
near the lobby doors and immediately outside the bar on the street. This is often in line with

local police recommendations and helpful general advice can be given by local police
neighbourhood officers.

512 Progress so far.

The bar management are well aware of the implications of the noise issues surrounding the
bar, and have taken professional advice in commissioning this report to investigate the noise
situation.  Immediate instructions have been given to contractors based on the
recommendations given in this report. They are currently doing as much as possible to
implement the recommendations made in this report as quickly as possible in order to meet
the noise criteria of the local authority and to keep any disturbance to nearby residents to the
absolute minimum. Most of the major building works are now being costed and
implemented. After the initial improvements are made, the sound limiter and sound system
can be set for an interim acceptable music sound level and calibrated. As the more
extensive building works are completed and the improvements in place then the limiter music
sound level may be re-set, whilst still ensuring of course that there is no music noise
breakout and the situation remains acceptable for the residents. The bar management are
actively in discussion with the landlord to take the lease of flats two and four for staff
purposes in which case the inaudibility criteria will then be able to be reset at a higher level,
to suit existing residents in flat 1, than at present as the criteria would be set for flat 2.

5.13 Late licence application.

The local authority noise criteria for a late licence application after 11pm is one of inaudibility
at the nearest resident's house. The new sound system for music will need to be well
installed and also there is a need for some essential improvements to the sound proofing to
create a reasonable sound level. There has been some noise break out observed, however
the noise reduction measures recommended in this report should achieve that requirement
and a simple inspection after the final recommendations are complete when the sound limiter
is set will confirm the acceptability of the bar for the late licence. The bar management will
then have fulfilled all the requirements and conditions of the local authority to enable the
licence to be granted.

Page 197 10



R

B

oy
TS |

4

6 Conclusion and Recommendations.

6.1 The management of the bar are to apply for extended hours to their music and dance
licence, and the local authority have concerns about music noise breakout. It is understood
there have been some complaints from local residents about noise from the bar. This report
gives professional advice about the noise issue and addresses those concerns.

6.2 The bar has been investigated for building construction and potential noise problems.
The building is large, and substantially built and is certainly capable, with improvements as
recommended, of operating as a music bar without causing disturbance to residents. Sound
levels have been monitored under typical operating conditions and general observations
were made at various locations in and around the bar and at the residents.

6.3 Some potential noise break-out was observed and requires immediate attention for the
bar to be able to play music at a reasonable volume without complaints, especially if the
licence application is to be successful.

6.4 A scheme of building works and noise reduction measures has been proposed to
remedy the noise situation. A detailed list of recommendations has been made throughout
the project and is listed in the report, and these are now being implemented. The
improvements to the building will have long term benefits and enable the bar management to
fulfil all the local authority noise criteria.

6.5 When these works are complete then a final noise test should be performed. This will
generally involve the setting up and calibration of these sound limiters and inaudibility tests,
and then the issue of calibration certificates by the consultant. This will ensure full
compliance with all the local authority noise criteria conditions and provide acceptance for
the late licence and planning application.

6.6 List of initial recommendations for the Laughing Buddha Restaurant Bar (See
sketches).

Building works.

. Main entrance lobby

. Fire exit doors; improve mass and seals.

. New partition wall with double doors.

. Improve existing partition wall to form effective lobby near the fire exit doors.
. New independent acoustic ceiling.

. Block off old fan routes on flat roof

Consider as second phase of works after interim sound test
. New independent acoustic walls.

Sound system.

¢ Install four new mid range and full range speakers one in each corner of the room set into
the room well on anti-vibration foam matt or spring system. If sub bass speakers are used
put at the far end towards the DJ. Install Formula Sound AVC2 sound limiter to effectively
control music sound levels in both bars

¢ Acoustic Consultant to set up sound system and then to calibrate the sound limiter with
all building work complete and sound system ok, and issue calibration certificates.

Page 198 L1



o

LA 4

e “"‘%
B it o

Y
[
&

Staff management:-

Keep all doors and windows closed after 8pm.

Notices posted asking customers to respect the neighbours and to leave quietly.

Remind all staff of the noise issues; briefing to staff and notices in kitchen and bar.
Instruct staff in operating sound system correctly.

DJs and musicians not to bring in any additional PA sound equipment, use in house
system.

Keep all lobby doors closed as much as possible: Prevent customers lingering outside or
in lobbies under direction of security staff.

Sufficient Registered security staff on doors to supervise clients leaving quietly and in an
orderly fashion, late at night, especially outside on the street.

Manager to regularly monitor outside for any noise breakout and to confirm effective
operation of security staff.

Install CCTV cameras to monitor security inside and outside.

Consultant to calibrate and inspect the sound limiters annually and issue calibration
certificates to maintain licence conditions.

Shaun Murkett 4™ December 2007

Page 199 12




|

A
| | Shaun Murkett
v Acoustic Consultants Ltd.

Certificate of calibration. r. ..

This is a certificate of calibration for the sound controlling equipment installed
at the Laughing Buddha Restaurant bar, 653 Commercial rd under the
management of Rob Miah. The noise limiting device installed is a Formula
Sound AVC 2 volume controller sound limiter, serial number 022760, for the
sound system, to control internal sound levels in the bar.

The sound system comprised cd players and decks, a Numark dj mixer, and
then to the sound limiter, and then to the rack with an IMG Stageline STA
700 amplifer for the two large mid high units Kam ims pro 15 on stands.

To fulfill the conditions of the local authority entertainment licence for this
establishment, and to keep external noise breakout to a minimum, with
inaudibility at the residents, a limit on the internal music sound level from
amplified music has been agreed.

The sound controller limiter has been set to an internal music sound level
limit of:-

96 dB Leq 1 min. linear, 86 dBA Laeq | min, 87 dB at 63 Hz; 95 dB at 125 Hz

Measured at around center of rear music bar, near dj, at 2 m from the
nearest loudspeaker.

This calibration was made with a Bruel and Kjaer type 1 sound level meter in
accordance with relevant British Standards, at around 3 pm on 15" February
2008, and witnessed by bar manager, the managing agent for the residents,
and Shaun Murkett, and to be confirmed by a member of the Local authority
noise team as convenient.

This calibration is valid only for the equipment as specified above, and for
one year only. It is part of the licence conditions to inspect and re-calibrate
the limiters annually by a professionally qualified consultant accredited by the
Institute of Acoustics to satisfy local authority requirsments.

Shaun Murkett ~ 18™ February 200§ —— > .

1 Clissold Road, Stoke Newington, London N16 9EX
tel 02079237275 fax 020 7503 4917
& SHAUN LIRS ] - 57 0 USTICS. com
mb (07956 367598 = urketdaok com
_ registered company no. 3708245 vat. regno. 778 - 2825 - 80
Managing Director and Principal consultant: Shaun Murkett BSc. C. Eng. MIEE. MIOA

Page 200



| L@T
o 0004.S1A
dB  15/02/2008 17:31.54 - 17:32'56 e
L ; | ; | |
20 -+ - 0 - reeeheeeeeeneeneavmameaod O ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, r
TRTT SRRSO SPVEIPY o e |
{ : | o
100%,4“,4,..‘...““..,.._..“,, e soodosacaacas '.‘ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, h ............................................... , ‘‘‘‘‘ 3
ORI S S I W S N SRS S
SOR . - el M {,__._._., .................. ..............................
I ; | R I L
L B RSN O R | | o e !
; 50« R 1 S f e ! v "l R L L B e ;
1 j 1 PR g B | S b ] : [ TR S ] |
: oSO e : 1 i i : o g i
40 . I | b i i il } ,
I‘ 3150 63 125 250 500 1000 2000 4000 8000 A L
. }LLeq
LCursor: (L) LFmax=102.3 dB Leq=96.0 dB LF90=- LFmax=102.3 dB
-
,1* Octave frequency spectrum of sound of music measured
in centre of rear bar, near dj at 2 metres from nearest speaker.
2 Sound limiter calibration,
| | |
Laughing Buddha Restaurant Bar, 653 Commercial rd. E14
i 15th February 2008,
b
f Sound level 96 dB Leq linear min , ( 86 dBA Laeq. 1mi.)
e
e [\Shaun Murkett
© \/ Acoustic Consultants Ltd.
tel 020 7923 7275
Page 201




Page 202



APPENDIX 10

ey

2
7
i

Page 203



e

Froomrs

M

[

Ll

2

wn

STATEMENT OF WITNESS

(C.J. ACT 1967,S.9: M.C. ACT 1980 S. 102; M.C. RULES 1981 R.70)

Statement of. Alkesh Harilal Solanki

Age of Witness (if over 18 enter “Qver”) Qver 18

Occupation of Witness Environmental Health Officer

This statement consisting of 4 pages each signed by me, is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, [ shall
be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it anything which I know to be
false or do not believe to be true. '

Datedthe 6™ day of February, 2008 , 42{, ) L
%, J R

Signed
Signature witnessed by @ o
. 2

My name is Alkesh Harilal Solanki. I am a qualified and very experienced
Environmental Health Officer having obtained the BSc (Hons) Environmental Health
having qualified since July 1998. I have worked in several Local Authorities
throughout London over the past 10 years and have obtained considerable experience
in the investigation of both noise complaints and the enforcement of noise control
legislation under the Environmental Protection Act 1990 (as amended by the Noise
and Statutory Nuisance Act 1993 and the Control of Pollution Act 1974). Currently, |
am employed by the London borough of Tower Hamlets in the Environmental
Protection Division within the Directorate of Communities, Localities & Culture at
Anchorage House, Clove Crescent, El4 as an Environmental Health Officer. On
Saturday the 9™ January, 2008, at approximately 02.05 hours whilst on duty on the
Council’s Out of Hours Noise Patrol Service,, receiyed a complaint from Mr Sims,
f

Signature [ {{bﬂ 9L! panll

.

Signature witnessed by L
o T

Page 1 of 3

Page 204



= STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(C.J. ACT 1967, S.9; M.C. ACT 1980 S.102; M.C. RULES 1981 R.70

Continuation of statement of __Alkesh Harilal Solanki

13 who resides at flat 4, 653, Commercial Road, London, E14 7LW of noise nuisance

%! 14 being caused from the playing of excessively loud music emanating from the
i5s  Laughing Buddha, 653, Commercial Road, London, E14 7LW. At approximately

16  02.10 hours I arrived in Commercial Road. Upon arriving in Commercial Road, I

% 17  parked my car a short distance from the premises and got out with my security officer.
3

18 I observed a large crowd of people standing outside on the public footpath smoking

19 and talking loudly. At approximately 02.13 hours, I arrived in the complainants flat

50 and could clearly hear very loud amplified music being played causing a statutory

21 noise nuisance as defined under section 79 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990.
3 22 Excessively loud bass music and vocal music was clearly audible within the

23 complainant’s one bedroom flat with all the windows closed. I duly logged and

>4 recorded this on the complaint/service request form whilst in the complainants flat.
E 25 Shortly afterwards, myself and my security officer visited the Laughing Buddha 1

6  asked a member of the door staff to ask that the owner leaves the premises and comes

27 outside so that I could interview him. A short while later a middle aged gentleman

28 emerged from the premises and gave his name as Mr Rob. Mr Rob informed me that

59 he is the licensee and the designated premise supervisor. | produced my identification

30 and informed him that I was an Environmental Health Officer on duty on the

31 Council’s Out of Hours Noise Patrol Service and that I had received a noise complaint

§ 32 from a resident of excessively loud recorded music emanating from the premises. I

33 then informed him that I had witnessed a statutory noise nuisance being caused from

34 the playing of excessively lou rded1 m‘pﬁy /manatmg from the premises and
Signature f

Signature witnessed by 7 ,%-;’/"
re
g; M:\Envmn\Env:mnm‘\LEGAL\Wl‘fNESS\TheLaughingBuddahCommerciaJRd()S3 001 docPage 2 of 3

g

B
i

Page 205



R

it

W,,ﬂ,
Wi

gy

i

i

T8

S

Votvtmrir®

e ]

35

36

37

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

STATEMENT OF WITNESS

(C.J. ACT 1967, S.9; M.C. ACT 1980 S.102; M.C. RULES 1981 R.70

Continuation of statement of _Alkesh Harilal Salanki

intended to serve an Abatement Notice on him under section 80 of the Environmental
Protection Act 1990 requiring him to abate the nuisance unless he goes back inside
and turns the music down to an acceptable level. Whilst Mr Rob went inside to adjust
the volume I called the client, Mr Sims, and asked him to stay on the line whilst [
negotiate a reduction in the volume. Mr Rob and his doorman went in and out of the
venue until Mr Rob conceded that he will have to switch the music completely off to
satisfy the client. At 02:45 hours the client confirmed that he could no longer hear
any music. I explained to the client that Mr Rob has turned the music off. Mr Rob
asked me not to inform my colleague, Mr lan Wareing, who is a Technical Officer
employed by the Council in the Environmental Protection Division, about tonight’s

complaint. I did not acknowledge this request. I left the Laughing Buddha at 02:52

hours.

Signature %M% /{J/FXJ

Signature witnessed by // (/#A

M:\Environ\Environm\LEGAL\WImESS\TthaughmgBuddahLommcrcnale653 001 docPage 3 of 3

Page 206




APPENDIX 11

Page 207




T N T lutsin=t Eopivies by ey v Pocmt Flanisr,

Fle Edt View Favortes Took Help

) . S g - )
jaadt ) P Search Favorites el ) A I B Y

-1 Mtp:me,bdm.tmm.mmldtl%mld-GQﬁSNl72MbtuAhmld'69HZS7672

EXPLORE ; ' sty

™

® internet

B (e e * s ATNAN 7

€l bivty b - sty

vkt lnteinet Eipininy iy adsy by Tosimi Fhatsr,

Flo Edt Vew Favortes Took Help

o
%.

= P (Y

e T P R SR

et s e e B ¢ T st ars e

P Internet
o PINAN 7

} Page 208

.



ity

L Sow—

L ST S AT Vb Hipty G inient ooyl ERIEPE SO S T R R LIV RS U TVRT T3 TS SO j
g; Fle Edt  Vew Favortes Tools Help
3 S I 2 £ . 4
o _ Back B Search Favortes b o R ¥ 3
2 mp://ubamuco.wms/mdemuum-maa-wm 2008 6o »

3 Pwu urbonworid co ok

URBAN WOR

PR sk news - pvaet cies

Metiber Lo

Useiname: | Login | Forgutien pass i) Not @ meenber?

R ——

e
= bLuv You Valentinas Spectal .. Featyreg

w e dlendar

Passwordk

[P —
[ Ra—

t Erday
Lty

Stsnhay

i Morday
Tresstay
0 Hednesday
T s CHOEE Y 5oy g Y Ann LR TR N1 L‘UC«‘KMVP)I“U LT T FTY

P internet
S B . B HMWN 174

desmdintr <ty it hutes e 3 o g_j

e

M ie® e » [T

1Ll Ly - o, Hiptup Boignsnt, o) 4,
Fle Edt  View Favortes Tooks  Help

L f*iﬁ B e sewdh Favorkes <1 T 5] 5

-

T @) hpe {furbanworld.co.ukfaventsjeventdet of, Dha7id=39608ck=16-02-2008 »
S irians el S
T e B e -

s Wednesday

I Thess sty AUPEET STVLE BT AUD TRI28 0T PRESENTS 1Ly S0 VALEIHHES

! T PECLAL

boa Friday

! 2 2-4Eh A

: ey PATE

P iy 16-02.2008

P Mondey g

T Tustsday 2200:00 Y 00:00 00

[ Wednesday SEHUE

’ i3 Munsday The Laughing Bucdhe

i 15 Fitday EILIT AN R
f 15 Gty 653 Commercial Road ;
i i Gtthiaday AEY

i London

FOLT opg
E14 Lw

L P T
Sexerﬁ,FbW,W,FmHam&Sbwm

FREEROSE&AG.ASSOFWAO&EFORT}E1STSOLADE9

FFQT NRFSSEN | ANY AETS Lals (T aF TN

N L S BB et Vo iyt e o8 s R

@ Internet

2 PCOHAN 2w

Page 209

o



£

B T T T TR

er Eeente L ]
g Flo EM WVew Favontes Tooks Help
{ }
H
f e

ERLRE TR T N DIC) T P SO

s Back ~ o, Search Favorkes  « -

-

LY

L.
A
- L™

m:/mbamq.co,wms:mdaa.u-om-m-:smenos o

s FREEROSE&AG(.ASSOFGMAGEFORT}G1SYSGLAD€S!
iy fay

E Sreday BEST DRESSED LADY GETS £100 CASH
Pt

o & Guestist: 07960 400 701 #0796 025 019

) rmAmammcorextcowmmmswoﬂssstoomo
ey 400 701 ASAP!

ek

i edgy

LN
1 vt COLD AS KE
by ! G-ENTS
CELEBRITY SUPA
or R
3 MUSIC MAN
DJFACE 8 ROCKYBOSS
|5 MR WHY TE
- o
DJ NECTAR & RAVEN
S-CLIGUE
ROADBLOCK LTD
DJ SEAN

RLE ST
£10 ON GUESTLIST / MOTD

LEESSCanE

@ Internet
Rebidiotd  dHde@qy ” ¥ POHAN e

7

b * ; s 5 oo ~ . 4 s,

i BIOLL 0 - Pl Hiptup . Becinnsat, oyl Ty L e T Ry ST tecdtbstsine. 3 f,,g
Fle Edt  View Favortes Tooks Help

.

.
z

5 Back -

o, Search Favortes 21 TR . -, odd 3
op

- & htp:jfurba o.wm/mu.dn?ﬁ-a%m-xsm»m
5 3 [ siday fiF
4 Fooday
i [EEAN
Hea COLD AS KCE

- G-ENTS

CELEBRITY SUPA
: or R
; MUSIC MAN
DJFACE 8 ROCKYBOSS
MR WHYTE
DL
; DJNECTAR & RAVEN
S-CLIQUE

ROADBLOCK L.TD
DJ SEAN

RS S0

£10 ON GUESTLIST / MOTD
FRESGOOpE

SEXY & STYLISH

A

whan workd  cortact urban workd  preoacy pobcy leyme aret comcitions

LEN

R

[

[

Page 210



-

R S R TN TIEIFTEY 3 S rvad=d b Tuep Heogte o
Fle Edt vView Favortes Tools Help

J Back - i TV iRE Search Favorkes '+ 4

MY PRt
e Rtp:l/cded.mmae‘mhﬂex‘dmmmdk.iﬁm%uﬁd-l 129233448 MC + VERSATILE
ph.HTSpuce.-rom

it Y Ot

Mevara

[P

t- l'i.

Music >> all shaws for MC VERSATILE Yiew Band Profile

Ve ‘ 03/01/2008 08:00 PM - BLUE ICE
) { ILFORD, LONDON, FUNKY -

1 HOUR SET

03/01/2008 08:00 PM - TBC
BIRMINGHAM, LONDON, -

! 1 HOUR SET

® Internet

My e@a T2 I EBAN
e} s foit s 0w fE It et Eiplorss prosided b, Tusrer Hlangler, ’ Pl
Fle Edt Vew Favortes Toolks Help ¥

vy 0 =0 . P
ST 2, s rwews 45 T . § 3
- @] m:/lcm.wa‘mx_dmwmﬁk,kwmm1 1292334400=MC +VERSATILE

03/01/2008 08:00 PM - TBC
BIRMINGHAM, LONDON, -

1 HOUR SET

03/09/2008 08:00 PM - BAR 523
COMMERCIAL ROAD 523, LONDON, London and South East -

DA JOURNEY EVERY SUNDAY

03/15/2008 08:00 PM - TELEGRAPH
BRIXTON HILL, LONDON, London and South East -

FUNK NB FIRST TIME IN TELEGRAPH

03/16/2008 08:00 P™m - BAR 653
653 COMMERCIAL ROAD, LONDON, -

E ‘
] | DA JOURNEY

03/16/2008 068:00 PM - BAR 653
6§53 COMMERCIAL ROAD, LONDON, -

DA JOURNEY
03/21/2008 08:00 PM - SE 1
LONDON BRIDGE, LONDON, Landon and South East -

JAMBREE LIVE P.A OF TELL ME

(3 @ Intermet

sd PoNAN v

¢ Page 211



Tyt et £ s prvaded L, To e Flagier

Fle Edt Yew Favortes Tooks Help

o Back DR Search Favortes ¢ T . L4
< hitp:/feollect . myspace. comfindex. cFmussacti ofie. st AlShows S riercic=1 1292334480=MC +VERSATILE ~ ? Go
>3
DHIAITUN ML, LUNLUN, LUGLULT g1 SUgUE rds - o

FUNK NB FIRST TIME IN TELEGRAPH

03/16/2008 (8:00 PM - BAR 653 - — ]
653 COMMERCIAL ROAD, LONDON, -

DA JOURNEY

03/16/2008 08:00 PM - BAR 653 N
653 COMMERCIAL ROAD, LONDON, -

DA JOURNEY

03/21/2008 08:00 PM - SE PR |
LONDON BRIDGE, LONDON, London and South East -

JAMBREE LIVE P.A OF TELL ME

03/23/2008 08:00 PM - BAR 653
= COMMERCIAL ROAD 653, iondon, London and South East -

DA JOURNEY EVERY SUNDAY THIS NIGHT IS VERY SERIOUS

Mlmllgmlmmtmmlgmmlmlmlmﬂwu

©2003-2007 MySpace. All Rights Raserved.

P interrmt

= 9 B BAN e

§§
i
i

Page 212

rAS———



e-

i - - . . 4

pdeprte s sl e s CE ey s et L Ty ey Flnter 2 i
Fle Edk  View Favortes Tooks Help '
 Back - L Search Favortes ¢’ . 3 ¢

e

. Top Secret Hotels
we 25% off
&* & 5+ hotels -

02/29/2008 11:00 PM - Funky Clrcles @ Circle Bar Clapham
Clapham sw Ldn, Sw LDN, -

03/01/2008 08:00 PM - Blye Ice liford. - TELL ME LIVE P.A. + D) set
Blue Ice, Iiford, Iiford, East LDN, -

NI/ /72nnm 1t

R PM - TFLL MF 1 IVF n.a. @Malndine. Kinn< Nartnn.

DM de@a » =0

vedtrv ol e CEplurss pr ey b Tueres Hungter,
Fle Edt View Favorkes Toos Hep

) x:;,:.ap::

] LT S o ' ,
Sk s a2 D sewch Favortes 7% FRLIF § A 8
= &) mzfzcm.me.mx,mmmda.swmwmxm—om«m+ %} Go el ®

03/15/2008 11:00 PM - TELL ME p.a. + DI/MC set @ FUNKE N B L
Telegraph, Brixton

Telegraph, Brixton Hill, SW LONDON, LIVE P.A. / DI/MC, -

03/16/2008 11:00 PM - NEW weekly Sunday night: “The lourney™ . ok ':'""z?""’"“‘]
@ a new Private Location, more detals to come, -

03/21/2008 11:00 PM - Yirgos Night club, Old Kent Road
oid kent road (near fly over}, SE. LONDON, UK, -

03/21/2008 11:00 PM - Jamberee @ SEL Club, Landon Bridge (TBC)
SEL, London Brndge, SE1, London Bridge, -

03/23/2008 08:00 PM - Kiss an Tell @ The Manar,
The Manor, Mancr House, N. LDN, N.London, UK, -

Manor House (TBC)

03/23/2008 11:00 PM - “The Journey” (Sunday weekly)
@ a new Private Location, more details to coms, -

03/23/2008 11:00 PM - “Essential™ parties -
@ Urban Inc, Millenium Dome, London, -

TELL ME LIVE P.A. = D) Set /i ¥» 7oupmrp s

o A it st st ol v el i Sl s Bttt s s

2 B it b b o1 s

e

9 Internat
s PIEHAN oy

Page 213

g i



Wi o

Aoy

SR

Py

Fie

¥

AR LU TV T3 TS Eoblurzr prvqded b, To ay Hluntsr

Edt

Yiew  Favortes  Tools Help

03/28/2008 08:00 PM - Tell Me What it is?1® Mifton Keynes s ]
Milton Keynes - see fiyer on page, MK, -

03/30/2008 11:00 PM - THE JOURNEY - BAR 653 Commercial Road " 1

BAR 653, 653 commercial Road, E14 7Lw, -

04/04/2008 11:00 pr - Sex and the city @ Loom Bar T ree e s ]
Loom Bar, West End, West End, London, -

04/05/2008 11:00 PM - True Blue @ Blue Ice, Streatham
Biue Ice Bar, Streatham High road, Sw London, -

04/06/2008 11:00 PM - THE JOURNEY - BAR 6
BAR 653, 653 commarcial road, E14, .14 7Lw, -

53 Commercial Road

04/12/2000 11:00 pMm - Ardour @ The Papermiil
The Papermiil 2-6 Curtan rd, LDN, EC2A 3NQ, 1hr DI set, -

04/19/2008 11:00 PM - Sex and the city / Ravershing PR - TELL ME
LIVE P.A. + D) set

central LDN, venue tb.c., -

P Interner

< @ .MAN vy

Page 214



Page 215

@\ |
y—
e
-
-
Z
=
=5
=N
<«

Ry T ARt [Re—

[ . e
ottt [




Page 216



L ;g;Ei\E!QLi

TOWER HAMLETS

Environment & Culture
Trading Standards and Environmental
Health (Commercial)

Head Of Service Colin Perrins

oy . . Tower Hamiets

! Mr. Forid Uddin Licensing Section

52 Brockmer House Mulberry Place (AH)
Crowder Street PO BOX 55739
London 5 Clove Crescent
E10BJ London E14 1BY

Tel 020 7364 5171
j | Fax 020 7364 0863

= 31 August 2007 Enquiries to Kathy Butler

Email Kathy.butler@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Your reference www.towerhamlets.gov.uk
My reference TSS/LA03/031 993
Dear Mr. Uddin,

Licensing Act 2003, Sections 136 and 137
Premises: Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London, E14 7LW

I must remind you that your current hours are:
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday from 12:00hours until 00:30 hours
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours until 03:00 hours

I must advise you that:
It is an offence for anyone who carries on, or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on
or from any premises without or not in accordance with an authorisation.

A person guilty of an offence under section 136 and 137 of the ACT is liable on a
Summary conviction to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to a
fine not exceeding £20,000, or to both.

You are advised to cease the unauthorised licensing activity with immediate
effect.

M:\Licensing\Word9\ENFORCEM ENT\EnfLetters\Uniicensed\C ommercialSt653 001 doc
Corporate Director
Environment & Cuiture
Ms. Alex Cosgrave

PR
5 M, st Ao,
207 2008 g ! S e Y
KIAAR IO 4 b 3 B
B a PR > s:‘
963 - 200 £ o
e S S, M <
A S N 5 N . L e 3y,




For further advice please contact your legal representative.
variation of the premises licence, the application forms and f
upon request from the Licensing Authority, please contact me

S T,
e T

the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

AT

Kathy Butler

Consumer Services Officer
Licensing

—

M Licensing\Word9T\ENFORC EMENT\EnfL etters\Unlicensed\Commerc1alSt653 001 doc

Page 218

If you wish to apply for a
rther details are available
on the number given at

Corporate Director
Environment & Culture
Ms. Alex Cosgrave



. b

TOWER HAMLETS

Environment & Cuiture
Trading Standards and Environmental

Health (Commercial)
. Head Of Service Colin Perrins
Mr. Rob Miah . Tower Hamlets
663 Commercial road Licensing Section
London Mulberry Place (AH)
E14 7LW PO BOX 55739

5 Clove Crescent
London E14 1BY

Tel 020 7364 5171
Fax 020 7364 0863
31 August 2007 Enquiries to  Kathy Butler

Email Kathy.butler@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Your reference

My reference TSS/LA03/031993 www.towerhamiets.gov.uk

Dear Mr. Miah,

Licensing Act 2003, Sections 136 and 137
Premises: Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London, E14 7LW

I must remind you that your current hours are:
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday from 12:00hours until 00:30 hours
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours until 03:00 hours

I must advise you that:
Itis an offence for anyone who carries on, or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on
or from any premises without or not in accordance with an authorisation.

A person guilty of an offence under section 136 and 137 of the ACT is liable on a
summary conviction to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to a
fine not exceeding £20,000, or to both.

You are advised to cease the unauthorised licensing activity with immediate
effect.

M \Licensmg\Word9\ENFORC EMEN"ﬂEntLetters\Unhccnscd\CommerclaiSnﬁSS;OOI doc

N
P I R “a
2007 - 2008 ; " > 'y ’ &
LDOG Tyt 4 H 5‘ Q“
S0U3 - 2007 Ya_af > e

Ve 18 memaogs Qage 219

Corporate Director
Environment & Culture
Ms. Alex Cosgrave

IBeacno
.F”n OF i

2. i
VAR AT L f . S4B



gty

L -

For further advice please contact your legal representative.

variation of the premises licence, the application forms and fy

upon request from the Licensing Authority, please contact m
the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

T

Kathy Butler

Consumer Services Officer
Licensing

M \Licensing\ Word9 \ENFORC EMENT\Enﬂ,eners\Unhccnsed\CommcrclalSuSS} 001 doc

Page 220

If you wish to apply for a
rther details are available
e on the number given at

Corporate Director
Environment & Culture
Ms. Alex Cosgrave



S
B} s
£
i
T

TOWER HAMLETS

Environment & Culture
Trading Standards and Environmental
Health (Commercial)

Head Of Service Colin Perrins

Mr. Forid Uddin Tower Hamlets

52 Brockmer House Licensing Section
£ Crowder Street Mulberry Place (AH)
London PO BOX 55739
L El OBJ 5 Clove Crescent

London E14 1BY

Tel 020 7364 5171
Fax 020 7364 0863
Enquiries to Kathy Butler
5 November 2007 Email Kathy.butler@towerhamiets.gov.uk

Your reference
My reference TSS/LA03/033640

§ Dear Mr. Uddin

Licensing Act 2003
Premises: Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial road, London E14 7L W

The Licensing Authority has received further complaints regarding your premises alleging noise

= and unlicensed activities into the early hours of the morning. It has also been found that events
’ are being advertised by means of flyposters and internet adverts for your premises on Friday 9™
o November 2007 and Saturday 10" November 2007.

You were warned on 3 1* August 2007 regarding unlicensed activities and again must remind you
that you are licensed for sale of alcohol, late night refreshment and background music only.
Your hours are as stated below and INCLUDE drinking up time

Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday from 12:00 hours to 00:30 hours the following day
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours to 03:00 hours the following
days

The details of the adverts are:
EVENT: Friday 9" November 2007
Just Fabulous ‘@) Laughing Buddha
653 Commercial Road, London, E14
& Every Friday After
i 7pm-4am

FREE ENTRY

M \LICENSING\WOfd')TENFORCEMENT\FJ\ﬂ,eners\Unl!ccnsed\CommcrctalebSB 002 doc
Corporate Director
Environment & Culture
A%, Ms. Alex Cosgrave

2007 - 2008 M > Y .) N
SO DTN 4 2 by &>
A3 i,
2003 - 2007 Sa_t = A
23

yorer f 5 saaous a2, L%
SO AnArns bR’ g fash




Vsl

g

EVENT: Saturday 10" November 2007
Reggae Revival & Rare Groove Party.
Bar 653

653 Commercial Road. London E14 7LW

Admission £10
Doors 10pm till Late

“This is another night for those who rave with real ravers to real music Make sure you reach”
You won't be disappointed.

It is an offence for anyone who carries on, or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or

from any premises without or not in accordance with an authorisation. The ACT covers;

1) the sale by retail of alcohol (off or on sales)

2) the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club (or
permitted guest)

3) the provision of regulated entertainment (with or without a licence to sell alcohol)

4) the provision of late night refreshment (selling meals past | 1pm)

A person guilty of an offence under section 136 (1) of the ACT is liable on a summary
conviction to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding
£20,000, or to both.
You are advised to cease the unauthorised licensing activity with immediate effect.
For further advice please contact your legal representative.
Yours sincerely
i .
T O TR s
Kathy Butler

3 Senior Licensing Officer

c.c. Police Licensing Section, Bow Road Police Station, 111 Bow Road, London E3 2AN

A% | '~L!CENSlNG\Word‘J‘l\ENFORCEMENT‘:EntLencrs\Unllccnsed\CommchlaiRdbi3 002 doc
Corporate Director
Environment & Culture
Ms. Alex Cosgrave

Page 222



PR AS e ’

TOWER HAMLETS

Environment & Culture
Trading Standards and Environmental
Health (Commercial)

Head Of Service Colin Perrins

Mr. Rob Miah Tower Hamlets

663 Commercial road Licensing Section
@ London Mulberry Place (AH)
i El14 7TLW PO BOX 55739
2 5 Clove Crescent

London E14 1BY

Tel 020 7364 5171

Fax 020 7364 0863

Enquiries to Kathy Butler

Email Kathy.butler@towerhamlets.gov.uk

5 November 2007

Y our reference
My reference TSS/LA03/033640

) Dear Mr. Miah,
i Licensing Act 2003
; Premises: Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London E14 7L W

The Licensing Authority has received further complaints regarding your premises alleging noise
and unlicensed activities into the early hours of the moming. It has also been found that events
are being advertised by means of flyposters and internet adverts for your premises on Friday 9™
November 2007 and Saturday 10" November 2007.

You were warned on 31 August 2007 regarding unlicensed activities and again must remind you
that you are licensed for sale of alcohol, late night refreshment and background music only.
Your hours are as stated below and INCLUDE drinking up time

Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday from 12:00 hours to 00:30 hours the following day
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 12:00 hours to 03:00 hours the following
days

The details of the adverts are:
EVENT: Friday 9" November 2007
Just Fabulous ‘@ Laughing Buddha

:} 653 Commercial Road, London, E14
e & Every Friday After

7pm-4am

FREE ENTRY

M ALICENSING\Word9TMENFORCEMENT \EnfLetters\Unlicensed'CommercialRd653 002 doc
Corporate Director
Environment & Culture
TN, at A8, Ms. Alex Cosgrave

2007 - 2008 J :',, 2 /0 y o
2O ITONTverent 4 o o [

] ;
2003 - 2007 RN > <

e 5 _awnOuS 9,
FRRCON TS PSR N ‘SaB




oo :

PR

ey

EVENT: Saturday 10" November 2007
Reggae Revival & Rare Groove Party.
Bar 653

653 Commercial Road, London E14 LW

Admission £10
Doors 10pm till Late

“This is another night for those who rave with real ravers to real music Make sure you reach”
You won't be disappointed.

It is an offence for anyone who carries on, or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or
from any premises without or not in accordance with an authorisation. The ACT covers;
1) the sale by retail of alcohol (off or on sales)

3) the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of 3 club to, or to the order of, a member of the club (or
permitted guest)

3) the provision of regulated entertainment (with or without a licence to sell alcohol)
4) the provision of late night refreshment (selling meals past | Ipm)

A person guilty of an offence under section 136 (1) of the ACT is liable on a summary

conviction to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to g fine not exceeding
£20,000, or to both.

You are advised to cease the unauthorised licensing activity with immediate etfect.
For further advice please contact your legal representative.

Yours sincerely

Kathy Butler
Senior Licensing Officer

c.c. Police Licensing Section, Bow Road Police Station, 11 Bow Road, London E3 2AN

M \LICENSING\WD(dQ'ﬂENFORCEMEN'I‘Fnchncrs\Unllccnsed\CommercmlebSJ 002 doc

Corporate Director
Environment & Culture
Ms. Alex Cosgrave

Page 224

A S <o o



Communities, Localities & Culture
Trading Standards and Environmental
Health (Commercial)

Head Of Service Colin Perrins

Mr. Forid Uddin Tower Hamlets

52 Brockmer House Licensing Section
Crowder Street Mulberry Place (AH)
L.ondon PO BOX 55739

El 0OBJ 5 Clove Crescent

London E14 1BY

Tel 020 7364 5171
Fax 020 7364 0863
Enquiries to Kathy Butler
I5 January 2008 Email Kathy.butler@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Your reference www.towerhamlets.gov.uk
My reference TSS/LA03/034548

Dear Mr. Uddin
Licensing Act 2003
Premises: Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London E14 7LW

The Licensing Authority has received further complaints regarding your premises alleging noise
and unlicensed activities into the early hours of the morning.

You have been warned on 31 August 2007 and 5" November 2007 regarding unlicensed
activities and again must remind you that in regards to regulated entertainment you are licensed
for background music only, if you wish to have any other entertainment you must apply for a
variation of your premises licence.

In addition you do not have grandfather rights in relation to New Years Eve opening, therefore
the hours of operation are your normal times.

I have no option but to warn you again of the offences, however any further unlicensed
activities will be referred to our Legal Department.

It is an offence for anyone who carries on, or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or

from any premises without or not in accordance with an authorisation. The ACT covers;

1) the sale by retail of alcohol (off or on sales)

2) the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of 3 club to, or to the order of, a member of the club (or
permitted guest)

3) the provision of regulated entertainment (with or without a licence to sell alcohol)

4) the provision of late night refreshment (selling meals past | | pm)

M \anensmg\WordQ’?\ENFORC EMEN'I\EntLetters\Unhcensed\CommcrcnaIRdéSB 003 doc
Corporate Director
Communities, Localities & Culture
o, REL o, Stephen Halsey

&
- ' -
; i S 5

“h - e
; ; b’ ? X
W - P ~
g ~
T > BN
D
2, )

'é‘(mPage 225




e g

2
g7

A person guilty of an offence under se
conviction to imprisonment for ate
£20,000, or to both.

ction 136 (1) of the ACT is liable on a summary

rm not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding

Youare advised 1o ceise the unauthorised licensing actvity with immediate cifect.

This letter is being copied to Environmental Health who ma

Y consider triggering a review of your
licence if further noise complaints are received.

Yours sincerely

Kathy Butler
Senior Licensing Officer

c.c. Police Licensing Section, Bethnal Green Police Station, |2

lan Wareing, Environmenta Health Department, Anchorage House, E |4
HSR Solicitors, 526 Commercial Road, London El OHY

M \l,xcensmg\Word()?\ENF()RCEMENﬁEnﬂ,cners\Unl|censed\(‘0mmcrcmle653 003 doe

Corporate Director
Communities, Localities & Culture

Stephen Halsey

Page 226



=2

TOWER HAMLETS

Py

Communities, Localities & Culture
Trading Standards and Environmental
Health (Commercial)

Mr. Rob Miah
663 Commercial road Head Of Service Colin Perrins
London

Ei4 7LW Tower Hamlets

g; Licensing Section

- Mulberry Place (AH)

it PO BOX 55739

5 Clove Crescent

London E14 1BY

£ Tel 020 7364 5171

L Fax 020 7364 0863

Enquiries to Kathy Butler

Email Kathy.butler@towerhamlets.gov.uk

15 January 2008 www.towerhamiets.gov.uk

Your reference
My reference TSS/LLA03/034548

Dear Mr. Miah,

Licensing Act 2003
Premises: Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London E14 7L W

The Licensing Authority has received further complaints regarding your premises alleging noise
and unlicensed activities into the early hours of the morning.

You have been warned on 31 August 2007 and 5" November 2007 regarding unlicensed
activities and again must remind you that in regards to regulated entertainment you are licensed

tor background music only, if you wish to have any other entertainment you must apply for a
variation of your premises licence.

; In addition you do not have grandfather rights in relation to New Years Eve opening, therefore
the hours of operation are your normal times.
4 I have no option but to warn you again, however any further unlicensed activities will be

referred to our Legal Department.

Itis an offence for anyone who carries on, or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or
from any premises without or not in accordance with an authorisation. The ACT covers;
1) the sale by retail of alcohol (off or on sales)

M \L:censmg\Word‘)?‘F_NF()RCEMF_NT\Enthners\Un!lcensed\Commerclale()S} 003 doc
Corporate Director
Communities, Localities & Culture
Stephen Halsey




[T

[rie

M

permitted guest)

3) the provision of regulated entertainment

(with or without a licence to sell alcohol)
4) the provision of late night refreshment (

selling meals past | Ipm)

A person guilty of an offence under section 136 (1) of the ACT is liable on a summary
conviction to imprisonment for a

term not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding
£20,000, or to both.

You are advised to cease the unauthorived licensing activity with immediate elfect,
This letter is being copied to Environmental Health who may consider triggering a review of your
licence if further noise complaints are received.

Yours sincerely

Kathy Butler
Senior Licensing Officer

c.c. Police Licensing Sectio
lan Wareing, Environm

n, Bethnal Green Police Station, 12 Victoria Park Road, London E2 9NZ
HSR Solicitors, 526 Co

ental Health Department, Anchorage House, E 14
mmercial Road, London, E1 OHY

\!Jcensmg\Word‘)?\ENF()RC EMENT\Entl_etters\Unlmensed\(‘ommercmleéS} 003 doc

Corporate Director
Communities, Localities & Culture

Stephen Halse y

Page 228



Appendix F

Page 229



TOWER HAMLETS

[ Development & Renewal Directorate
Planning Enforcement
3 1 MAR 26&8 Mulberry Place (AH)

PO Box 55739

To Licensing Department 5 Clove Crescent
From Planning Enforcement London £14 1BY
Contact Cain Duncan o Tel 020 7364 3975
i 7 : o Fax i 0207364 5415
Extension 3975 x5 ¥ - , e-mall cain.duncan@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Date 31/03/08 =
Our Ref. ENF/07/00343 www.towerhamlets.gov.uk
Your Ref.
Subject Licensing Review and Objection

| ) Licensing Review, Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London, E14 7LW

It has come to the attention of the Planning Enforcement Service that the current premises licence
hours are well in excess of the permitted hours granted under the planning permission for the
property (PA/06/01807). The current permitted opening hours for the premise are as follows:

a) 9am to 11:30pm Mondays to Thursdays,
b) 9am to midnight Fridays and Saturdays, and
¢) 9am to 11:30pm on Sundays.

The current licensed hours for the premises (3am Friday and Saturday) are in direct conflict
with the planning permission hours and are unacceptable due to the premises location, layout
and late night noise and disturbance being caused to surrounding residents.

Planning Enforcement wishes to support the review of the premises licence and object to the
granting of a variation of the license on the following grounds:

Public Nuisance

The late night operation of the property, until 3am on weekends, is considered inappropriate
and detrimental to the predominately residential character of the surrounding area. The
property was granted planning permission for a restaurant use with an associated bar,
however the use of the premises later in the evenings and early mornings (weekends) has
now changed to a late night entertainment venue with amplified music and DJ's.

A planning application for a nightclub use was refused in 2005 as it was considered that the
use of the site for this purpose, in such close proximity to a high concentration of surrounding
residential uses, would be unacceptable and contrary to planning policy to prevent public
nuisance and to protect the amenity of the area.

Page 230



In the planning application for a nightclub, it was stated that the venue can hold up to 300
people and the hours of operation would be 10pm — 4am, Thurs-Sat & 10pm - 2am, Sun-
Wed. Considering the significantly high number of proposed users it was considered that the
proposal would result in a detrimental impact on the amenity of surrounding occupiers. The
planning department also considered the proposal would lead to an increased level of noise
and disturbance on the pavement surrounding the site, when patrons are both queuing to
enter the premises and leaving in high volumes within unsociable hours.

Judging from evidence obtained from Environmental Health, it would appear that all of the
above problems are now occurring and hence a revue of the premises license on public
nuisance grounds is justified.

When planning permission was granted in December 2006 for a restaurant, the noise
insulation measures were considered appropriate based on restaurant conditions not a late
night entertainment venue. There is a significant difference in the noise insulation
requirements needed for a restaurant playing background music to that required by a
nightclub with DJ's and dance music.

Environmental Health have indicated that some works have been undertaken to improve
noise insulation, however this has not been adequate to prevent noise nuisances to
neighbours as proven by the continued statutory noise nuisances being observed by the after
hours noise team, nor will any form of insulation prevent late night noise and disturbances to
residents from people leaving the premises.

Continuing to allow the late night operation of this premise’s will almost certainly result in a
continuing public nuisance. ’

Prevention of Crime

Flyers from the premises have been displayed throughout the Borough on both public and private
property. The flyers removed by Planning Enforcement have been for late night party events at 653
Commercial Road and have caused damage to street furniture and private dwellings. Restricting
the use of the venue as a nightclub will prevent the continued illegal advertising and criminal
damage carried out by the advertisers for this venue.

Conclusion

Planning Enforcement support the application for a review of the Laughing Buddha'’s premises
license and object to the proposed variation to the license to allow amplified music. The operation

surrounding residents at a time of the night when background noise is generally at a minimum. The
advertising of late night party events has also resulted in illegal fly-posting throughout the Borough
on both private and public property.

As a minimum, Planning Enforcement would request that the hours of operation are restricted to 12
midnight on weekends and 11:30pm on all other nights. This will prevent the use of the premises
as a club and prevent the resultant early morning noise and disturbances to residents living on top
of and in the vicinity of the premises.

As an aside, the hours currently granted on the premises license cannot legally be implemented as

the premises only has planning permission to be open till 12 midnight on weekends. Action is due
to be taken by planning to ensure compliance with these hours.

Page 231



-

O _

D C// L L&@
Stephen Irvifie

Development Control Manager

Cain Duncan
Planning Enforcement Officer

Page 232



Appendix G

Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media and
Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 concerning
Planning and Building Control

PLANNING AND BUILDING CONTROL

13.64 The statement of licensing policy should indicate that planning, building
control and licensing regimes will be properly separated to avoid
duplication and inefficiency. Applications for premises licences for
permanent commercial premises should normally be from businesses
with planning consent for the property concerned. However, applications
for licences may be made before any relevant planning permission has
been sought or granted by the planning authority.

13.65 The planning and licensing regimes involve consideration of different
(albeit related) matters. For instance, licensing considers public nuisance
whereas planning considers amenity. As such licensing applications
should not be a re-run of the planning application and should not cut
across decisions taken by the local authority planning committee or
following appeals against decisions taken by that committee. Licensing
committees are not bound by decisions made by a planning committee,
and vice versa.

13.66 The granting by the licensing committee of any variation of a licence
which involves a material alteration to a building would not relieve the
applicant of the need to apply for planning permission or building
control where appropriate.

13.67 There are also circumstances when as a condition of planning
permission, a terminal hour has been set for the use of premises for
commercial purposes. Where these hours are different to the licensing
hours, the applicant must observe the earlier closing time. Premises
operating in breach of their planning permission would be liable to
prosecution under planning law.

13.68 Proper integration should be assured by licensing committees, where
appropriate, providing regular reports to the planning committee on the
situation regarding licensed premises in the area, including the general
impact of alcohol related crime and disorder. This would enable the
planning committee to have regard to such matters when taking its
decisions and avoid any unnecessary overlap. A planning authority may
also make representations as a responsible authority as long as they
relate to the licensing objectives.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\Comi rciale6SZé@/§w).doc
age



Page 234



Appendix H

Page 235



Page 1 of 2

Mohshin Ali

From: lan Bates [ian.bates@premierdespatch.com}

Sent: 14 April 2008 15:01

To: Mohshin Al

Subject: FW: Review of License Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road

Flat 3,

653 Commercial Road,
London,

E14 7L W

The Licensing Department,

London Borough of Tower Hamlets,
Mulberry Place (AH),

P.O. Box 55739,

5 Clove Crescent,

London,

El14 IBY

14 April, 2008

To whom it may concern,

I'am writing in regards to the proposed review of licensing under the London Borough of
Tower Hamlets Licensing Act of 2003 of:

Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London, E14 THW.

[ have strong reservations about the proposed usage of the commercial space located beneath the flat
currently rented by my wife and I, as well as three other residential flats. The reason that we are
unhappy is that for approximately the last eight months the premises has been operating outside of
the proposed opening hours and has played music at an unreasonably high level of volume, after
originally opening as a restaurant. We find the use of the premises as a ‘nightclub,’ unacceptable as
both the music as well as the patrons of the business creating disturbance in front of and at the side
of 653 Commercial Road highly anti-social and this has had a detrimental effect on the quality of life
of the residents of the flats above the Laughing Buddha. In the past, the music has started at
approximately 22:00 on a Friday, Saturday or occasionally Bank Holiday Monday and although on
average it finishes around 03:00 the following morning, there are occasions when the music has been
played as late at 07:00 the next morning. In fact, this past weekend the premises were open until

around 03:00am on Saturday 12t April and just after 04:00am on Sunday 13th April. The volume

level on the night of Saturday 12th April through to the early hours of Sunday 13th April was
completely unacceptable, my wife and I could hear what the host of the event was saying on his
microphone and the volume of the music was vibrating the building. F urthermore, once the music
had stopped we could hear altercations between the patrons outside, many of whose cars were parked
in dangerous positions on what is a red-route during normal hours. On Sunday morning the police
came, not at my request- so there should be some record of this activity. Over the past months I have
witnessed several altercations between patrons both during the hours that the business is open, but
more commonly at closing time- the security staff seem to have little effect on this taking place. The
windows of the premises were vandalised at some point on Sunday and this is also not the first time
this has happened. This vandalism never occurred before the premises changed from its original
usage as a restaurant.

With the above in mind, we would be prepared to accept the continued operation of the
business under the following criteria:

* Itdoes not operate as a nightclub.
Page 236

15/04/7008



Page 2 of 2

®  On Friday and Saturdays: opening no later than 02:00am with no playing of unsociably loud
music (without effective sound-proofing in operation.)

® Sunday through Thursday: Opening no later than 23:00 with no playing of unsociably loud
music (without effective sound-proofing in operation.)

¢ For both of the above criteria the patrons of the premises should be promptly dispersed at the

closing time detailed.

Please do not hesitate to contact us in regards to this licensing review if required either at the above
address or by phone: (020)7 790 8136.

Your Faithfully,

Ian Bates

lan Bates

Count Manager

FARSpatgroun 0
artgranp

This massagae s inferdad 20talytar thae

o nlalmtanmaton it oo b TiETEAgE W Aor phrase ooty the oapnaton am e i el ol
Bl xprassed i thiz wnts 3ie e S HT
Ty sup, Framrgs sret Transpad Sroaup, Premiar Daspatih acrepts ne ty o) omE

This mazzage has baan rcanned oy S an Anbgan T S0

Page 237

18/04/7009



Page 238



Appendix |

Page 239



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

R
‘% 3}}
{
!
i
. f
I m
2 {
[
| E—: {
e I
3 {
i g i
{ FaS i !
pomeoy |
5 ,%! j
{ i ;
f i 22' s F«w
[
I
S
g i P
s 1
Chor
| i i\ -
| | \g’
i | %
|
i [
| i R
B Scale 1:750
Map of: Notes:

La ughing Buddha 653 Commercial Road

Produced 28 April 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©
Crown Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 240
http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=OV_“Wards&ClientV... 28/04/2008



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

Map

COMMERCIAL ROAD

e

1750

Scale 1

Notes:

Map of:

653 Commercial Road

Laughing Buddha

Produced 28 April 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©

Crown Copyright 1998,

prior

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without

permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 241

http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=0V Wards&ClientV ..

28/04/2008



Page 242



Appendix J

Page 243



+

SOLICITORS

INCORPORATING TAYLOR NICHOL SOLICITORS

TELEPHONE 020 7790 7000

Y 20 7790 2553
E~MAIL
Tower Hamlets
Licensing Section Dkt Dru
Mulberry Place (AH)
PO BOX 55739 Anthony Edwards
5 Clove Crescent P wkow
LONDON, E14 1BY 27a Mile End Road
Oir Rk Yok Rir
Y
AE/CH/MIAH oR T@% 3rd April, 08
_g A
\
Dear Sirs, -

RE: Laughing Buddha -653 Commercial Road, London, E.14. 7HW
REPRESENTATIONS ON APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE LICENCE

We write to confirm that we act for the proprietors of the business known as the
Laughing Buddha at 653 Commercial Road, London, E.14. 7LW.

You will be aware that these premises are already the subject of an application to vary
the licence.

You have received an application for a review of the premises licence. This letter
should please be treated as our initial representations in connection with that matter.

We would respectfully ask that the two matters be listed together.
Further representations will be made before the 18" of April.

At this stage we attach the certificate of calibration issued by Shaun Murkett Acoustic
Consultants Limited where automatic volume control paper and their EU certificate of
conformity. We also wish to confirm that our clients have reached an amicable
settlement with the residents who were previously in flats 2 and 4 above these premises
and to the rear of the premises. It would appear that these were the only premises for
which noise was causing a concern. As a result the premises are now owned by our

MiEMBER PARTNERS 0N MEMBER PYRTNERS

. N . . ~
ot Clients, If there has been a nuisance Merefore not continue to cause concern”ip,""

Wy R

oy

oy

thesameway.

PARK Housg 29 Mitg Exp Roap Losbos EL 4TP DX300700 Towrr Haurers
TV EDWARDS i REGUIRATED BY 11HE SOLICITORS REGULATION AUTHORITY AN

- l Pag\e‘ (2/4!4“““ {' Nﬁg Consitrans

R R



The i 3 is.ynder new management and we will write to you more fully in

VYV Edwards LLP
c: Metropolitan police

Page 245



S L Sh/aun Murkett
| Acoustic Consultants Ltd.

Certificate of calibration. oe 207

This is a certificate of calibration for the sound controlling equipment installed
at the Laughing Buddha Restaurant bar, 653 Commercial rd under the
management of Rob Miah. The noise limiting device installed is a Formula
Sound AVC 2 volume controller sound limiter, serial number 022760, for the
sound system, to control internal sound levels in the bar.

The sound system comprised cd players and decks, a Numark dj mixer, and
then to the sound limiter, and then to the rack with an IMG mcX cross over
unit, a IMG Stageline STA 700 amplifer for mid highs and a Kam KXR 2000
amplifier for the bass units. There were two large mid high units Kam ims pro
15 on stands and two Kam sub bass units.

To fulfill the conditions of the local authority entertainment licence for this
establishment, and to keep external noise breakout to a minimum, with
inaudibility at the residents, a limit on the internal music sound level from
amplified music has been agreed.

The sound controller limiter has been set to an internal music sound level
limit of:-

104 dB Leq 1 min- lin€ar, 93 dBA Laeq 1 mim 102 dB at 63 Hz; 97 dB at 125 Hz

Measured at around center of rear music bar, near dj, at 3 m from the
nearest loudspeaker.

This calibration was made with a Bruel and Kjaer type 1 sound level meter in
accordance with relevant British Standards, at around 7 pm on 21
December 2007, and witnessed by bar manager, the managing agent for
the residents, and Shaun Murkett, and to be confirmed by a member of the
| ocal authority noise team as convenient.

This calibration is valid only for the equipment as specified above, and for
one year only. It is part of the licence conditions to inspect and re-calibrate
the limiters annually by a professionally qualified consultant accredited by the
Institute of Acoustics to satisfy local authority requiremen

Shaun Murkett 22" December 2007

1 Clissold Road, Stoke Newington, London l&“"lﬁ 9EX -9 W
tel 02079237275 fax 020 7503 4917
www. shaunmurkett-acoustics.com
mb 07956 367598  =- murkett@aol.com
registered company no. 3708245 vat. regno. 778 -2825 - 80

Managing Director and PﬁR@Q@J:@d@lt Shaun Murkett BSc. C.Eng. MIEE. MIOA



0003.81A

48 21/12/2007 18:43:19 - 18:44:22

T ; " : . : ; ;
130 : : : : ' H ! : ' :
; : : ! : : ; : : :
H H . + ] v .
i ' + H B H H H i '
: ' ; i : . : . : '
: H ' ' : s T RS EEEE b S
3 R e’ R SRS SRR SR bt A » 4
i e e s A S H ! i : : '
H i ‘ + + + v v B
: : : ; : . ' : : .
i { : i ; : : : : :
: : ; : i : : : : ,
] v N M * v v 4
H v v v . :
. :
.
: v N M v .
XY+
. | v v
Vs .

60
50
40 | }
31.50 250 500 1000 2000 4000 8000 L Hz
4 LLea

Cursor: (L) LFmax=109.5 dB Leq=104.3dB LE90=-— LFmax=109.5dB

Octave frequency spectrum of sound of music measured
in centre of rear bar, near dj,

at 3 metres from nearest speaker.

Sound limiter calibration,

Laughing Buddha Restaurant bar, 653 Commercial rd. E14
21st December 2007,

Sound level 104 dB Leq linear 1min, ( 93 dBA Laeq. 1min.)

/\Shaun Murkett
Acoustic Consuitants Ltd.

tel 0207923 7275

Page 247



AVC2

AUTOMATIC VOLUME CONTROL

USERS MANUAL

XLR VERSION

Page 248




GENERAL DETAIL

The AVC2 is a stereo unit and performs as an intelligent volume control. The operation is
very simple. If the average operating level is kept below the internally set threshold the AVC2
has no effect. If the average programme level exceeds the threshold AVC2 will reduce its
output level. The level is reduced in discreet steps indicated by the led bargraph meter on
the front panel of the unit. The action of the AVC2 is to fade between these steps and is
almost undetectable in use. The more one fries to increase the volume the more the AVC2
will decrease it so that the system will barely change in perceived level. If driven to maximum
attenuation the output level will be reduced by more than the increase in input level. The
mixer or pre-amp feeding the AVC2 will probably be clipping but the system will actually be at
a lower than normal level. A clip indicator is provided to show when the input stage of the
AVC2 is being over driven. Reducing the input level will gently release the attenuation pro-
vided by the AVC2.

The AVC2 has no external controls for the operator to worry about - just a bargraph meter
and some indicator led’s to inform the operator of the status of the unit.

An external remote warning indicator may be connected to warn the operator that the operat-
ing level is 3dB away from the threshold at which the AVC2 will start to control level.

A mute relay is fitted which can be operated by an external switch to improve system security
or a fire alarm connection to mute the system in case of fire.

A provision is also included to dim the unit by 20dB.

The AVC2 also has provision to connect an external time switch (not supplied) to switch
between two output levels.

As local conditions and noise control specifications can vary these facilities allow the unit to
be used in several ways to comply with regulations.

For more detail see the section on AUXILIARY CONNECTIONS on the next page.

PEgl 249



INSTALLATION

{
+

The unit should normally be installed in the signal chain either between the mixer or pre amp and the
amplifiers, or in larger systems the mixer/ preamp and the electronic crossover. -

The unit should ideally be mounted where the operator can see the indicator leds on the front panel or
alternatively a remote indicator could be installed (see auxiliary connections section)

Connections are via XLR connectors for the audio and 2 X 4 way connectors for auxiliary connections.
A tamper proof cover is available which can be sealed. This cover prevents the connectors
from being disconnected and is often a requirement when the unit is installed as a noise
controlling device specified in a licencing application . '

The unit features balanced inputs and outputs which are self compensating. Either side may be tied
to the screen for unbalanced operation without loss of level or performance. (N.B. For unbalanced
operation the negative output should be tied to the screen and not left single ended. An unbalanced
connection between positive and screen with no connection to negative will result in a loss of signal
level).

When wiring to balanced circuits for stereo operation both left and right channels should be identical
to maintain phase.

To avoid ground loop problems, the audio common (cable screens) in this equipment is NOT con-
nected to mains earth within the unit. The mains lead earth connection is only connected to the case
and this must always be connected to MAINS EARTH.

As supplied the unit will be detecting the incoming signal to control the output level.

AUXILIARY CONNECTIONS

2 X 4 way connectors are provided for the auxiliary connections. The connectors are labelled 1,2,3,4
for the first connector and 5,6,7,8 for the second connector. The mating halves for these connectors
are supplied with each unit.

The unit is supplied with a link which is fitted between pins 1 and 2. This is the security link and these
two terminals need to be joined for the unit to operate. Removing the link will mute the unit.

Pins 3 and 4 when joined allow the unit to be dimmed by 20dB. When the connection is removed the
unit will fade back to the previous level.

Pins 5 and 6 are provided to allow a warning indicator to be connected to the system. An led indicator
may be connected directly to pins 5 and 6 observing polarity to avoid damaging the led. Alternatively
a conventional effects lighting, switching pack may be connected that is compatible with a 10V D.C.
input to provide larger waming indication. This output provides a current limited 10V D.C. signal 3dB
before the unit starts to control volume levels.

Pins 7 and 8 are provided for switching between two output levels. This function may be controlled by
a time switch if required. (Time switch not supplied).

All the auxiliary connections are low voltage low current connections,
When connected to external switches fire alarms etc. they must be totally
isolated and fully floating from any other electrical circuit.

Page 2
Page 250



OPERATION AND SET- UP

As supplied the unit is adjusted to operate at an average nominal programme line level of OVu
(+4dBu) and in most Ccases will not need any adjustment. This is the level that a standard Vu meter
will read before going into the red (end section), therefore the operator can use the readings on the
Vu meters fitted to his mixer to be an indication of maximum permitted volume level,

To achieve the required system volume level adjust the output level of the AVC2 by using the output

Pots on the rear panel. The output pot’s are accessible through small holes located between the input
and output connectors and are labelled 1 & 2,

Check the level by driving the system until the first led illuminates on the attenuation meter located on
the front panel of the AVC2 and readjusting outputs as necessary.

Black plastic snap rivets are provided to blank these holes after the initial set up. If these rivets need
to be removed lift the head by prising with a thin object - finger and thumb nails will usually suffice.
Always refit the snap rivets after adjustments are complete.

For different applications the unit may be set to operate at different levels by internal adjustments.
See later section INTERNAL ADJUSTMENTS.

The “AVC2” is slow acting to differentiate between dynamic peaks of music and an increase in aver-
age level. Bear this in mind when making adjustments.

INTERNAL ADJUSTMENTS

you are doing.
ALWAYS DISCONNECT POWER BEFORE REMOVING COVERS.
Access is gained by removing the top cover. Remove 3 screws from either side of the case. Remove

2 screws from the top and lift top cover off.
When the adjustments are completed refit the case top.

for the unit.
FIG 1.B. Shows the position of the sensitivity adjustment preset. This is a multi-turn preset. Use this

if you wish to change the operating threshold of the unit. Use in conjunction with the range setting
jump plug to increase or decrease the sensitivity of the unit.

IF YOU ARE NOT SURE OR FOR GENERAL PURPOSE USE LEAVE AS FACTORY SET (BOTH).

ALL OTHER PRESETS AND JUMPERS ARE FOR ALIGNMENT AND TEST PURPOSES
AND ARE FACTORY SET. DO NOT - REPEAT - DO NOT TOUCH! ‘

INCORRECT SETTING OF ANY INTERNAL ADJUSTMENTWILL INVALIDATE THE WARRANTY.

R i i o I s o e I S o e e st v e s o e e




¢ 3Nssi! N S661-90-21 3J1vg XN "HSZ 94S 'FHIHSIHO 'LHOANO0LS ‘AHNEGIHY ‘QYOH NOLHSY

6L/ ‘'ON DY L 914 (159G v8¥ L9L vb+) 129G v6Y 1910 XV
D ¥ 39vd VANV Su3sn NO>< _ =S T (0S¢ ¥6v 191 ¥ +) 0598 v 1910131

OS Od Ol @31dIIvND 39V NOA SSTINN SINIWLISNrav LdAIL1VY 10N Ood

Ol AVAOT X310M

_’ J 2 m CIAVY  ¥2£23d ANNOS YINWNO4
r ONLLSNray 330439
VANV LINSNOD mE
INIWLSNrQY CIOHSINHL
Foid NIV ONT 0D m
¢ URRREREEY 3, pagiig 2RBMEE T E B . g B apg
-~ » -3 o o
. ~ - m MQ, ‘o)le! T rey oy - " >
. RN NI Bl I TS N =11~ e 8 8 ] >
@ § F R |2 BERR RESHER  ERRRE DO, . DO, :
233 I . e R "M E S = NN R B
g = R 1 ¢

0

ALY

Sl

en

i []sof @MD Dmmm mm
- g 3 8 RN R 3

]
r\.ﬁ'
-
3
L=
A
3
[~
|
vy
[ 36T ]
x22
Eid]
L1a §
&
84d
(3357]

asn 8

WINL A¥L3WHAS

HINGL 10N Da

=
wn

[F]
(2.}
694
1203
=)
Wl
AL
A0T
a o
£\ 5

WINL AMLIWWAS

S13a
Niy D
Ay
NS
Al
A5
S1a
]
P
QO
X2
ALr
HINOL LON Oa

0223 w

654
85y
284
£cy
o Y16
T ylg
a?; S
@ta
Ry v
a3
822 e
ONVY |38
THe—— T
¥ed
2ey
£cy
]
0cy
o
(&}
1294

i 1
. XﬁEE o
e . - NOU W] ouinoo 16 mm £1g
z - LIV W ri6 21q
m m E w LLE Lot 928 oo ¥0  eoa
= - 82¥ [ 50g7] 9y s Sdy rdy P €d¥
9 + Anoozz = ¥16 :a! @w& 0::30 Os:0 &
e . o Nev eta [ 213 T & N B
e 2 R L2y : N a
92y ﬁ!ﬁm " I.mu“« % m
£ S sy [0z QO
NLY 1104
g g %] on gl T 7|
3 - 4noozz + ved ov [3v] oh ov _[¥07] ov oo 1 -
(1] L8
i 1@ .z 1@ @Dz = =
= g - g g % oy O
HONOL 1ON 0Oa '~
ALNYIIYM JLYTITYANI O
TUMA INIWLSNrOY CISINOHLNYNA UHI Gl 833

INIWAINGI 1S3L SININOIN ONILLIS
138 Ad0IIY4 3V SI3S Tad C3Ivas e e




AVC2 SPECIFICATIONS

i
v

Frequency response 20Hz - 30kHz +/- 0.5dB
Distortion O/P level Atftenuation
(THD and noise) freq 1kHz 0dBu 0dB <0.01%

0dBu 12dB <0.015%

0dBu 30dB <0.05%
Noise measured 20Hz-20kHz Equiv. input noise < -80dBu
INPUTS Electronically balanced, connect pins 1 & 3 to screen pin 2 hot for unbalanced use
XLR Connector Pin 1 screen Pin 3 -Ve Non Phase Pin 2 +Ve Phase
Input impedance Balanced 20K ohms

Unbalanced 10K ohms
Maximum input level ¥ +22dBu
Clip indicator Indicates @ +20dBu
OUTPUTS Electronically balanced, connect pins 1 & 3 to screen pin 2 hot for unbalanced use
XLR Connector Pin 1 screen Pin 3 -Ve Non Phase Pin 2 +Ve Phase
Source impedance 100 ohms
Minimum load impedance 600 ohms

Operating Threshold Range

High range Average level adjustable +5 dBu -2dBy
Low range Average level adjustable -8 dBu -14dBy

For operation outside the above ranges contact Formula Sound Ltd.

ATTENUATOR RANGE -3dB -6dB -9dB -124B -15dB -18dB -24dB -30dB

CONTROL CHAIN

A control chain with a fiat frequency response Linear, “A” weighted, or a combination of both may be selected to
control the attenuators.

AUX CONNECTIONS 1&2Mute 3 &4 Dim output -20dB 5 & 6 Remote waming 7 & 8 Level 2 select

POWER
220-240V AC (110V to order)  Mains Fuse 250mA siow blow ILE.C. Mains connector

FINISH
Front and Rear panels - Black anodised aluminium with silver notation
Case black plastic-coated steel.

DIMENSIONS
19" Rack mounting 1RU
Width 482mm (1 9") Depth 200mm (7.9") Height 44mm (1.75"

FORMULA SOUND LTD.
Ashton Road

Bredbury

Stockport

Cheshire

UK

SK6 - 2SR TEL 0161 494 5650 (+44 161 494 5650) FAX 0161 494 5651 (+44 161 494 5651)

D0

Formula Sound reserve the right to alter specificatiorls ag@ té@\:?ithout notice.




FORMULA SOUND LIMITED
STUART ROAD, ASHTON ROAD, BREDBURY STOCKPORT, CHESHIRE SK6 2SR
TELEPHONE +44 (0)161-494-5650 FAX +44 (0)161-494-5651

C€

E.U. CERTIFICATE OF CONFORMITY

We declare that the products listed conform to the following directives and standards
89/336/EEC amended by 92/31/EEC and 93/68/EEC
BS EN 50082-1 BS EN 50081-1

PRODUCT TYPE

AVC2 AUTOMATIC VOLUME CONTROL UNIT

The CE mark was first appliedin 1995 "

R. A. Cockell Managing Director

Attention

THIS EQUIPMENT MUST BE EARTHED

CONSULT THE US%RS MAé\JgAI L FOR TECHNICAL DETAILS

ar yﬂ‘r‘

B P

P



N

/
!

/ \\;‘S\haun Murkett
. Acoustic Consultants Ltd.

|
|
\J

Report on Noise survey at
Laughing Buddha Restaurant,
653 Commercial Road, London

Date of report Tuesday 4th December 2007

Dates of visit Monday 26" Wednesday 28" November 2007

Present Rob Miah, owner and Shaun Murkett

Location Laughing Buddha Restaurant, 653 Commercial Road,
London E14 7LW.

Purpose To conduct a noise survey for late licence.

Author of report Shaun Murkett BSc. C.Eng. MIEE. MIOA.

1 Executive summary

1.1 The management of the restaurant bar are to apply for extended hours to their music
and dance licence, and the local authority have concerns about music noise breakout. It is
understood there have been some complaints from local residents about noise from the bar.
This report gives professional advice about the noise issue and addresses those concerns.

1.2 The bar has been investigated for building construction and potential noise problems.
The building is large, and substantially built and is certainly capable, with improvements as
recommended, of operating as a music bar without causing disturbance to residents. Sound
levels have been monitored under typical operating conditions and general observations
were made at various locations in and around the bar and at the residents.

1.3 Some potential noise break-out was observed and requires immediate attention for the
bar to be able to play music at a reasonable volume without complaints, especially if the
licence application is to be successful.

1.4 A scheme of building works and noise reduction measures has been proposed to
remedy the noise situation. A detailed list of recommendations has been made throughout
the project and is listed in the report, and these are now being implemented.  The
improvements to the building will have long term benefits and enable the bar management to
fulfil all the local authority noise criteria.

1.5 When these works are complete then a final noise test should be performed. This will
generally involve the setting up and calibration of these sound limiters and inaudibility tests,
and then the issue of calibration certificates by the consultant. This will ensure full
compliance with all the local authority noise criteria conditions and provide acceptance for
the late licence and planning application.

© Shaun Murkett 2007. This report is intended for the sole use of Rob Miah and those acting under
his immediate direction; any third party use of this report is forbidden unless prior permission /s
granted in writing by Shaun Murkett Acoustic Consultants Ltd

1 Clissold Road. Stoke Newington, Londan N16 9EX
tel 02079237275 fax 02075034917
www.shaunmurkett-acoustics co.uk
- mb 07956367598  +r@gen éﬁ@aomom
registered company no. 3708245  vat regno. 778 - 2825- 30 '

BAmmevimee M irmmoe monmd (Yl miim ol mmimms Fhm ws. I



2 Introduction and Background.

2.1 This report was commissioned by the manager to investigate the noise situation.

The bar already has a late licence for background till 3am on Friday and Saturday nights,
although there is some confusion about planning permission, which is understood to be only
grated till 12.30am on Friday and Saturday nights. The management has applied for
extended hours, under the new licensing laws to bring both times into agreement. The local
authority has some concerns about music noise breakout. It is understood that there have
been some noise complaints from local residents just recently; however there may also be
objections to the application. This report gives professional advice about the noise issue and
addresses those concerns about the licence application.

2.2 History.

The building is over 100 years old and has always been used in recent times as a
commercial premises. Up until about 18 months ago the premises were double glazing
workshop and sales room with residential accommodation above. The new owners have
taken over the premises and been running it as a restaurant wine bar with music in the rear
room for almost one year now and have made many improvements to the soundproofing and
interior décor of the bar. It is understood that there have been some recent complaints from
residents about noise. The local authority have visited and are now considering issuing a
premises licence for later hours in their planning permission: there is no application to
increase the capacity. It is understood the bar is licensed for around 200 people, all on the
ground floor.

2.3 Location. (See sketch map and photo).

The large three storey terraced building is located on the north side of the busy Commercial
Road near the junction with Bruton Place. There are some staff residential flats and other
residential flats above. To the south over the main road is some commercial with a large
residential block; to the west adjoining the building is commercial as a book shop, and to the
east adjoining is commercial with residential above. The area is mixed commercial and
residential with many shops, bars and restaurants in the area, many of which have late
licenses for music and dancing.

2.4 Nearby residents.

There are four flats above the restaurant and music bar and music room to the rear. These
are arranged flat 1 at the front 1* floor, flat 2 at the rear 1% floor, flats at the front 2™ floor, flat
4 at the rear 2" floor. At present flat 2 at the rear is empty and this is to be a staff
management flat. There are residents in occupation at flat 1, 3 and 4. There are also
residents at a distance of 25m across the main road

2.5 Local authority noise criteria.

The local authority noise team criteria is basically to prevent a noise nuisance, and is
generally for no difference or increase in Laeq sound level after 11pm measured in the
residents home between when the music is on and when off in the bar. The main criteria is
near inaudibility of the bar music at the nearest residents’ home after 11pm.

2.6 Operating Times and Mode of Operation.

The restaurant bar usually opens at around 12am and is open through the week until 12pm
midnight and to 3am Friday and Saturday evenings. Occasionally temporary event notices
have been issued till later hours.

The bar intends to apply for 3am on Friday and Saturday for the planning permission to bring
the rest of this inline with the existing grated licensing hours till 3am on Friday and Saturday.
There is background music playing on a small permanent sound system in the front of the
bar. DJs occasionally play at the bar in the evening from about 8pm until the bar closes;
there is no live music. There are full kitchen facilities and food is served lunchtime throughout
the afternoon and evening.

Page 256



2.7 Layout and construction of bar. (See sketch map and photographs)

The main building is three stories high, with the ground floor as the main reception bar with
tables and seating leading through to the extension at the rear which is a large restaurant bar
with music. There is a half partition about half way along the length of the bar of the
restaurant and there is a bar servery on the left hand side. The bar is about 6m wide and
28m deep, with a ceiling height of about 3.5m. There are toilets to the right half way down
and a kitchen to the right at the rear. There is a fire exit to the left about half way down
leading out to the alleyway coming out to the front on the street. At the rear section there is a
flat roof and the remains of large skylight window, 6m by 2.5m. The rear music bar starts 2m
before the edge of the floors above ie: the last 2m of the residential rooms above are directly
above the last part of the large restaurant music bar below at the rear.

It is understood the construction is substantial 15inch brick work walls and joists supporting
the floors above with traditional timber floors, and plasterboard ceilings.

2.8 Doors and fire exits

The main entrance door opens inwards directly from the street and is made of glass. There
are also fire exits from the main music room about half way up on the left hand side leading
out to the alleyway back to the main road.

2.9 Windows

There are large, single pane glass windows on the front wall on the main road. These appear
to be in good condition and were refurbished recently. There are no windows on the side
walls on the rear wall for the kitchen. This large sky light window in the centre of the music
room has been effectively blocked off with plywood and plasterboard and sound proofing
materials.

2.10 Ventilation.
There were three air-conditioning units, a quite small one, kilowatt mounted on the wall on
the eastern wall, and ventilation for the kitchen cooking system.

2.11  Sound system.

There is at present a small sound system permanently installed in the bar; this comprised CD
players a simple HiFi amplifier carry small speakers for background music in the front
section, and a more substantial music system in the rear part of the restaurant in the music
bar. This comprised CD players and a DJ mixer, a large power amplifier, and two large bass
bins and two large 12inch midrange units. Occasionally DJs’ have been bringing in additional
equipment in use for the evening events but this has now been discouraged.

There was no sound limiter fitted and sound levels could easily exceed 100dB with this
sound system.

Page 257



3 Measurements and Observations.

31 First visit. Daytime 3 -5 pm Monday 26" November 2007

The first visit was made to meet the management team and to inspect the premises and look
at the construction of the building, and to get an idea of the layout of the bar and location,
and relation to nearby residents.

This visit was also to set up arrangements for access to the residents’ above to enable an
audibility monitoring sound test to be made with music playing at typical sound levels in the
bar below.

Second visit Evening 3pm-6pm Wednesday evening 28" November 2007

This visit was to determine any noise break out routes and to monitor near the residents; to
discuss the local authority requirements of a late entertainment licence, and to produce an
immediate list of recommendations to the bar management.

The sound system were set up playing dance music at typical evening sound level, and the
building construction was examined and the effectiveness of the doors, windows and walls of
the building was then checked on a simple basis by walking around outside with the
manager. Access had been arranged to monitor at the residents immediately above on the
first and second floor levels. The sound system was set up and monitoring was made in the
residents’ bed rooms and lounges, to conduct a full sound test.

3.2 Monitoring out on the street near residents.

With the music playing in the bar at the music room at the rear of the restaurant the music
was clearly heard out on the street but only when the front door was opened and this was
only just heard on the other side of the road near the residents. There was no audible plant
noise. The entrance doors are inward opening doors, and this will not be acceptable due to
fire regulations.

3.3 Monitoring in the residents rooms above.

The monitoring was made in the residents roomss immediately above and 1% and 2™ floor
level with the music played in the bar below. Sound level of each of the music system was
adjusted up and down by radio communication until the music noise was inaudible in each of
the residents’ rooms for the time noted. The sound level meter was logging the sound music
sound levels in the bar on a one minute interval regularly throughout the monitoring session.
The music noise was clearly heard in the first room at the initial sound levels and then the
music sound level was slowly adjusted and reduced until it was inaudible. The first flat to be
monitored flat 1; this was conducted with a resident in attendance and the noise breakout
was primarily structural borne but also some airborne noise break out from the fire exit
immediately below his window. At flat 2 , to the rear, the music was primarily structure borne
also some airborne from the flat roof below. Again in flat 4 above the music noise was again
structure borne but also some airborne radiating from the flat roof.

3.4 Monitoring out on the flat roof.

There was some vibration coming from the flat roof and the large sky light was inspected but
this appeared to have similar levels of vibration to the other areas of the roof and was not a
problem in itself. There was also clearly music noise breakout heard from the old fan
apertures in the side wall facing east. The vibration was clearly felt on the main vertical wall
to the house at the junction of the flat roof and where it buts up to the main building; this was
of a higher level than the vibration to the side walls and the end wall.

3.5 Music noise breakout heard and potential noise breakout routes

Airborne breakout through the main entrance doors.

Airborne noise breakout through the fire exit door at the side.

Structural music noise through to the residents above.

Airborne music noise breakout through the old fan apertures above the flat roof.

Page 258



3.6 Initial discussions, for immediate recommendations

Discussions were held with the manager about what had already been done about noise
control and some possible solutions to improve the noise break out which could be put into
place quickly. A list of recommendations was discussed and is summarised in the discussion
section of this report.

3.7 Sound measurements and locations.

The main monitoring locations were chosen, and sound levels measured. The main sound
level meter, a Bruel and Kjaer 2260 type 1 sound analyser, was used at a height of 1.5m.
The meter was set in third octave and octave band environment mode and snapshot mode
as appropriate to each measurement period.

The meter was used with a wind shield, and calibrated before and after the survey.

The monitor locations were chosen as below;

A In the rear music bar at the far end in the middle of the room 2m from the nearest
loud speaker.

Qutside the fire exit doors.

Qutside the main front entrance doors.

in residents flat 1.

In residents flat 2.

In residents flat 4.

QOut on the flat roof.

QMmMOOW

Page 259



4 Results and Analysis.

4.1 Music sound levels inside bar. (Wednesday 28™ November 2007)

The sound system was set up with the music playing typical dance music through the CD
decks at a typical evening sound level, and measured at a distance of around 2m from the
nearest speaker. The sound level meter was set in octave band logging mode and gave a
result in terms of music sound level in dB Leq linear; mn.

Initial Music sound levels:
Monitor location A, near the dj, in the music bar at the rear (2 metres from the speakers):

Initial Music Sound level =114 dB Leq ¢ mn. (Linear), 103 dBA Laeq 1 min

4.2 Acceptable music sound levels:
The sound level in the bar was reduced until acceptable whilst monitoring in the residents’

rooms.

Monitoring in flat 1.
Monitor position A, in the rear music room bar (2 metres from the speakers):

Acceptable music Sound level = 98 dB Leq 1 min. (Linear), 87 dBA Laeq 1 mn
(time 3.52 to 3.53)

Monitoring in flat 4.
Monitor position A, in the rear music room bar (2 metres from the speakers):

Acceptable music Sound level =94 dB Leq ¢ mn. (Linear), 82 dBA Laeq 1 min
(time 4.35 to 4.36) S

Monitoring in flat 2.

Monitor position A, in the rear music room bar (2 metres from the speakers):
Acceptable music Sound level =89 dB Leq 1 mpn. (Linear), 82 dBA Laeq 1 min '\/
(time 4.49 to 4.50) ’

An octave spectrum graph at the end of the report shows the measured music sound level in

the bar, and shows the typical bass beat around 63Hz and 125 Hz for this type of recorded
music, when at acceptable levels in the residents flat 2.

Page 260



5 Discussion.

5.1 The application for later hours on the late entertainment license from the bar
management, and complaints from the residents has given some concern to the local
authority and these have been investigated fully in this survey and report. The bar has been
investigated and discussed for building construction and potential noise break out. Noise
levels have been monitored, at various locations around the bar and at the residents outside
the bar, with the music off, and then with the music on, at typical times of the day. The
construction of the building was examined and sources of potential noise break out identified
and pointed out to the owner. A detailed list of recommendations was left with the manager
after the first visit and these are now being implemented.

5.2 Sound system and sound levels intended in bar.

The sound system used for background CDs in the front bar was fine, just a very small sound
system. The rear music was well set up and had suitable amplifiers and loud speakers.,
however a better coverage of the whole area would be achieved with a greater number of
smaller speakers and less substantial sub bass units. There was no sound limiter in the
sound system and music levels could easily exceed 120 dB with such a system.

5.3 Responsible attitude shown by bar owners, and measures already put in place.
The owners of the bar are well aware of the implications of the noise issues surrounding the
bar, and the value of their business, and they have shown a responsible attitude in taking
expert advice and commissioning this report to investigate the noise situation. They have
already put some noise reduction measures in place prior to, and in addition to the
professional advice and recommendations made in this report.

They have:-

. Moved the music operation from the front bar where the residents are immediately
above to the rear music bar as far away form the residents as possible.

Moved the loud speakers as far away from the residential area as possible.

Putin place the improved staff management.

Reduced the volume at once if any complaints were received.

Taken good advice in commissioning a professional independent acoustic consultants
noise survey and report.

® & o 9

5.4 Noise reduction measures

A simple immediate solution would be to turn down the volume of the music to a lower level,
and keep it at this level. Although some reduction in music sound level may be desirable, the
club is operating as an entertainment venue and it would not be realistic to reduce the sound
level to very low levels as this would become unviable as a music business. The music
sound levels measured in the rear bar after the volume was reduced certainly fall into this
category and some serious improvement to the sound proofing of the building is required.

Of course the more improvements are made to the construction of the building the louder the
music can be without giving rise to complaints. To continue to play the music at a reasonable
volume some immediate basic soundproofing improvements to reduce the noise breakout
are recommended, and are detailed below.

5.5 Music noise breakout heard and potential noise breakout routes

Airborne breakout through the main entrance doors.

Airborne noise breakout through the fire exit door at the side.

Structural music noise through to the residents above.

Airborne music noise breakout through the old fan apertures above the flat roof.

Page 261



5.6 Proposed solutions and improved soundproofing.

The soundproofing improvements detailed below, when complete, will enable the music
sound levels in the basement to be operated at a reasonable level, if desired, and still meet
the criteria of the local authority. If the music sound levels are required to be much louder,
then much more substantial building work and sound proofing will be necessary. The volume
control sound limiters would then need be re-calibrated and set for sound limits that still meet
the criteria when all the building work improvements have been completed.

The building works should be considered in phases to see if more work is necessary to still
maintain the sound level, or, if a reduction in sound level is acceptable then less building
work is needed.

Regular noise tests at major stages of the project are recommended: this ensures the most
cost effective use of any budget set for sound proofing and noise reduction measures. Note
that building control and also the fire officer must give confirmation of acceptance after these
works are complete.

5.7 List of initial recommendations for the Laughing Buddha Restaurant Bar.
(Building works) (See sketches)

A Full acoustic entrance lobby.

The entrance door presently used as a main entrance has one outer door that opens
inwards, which is not acceptable for fire exit reasons. This is not very satisfactory as once
the door opens there is a clear direct path for music noise to break out and be clearly heard
at the residents outside. It is therefore recommended that a new lobby be installed with doors
that open outwards to meet the fire regulations, and to ensure that there is a full acoustic
lobby with two sets of doors in use. This will ensure that in normal operation with music
playing, both sets of doors are never open at the same time. Thus one door opens to allow
two or three people into the lobby whilst the second door is closed, the first door then closes
and the second door opens to allow them into the main bar. With this effective operation,
there will be no clear path for music noise breakout from the main bar directly outside to
residents. There is a clear benefit in having a security person placed in the lobby to operate
the doors at critical times through out the evening.

B Fire exit door in the main music area also.
This door would benefit from increased mass and proper acoustic seals fitting both inside
and outside.

c Internal partition wall to create an acoustic lobby between bars

It | recommended that a partition wall is built under the beam that separates the flat roof from
the residents above to completely enclose the music room at the rear, and this partition to
have double doors that open outwards towards the fire exit. Partition should be built in timber
stud work with plaster board sides, as detailed in the sketches; an alternative is to have
windows in this partition wall using 8.8mm or 6.4mm laminated glass depending on the area.
The glass should be on each of the partition walls.

D Improve the existing Partition

There is already a small open partition with a fish tank in between the leaves of the opening.
This should be improved again with double doors and windows in the existing apertures with
6.4mm or 8.8mm laminated glass either side.

Fit door closers on all internal doors between the bar and the kitchen, and the two bars.

E New independent acoustic ceiling

The ceiling of the music room and also the ceiling of the area between the two partition walls
should be improved substantially to reduce music noise break out with a new independent
acoustic ceiling. New joists on rubber insulated joist hangers should be suspended across
the shortest span of the room and layers of plasterboard fixed to the underside of the joists
with substantial amounts of rockwool insulation above in the void. The greater the gap

Page 262



" between the old existing ceiling and the new independent ceiling the better particularly for
bass reduction, up to and beyond 500mm is acceptable.

F Block off old aperture hole in side wall.
This should be blocked off with plasterboard and rockwool insulation and then sealed tightly
closed.

Consider these two building works as second phase of works after interim sound
test:-

F New independent stud walls

To complete the rear music room the walls should be isolated with the installation of
additional acoustic walls against all the existing structural walls. This is basically again a
timber stud construction with plasterboard fixed to the front and rockwool in the void and
sitting on a rubber isolation system. The greater the gap between the new acoustic wall and
the old existing structural wall the better the reduction in low frequency in bass music noise.

H Air-conditioning and ventilation

Consideration should be given to improving the air-conditioning as required and also
consideration for ventilation in line with building control recommendations. Where we have
got blocking off the fans | would take out with blocking off with brick work and block off with
layers of plasterboard and Rockwool insulation.

5.7 Sound system. (See sketches)
It is recommended to:

e Use four smaller full range loud speakers rather than just two large loud speakers,

* Suitable speakers would be Electrovoice SAX-300 or similar.

¢ Install all loud speakers on anti-vibration foam matt shelves or on anti-vibration spring
mounts on chains suspended from the ceiling.

e Install Formula Sound AVC2 sound limiter to effectively control music sound levels in the
bar.
Fit all control electronics behind tamper proof panels in the music area behind the bar.

e Acoustic Consultant to set up sound system and then to calibrate the sound limiter when
all building work complete and sound system ok, and issue calibration certificates.

5.8 Volume controllers and sound limiters.

It is generally understood that most local authorities now require licensed premises in
operation with music after 11pm to have some kind of volume controller or limiting device to
control sound levels. The use of a volume controller does give a lot of peace of mind to
senior management when the possibility of complaints exists with music noise. They also
protect the expensive loudspeakers from damage due to excessively loud sound levels.

This will ensure that in future the local authority noise criteria is always met, and there are no
more complaints. The management is also given more peace of mind with new staff, who
generally are not so aware of the problems caused by high sound levels.

It is recommended that the sound web system be set up with compressor limiters installed at
various stages of the programme chain primarily for the DJ system the MC microphone and
the overall sound system to ensure that sound levels do not exceed set levels. If this can not
be successfully achieved, it is then recommended that for complete peace of mind and
protection, a Formula Sound AVC2 volume controller be installed and calibrated by the
consultant to a set music sound level which is determined by listening outside the bar, and
adjusting the music level in the bar until any music noise breakout is just inaudible at
residents. Obviously when the soundproofing improvements are complete then this music
sound level could be higher since the noise break-out will be reduced. When the local
authority noise criteria is met near the residents for inaudibility after 11pm the music sound
level is set on the controller and the unit is calibrated. A full certificate of calibration is then

issued by the consultant.
Page 263



5.9 Staff and management procedure.

It is essential that all the staff are made aware of the noise implications to the business and
the consequences of further noise complaints. A briefing is recommended to inform staff,
with notices to remind staff placed around the bar. Lobby doors should be kept closed as
much as possible as this forms a clear route for the music noise to break out; customers
must be persuaded not to linger around near the doors and come in and out as quickly as
possible. The operation of the entrance lobby should be such that two or three people can
come in at any time with door always closed between the bar and the street. This needs to
be impressed upon the door security staff and regularly monitored by the bar management to
ensure the procedure is working effectively.

It is further recommended that the duty manager of the bar regularly conducts inspections
outside to ensure there is no noise breakout, and to monitor the effective operation of the
security staff. A set of notices posted on each of the exit doors would remind customers of
the noise situation and ask them to respect the neighbours and leave as quietly as possible.

5.10 Door security, and outside bar.

Security doormen, registered with the local authority should be considered after 11pm to
control the customers entering and leaving the bar; a good doorman can make a big
difference in the behaviour of the customers, and prevent unnecessary shouting and car door
slamming. He should also have a good knowledge of the local mini-cab firms to prevent
horns blaring late at night from cabs. and customers cars. A good reliable mini-cab firm
should be selected and used on an exclusive contract to provide a quiet way for customers to
leave the bar late at night.

5.11 Video security cameras. CCTV

Video cctv cameras and recorders should be installed to increase security around the bar,
near the lobby doors and immediately outside the bar on the street. This is often in line with
local police recommendations and helpful general advice can be given by local police
neighbourhood officers.

5.12  Progress so far.

The bar management are well aware of the implications of the noise issues surrounding the
bar, and have taken professional advice in commissioning this report to investigate the noise
situation.  Immediate instructions have been given to contractors based on the
recommendations given in this report. They are currently doing as much as possible to
implement the recommendations made in this report as quickly as possible in order to meet
the noise criteria of the local authority and to keep any disturbance to nearby residents to the
absolute minimum. Most of the major building works are now being costed and
implemented. After the initial improvements are made, the sound limiter and sound system
can be set for an interim acceptable music sound level and calibrated. As the more
extensive building works are completed and the improvements in place then the limiter music
sound level may be re-set, whilst still ensuring of course that there is no music noise
breakout and the situation remains acceptable for the residents. The bar management are
actively in discussion with the landlord to take the lease of flats two and four for staff
purposes in which case the inaudibility criteria will then be able to be reset at a higher level,
to suit existing residents in flat 1, than at present as the criteria would be set for flat 2.

5.13 Late licence application.

The local authority noise criteria for a late licence application after 11pm is one of inaudibility
at the nearest resident’'s house. The new sound system for music will need to be well
installed and also there is a need for some essential improvements to the sound proofing to
create a reasonable sound level. There has been some noise break out observed, however
the noise reduction measures recommended in this report should achieve that requirement
and a simple inspection after the final recommendations are complete when the sound limiter
is set will confirm the acceptability of the bar for the late licence. The bar management will
then have fulfilled all the requirements and conditions of the local authority to enable the
licence to be granted.

Page 264



6 Conclusion and Recommendations.

6.1 The management of the bar are to apply for extended hours to their music and dance
licence, and the local authority have concerns about music noise breakout. It is understood
there have been some complaints from local residents about noise from the bar. This report
gives professional advice about the noise issue and addresses those concerns.

6.2 The bar has been investigated for building construction and potential noise problems.
The building is large, and substantially built and is certainly capable, with improvements as
recommended, of operating as a music bar without causing disturbance to residents. Sound
levels have been monitored under typical operating conditions and general observations
were made at various locations in and around the bar and at the residents.

6.3 Some potential noise break-out was observed and requires immediate attention for the
bar to be able to play music at a reasonable volume without complaints, especially if the
licence application is to be successful.

6.4 A scheme of building works and noise reduction measures has been proposed to
remedy the noise situation. A detailed list of recommendations has been made throughout
the project and is listed in the report, and these are now being implemented. The
improvements to the building will have long term benefits and enable the bar management to
fulfil all the local authority noise criteria.

6.5 When these works are complete then a final noise test should be performed. This will
generally involve the setting up and calibration of these sound limiters and inaudibility tests,
and then the issue of calibration certificates by the consultant. This will ensure full
compliance with all the local authority noise criteria conditions and provide acceptance for
the late licence and planning application.

6.6 List of initial recommendations for the Laughing Buddha Restaurant Bar (See
sketches).

Building works.

Main entrance lobby

Fire exit doors; improve mass and seals.

New partition wall with double doors.

Improve existing partition wall to form effective lobby near the fire exit doors.
New independent acoustic ceiling.

Block off old fan routes on flat roof

Consider as second phase of works after interim sound test
. New independent acoustic walls.

Sound system.

e Install four new mid range and full range speakers one in each corner of the room set into
the room well on anti-vibration foam matt or spring system. If sub bass speakers are used
put at the far end towards the DJ. Install Formula Sound AVC2 sound limiter to effectively
control music sound levels in both bars

e Acoustic Consultant to set up sound system and then to calibrate the sound limiter with
all building work complete and sound system ok, and issue calibration certificates.

Page 265



Staff management:-

L]

Keep all doors and windows closed after 8pm.

Notices posted asking customers to respect the neighbours and to leave quietly.

Remind all staff of the noise issues; briefing to staff and notices in kitchen and bar.
Instruct staff in operating sound system correctly.

DJs and musicians not to bring in any additional PA sound equipment, use in house
system.

Keep all lobby doors closed as much as possible: Prevent customers lingering outside or
in lobbies under direction of security staff.

Sufficient Registered security staff on doors to supervise clients leaving quietly and in an
orderly fashion, late at night, especially outside on the street.

Manager to regularly monitor outside for any noise breakout and to confirm effective
operation of security staff.

Install CCTV cameras to monitor security inside and outside.

Consultant to calibrate and inspect the sound limiters annually and issue calibration
certificates to maintain licence conditions.

Shaun Murkett 4™ December 2007

Page 266



6m sound limiter and equipment

New block off pld holes
independent
acoustic I
walls \ kitchen
: new independent acoustic
flat roof seating I/ ceiling
above —

music area

28m toilets

fire exit

new partition walls and doors

| improved partition with glass

ey
add extra mass

and acoustic
seals to|door bar and new doors
< residents above O
commercial bar commerc:al
premijses premises
seating new entrance

alleyway

/acoustic lobby

/

» =

653 Commercial rd
Residents

25m

Key

Recommendations shown in bold

New loudspeaker 4

Sound level monitor point O

Layout of restaurant bar,
Laughing Buddha, Commercial rd
showing recommendations. g [lshaun murkett

Acoustic Consultants Ltd.
Page 267 tel. 020 7923 7275




Top of lobby to ceiling of bar, or else a top of lobby of similar

construction to side walls is required, with 18mm plywood foi
strength.
Stud wall with layers of plasterboard each side,
) rockwool infill.
OutSIde windows could be incorporated;
8.8 mm laminated safety glass is suitable.
2m or two layers of 6.4mm laminated glass.
4 :
Inside
sizes shown are
—> \ effective minimums
External wall 1.5m especially when space
restricted; the larger thi
D lobby the better.
- Effective position
for security staff is
inside the lobby,
| supervising operation

of doors and customers.

Notes. Plan view

1. All doors must open outwards to suit fire regulations, and have approved push bar opening systems.
Single or twin doors are suitable, (a double set of twin doors are shown in sketch).Outer doors must not
protrude over pavement unless land is owned or permission is specifically granted by building control.

2. Size of lobby must allow for at least 2 or 3 people to enter through the first set of doors and still keep
the second set of doors closed, until the first set are then closed after them allowing the second set
to be opened and the customers enter, (or exit), the bar. Thus at least one set of doors is always
closed to prevent direct noise breakout to the outside.

3. All doors to have large observation windows 750 long by 350mm wide at least, ( starting

at 1m high ) in suitable laminated 8.8 mm safety glass.

4. All doors must be of solid wood construction, at least 1/2 hour fire rated, and be close fitting,
and have acoustic rubber compression seals to seal all air gaps.Suitable rubber seals are available
from a company called Sealmaster in Cambridge. Lintel seals NB or GA, with NBWB, and
for the sides TT holder and M type insert seal. Other less effective seals from Gold seal at B& Q.

5. Walls and any top of lobby to be made of 75mm by 50mm wood studs at 450mm centres, with noggins,

and with at least one layer of 15mm sound block plasterboard each side, with 75mm RW3
rockwool infill.
(A suitable alternative would be two layers of 12.5 mm standard plasterboard each side.)

6. For additional security outside when bar not in use a steel roller shutter flush to external wall
should be considered.

7. All designated fire exit lobbies should have fire exit signs to BS 5499 part 4 and have primary and
secondary emergency lighting leading into the lobby area and also within the lobby itself.

8 Good detailing and workmanship are essential to achieve the best acoustic

performance; regular on site inspection recommended at all major stages.

New additional acoustic © /\S“i%’;ﬁtiékéténsu[tantsLtd.

entrance lObby, double doors =~ tet 02079237275
general. Page 268 nov 07




B Door closers fitted to all
lobby doors

Observation window, at least
350 mm by 750 mm

Made of 8.8 mm

laminated safety glass.

A

large handle both sides of door

Solid heavy wooden door.
At least 1/2 hour fire check.
Existing doors may be
improved by increased mass
by adding 19 mm plywood
panel to door.

<~ Rubber acoustic seals on
all edges, top, sides, bottom
1m edge.

Bottom lintel seal NB or GA
with NBWB.

Edge seals TT holder with
M insert.

Notes.

Suitable acoustic rubber seals are available from
Sealmaster of Cambridge, tel; 01223 832851
(less efficient seals are also available from B and Q).

Sketch of observation window, and improvements
to all lobby doors.

© /\Shaun Murkett
\/ Acoustic Consultants Ltd

tel. 020 7923 7275

Pagevacsho7



Door closers fitted to all

doors (if internal and no push
bar system fitted)

50mm wide by 4 mm thick
steel strip securely fixed
around edge of door

Solid heavy wooden door

™

. Approved push bar opening

system if required.

inside of door

A

additional 18 mm plywood
panel screwed to door, and
3 or 4 mm steel as advised

Rubber acoustic seals on
all edges, top, sides, bottom
edge.

Bottom lintel seal NB or GA
with NBWB.
Edge seals TT holder with

/ M insert.

old gap in door frame

door

o

7

steel strip—— | ougaii sl

18 mm plywood panel.

outside

3mm steel sheet
as necessary

Plan view

Suitable acoustic rubber seals are available from a company called Sealmaster in Cambridge.
Lintel seals NB or GA, with NBWB, and for the sides TT holder and M type insert seal,
less effective, but cheaper seals are from B and Q.Sealmaster of Cambridge, tel; 01223 832851

Fire exit doors;push bars,extra mass
and steel strip, and acoustic seals. @

y
/\ Shaun Murkett
Acoustic Consultants Ltd

August 2006

Page 270

tel. 020 7923 7275



«———— existing floorboards

existing joists
- 100 mm Rockwool RW3
existing ceiling

100 mm

y 100mm air gap, at least,
420/mm is essential, between lowe

part of beam or ceiling

— joists 250 x 50mm, on
400mm centres
150 mm Rockwool RW3

!

<—— 3 |ayers of 19 mm

. . plank plasterboard
Depth of new ceiling construction = 420 mm
Approx surface mass of new ceiling 55 Kg/ m2. thick plaster and paint

improvements to old ceiling of 30 kg/m2
Dntw + ctr at least 55 dB. Lntw less than 50 dB
Notes.
1 All edges of existing ceiling, at walls, or any air gaps, holes etc to be sealed using elastic
mastic. If old ceiling in poor condition, pull down and fill void with 100mm RWS3 rockwool,

and put new 12.5 mm plasterboard back up.

2 New joist hangers to be put into walls, on wall plate or from edge of existing girders, to support
new joists and independent ceiling. Joist ends should be isolated from hangers by 50mm wide
and 10mm thick neoprene rubber (available from Lafarge). Stick the rubber on to joist hanger
then put joist on top of rubber.

3 Joist sizes to be confirmed strong enough to support new ceiling; for spansupto6m
then 250mm by 50mm joists are recommended, on 400mm centres, with supporting noggins.
(Any other spans or changes to be confirmed by structural surveyors report.)

4 The new independent ceiling must not be structurally joined ot the old ceiling; the 100mm or
more, preferably at least 250mm, gap is essential between the top of new joists and
the underside of improved old ceiling, or the old beams.

S Fit three layers of 19mm plasterboard plank to joists, with staggered joints and sealed at edges
with elastic mastic; an alternative would be five layers of standard 12.5mm plasterboard.

6 The new void between underside of old ceiling and top of new plasterboard layers between
joists to be filled with at least 150 mm of RW3 Rockwool

7 Only minimal holes are allowed in new ceiling ( 8mm maximum) for new lights etc
Downlighters are not recommended.

8 Good detailing and workmanship are essential to get the best acoustic performance; regular
on site inspection recommended at all major stages of the project.

New Independent Acoustic Ceiling, Heavy duty.
(Industrial, 3 by 19 mm plank ). ® [\ shaun murket
!

Acoustic Consulitants Ltd.
Page 271
Nov 2007 tel: 020 7923 7275




50mm gap essenti%l

Py

SJ girder New joist 200 by 50mm
/ A
Pl
threg’layers of 19mm plank
terboard, staggered joints

50mm wide, 10mm thick

neoprene rubber wall plate
50mm wide, 10mm thic on joist hanger fixed to
neoprene rubber wall
on girder or / 150 by 50 mm

joist hanger if negéssary
Joist hanger fixed
to wall or strimmer

Rockwool RWS3, thickness of 200 mm infill
between new joists

Independent ceiling supported on
RSJ girders and joist hangers
and isolated rubber supports.

detail march 2006 © /\Shaun Murkett
\/ Acoustic Consultants Lid.

Page 272 tel. 020 7923 7275




Existing ceiling
non hardening mastic

sealant, 5Smm thick.
neoprene resilient layer

=y[«—— Existing party wall.

e i L o

upright stud \
g Top length rail for studs
75 by 50 i
base :
runner Space of 50mm mimmum,
v timber preferably 200 mm
5
fixing n?o?rene 75 x50mm upright studs
strip on 400mm centres,
/ j with noggins
V K / F, e _,, Void between studs filled
( ‘3 with 100mm of RW3
] Rockwool.
J _f.ﬂ

'jé 3 layers of 15mm soundbloc
- plasterboard.
A

3mm dense plaster and pait

-
ile

25 by 25 battens
to hold base runner

50 mm wide by 12mm thick
neoprene rubber strip

Detail of base of new wall

Notes. ﬁ

e

The new independent wall must not be structurally joined to old existing walls.
2. Fix 25 x 25 battens to floor to hold base runner timber in place, fix 13 mm thick strip
of neoprene rubber on floor in between battens ; and 50mm wide 6mm thick strip
to the inside of each of the battens to cradle the base runner in rubber all around.
( a similar system for the top rail also.)The rubber strips are both self adhesive,
( available from consultant if required).
3 Fix upright studs to base runner and top rail, with noggins. Fix plasterboard to uprights.
All fixings to be through the plasterboard on to the base runner or upright studs.
The base runner and plasterboard sheets should not touch the floor or walls at all,
should be isolated by rubber and any gaps sealed with non hardening mastic.
4 Top, base, and sides of new wall to be on 50mm wide 13 mm thick neoprene rubber.
5  The space behind the studs is essential to isolate the new wall; 50mm minimum,
preferably at least 200 mm, the more the space the more the bass reduction.
6. The void between the studs and wall to be filled with 100mm RW3 rockwool or similar.
7 15 mm sound block plasterboard joints to be overlapped and staggered, all edges sealed
with non hardening mastic.An alternative is to use four layers of standard 12.5mm board.
8 Good detailing and workmanship are essential to get the best acoustic performance;
regular on site inspections are recommended at all major stages of the project.

.y . Shaun Murkett
New Additional Acoustic © /\ T T I

Independent Stud Walkage 273 tel. 020 7923 7275
Nov 2007

Depth of construction
minimum 175mm from old

wall.

| — neoprene resilient layer

—




dense plaster finish

and paint
two layers of 15mm
soundblock plasterboard
staggered joints
: 50 mm RW3
’ | Rockwool
200mm| L
minimum < 100 by 50 mm
ﬂ F , F | § vertical studs
— = — —— — at 400mm centres
with noggins
depth of
construction
=260 mm
Plan view
Notes
1. Two separate stud walls not joined in any way.
2 100mm by 50mm upright studs at 400mm centres
with supporting noggins.
3 Two layers of 15mm soundblock plasterboard or
an alternative is three layers of 12.5 mm standard board
4 Two layers of 50mm RWS3 rockwool insulation infill between
studs.
5 An option for windows in glass is an alternative; use two layers

of 8.8mm laminated glass or for smaller windows 6.4mm
laminated glass.

6 Good detailing and workmanship are essential to get the best
acoustic performance; regular on site inspections by the
consultant are recommended at all major stages of the project.

Double independent
acoustic stud wall partition.
in timber and glass.

@ /\ Shaun Murkett

Acoustic Consultants Lid.

Page ¢4z tel. 020 7923 7275



02"
| ~“small sized loudspeaker,
for example
Martin EM 15 or
shelf Turbosound TCS

Security wire

Loudspeaker cabinet.

< Anti-vibration foam mat

=< Support shelf

angled down by 30 degrees.

<\ Wall
Notes

1. Loudspeakers should be positioned low down from ceiling
and as close to the audience as possible, and horizontal;
this is more effective, and preferably angled down by 30 degrees.

2 Many small speakers are preferable, with effectvie distribution of
sound around the area.

3. The Anti-vibration foam mat, 50mm thick, is available from the
consultant.

4 The speaker should not be rigidly fixed to wall or shelf in any way.
5. The security wire is necessary for health and safety, and for security.
6. Ready made steel and foam shelves, in black, are available

from the consultant designed specifically for Martin EM15 and
small Turbosound TCS speakers.

Loudspeaker anti-vibration
foam shelf

@ /\ Shaun Murkett

\ Acoustic Consultants Ltd.

t 2006
Page é% " tel. 020 7923 7275



ﬁ. | joists, or beams
| \ i or secure fixing point.
n n
steel hooks in joists,
D / O D or attached to beams/girders

Anti-vibration
spring mounts.

steel wire or chain

[ O safety security wire,
&P ( Q loose, not tight, able to strong enough
-2 to support fall of speaker.

Loudspeaker units.
type and weight must be known,
to specify correct anti-vibration mount.

Notes

Speakers often look and sound
better if in horizontal position.

f__‘
_q\—m}—_‘
s

Many smaller speakers are much better
<‘/>\ than only two large speakers.

O ] N Angle speaker to point down, and
! N directly at centre of room.

) \ \ Arrange speakers to be as close to
b #5 audience as possible, away from party
: / wall, and not pointing directly towards

| .
f’ ' lobbies or doors, or ventilation grilles,
/\!\/ or bar staff if possible.
|
|
/

Security wire strong enough to support
fall of speaker must be used for safety.

Each loudspeaker weight is determined,
and acoustic consultant then specifies
type and number of anti-vibration mount
There are usually three or four mounts
needed, to give effective angling of
louspeaker and for maximum acoustic
isolation.

Loudspeaker Anti-vibration N\ shaun et
mount SyStem Auggzooa U Acoustic Consultants Itd.

Page 276 tel 0207923 7275




0011.51D !
o FIPN i TIR G N FLATS . —
130 ; s s : : 5
—FAT (—— — FiaT 4 T\ [ FLA

120 ----ommeeeenes e e T e prrnsens s frerermnaneesnas
110+ S e R S = S i roesenes e t

s ; | Tt | s
100 o Fgrsas-f-ooeeieop oo S ERRRRSTEE Lm ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ o :
L T B o 1 :
L e 7 1 A e M S B R
70, ..........................................................
60 frvn e G e

; ; i : ; ; ; :

15:5b:00 16:00:00 16:10:00 16:20:00 16:30:00 16:4‘0:00 16:5h:00 17:00:00

LLeg
Cursor: 28/11/2007 16:49:00 - 16:50:00 LLFmax=92.4 dB lleq=88.8 dB

Profile trace of music sound in dB Leq 1min linear

measured inside restaurant bar at 2m from loudspeakers,
whilst monitoring in various residents' flats above.

Laughing Buddha restaurant bar, 653 Commercial rd.

Wednesday evening 28 th November 2007.

/\Shaun Murkett
© \j Acoustic Consultants Ltd.

tel 02079237275

Page 277




. N
¥ K
0011.81D
dB  28/11/2007 16:489:00 - 16:50:00
130 : : :
R T T =
110 —+----- ::' _________________________ g S SO UP EPpp
1 < S SO SN
S R - S SRR SO S S S— SRR SOUSN RS S S
| r f s = ; s : z E <
P S — RSOV A OSSN SNSRI SSOOOOS SO,
70 - v I I | & 70 " %4 T VA, s
e
60 |
4
IR NAVAVAVI 9SS 9 S G P O P O P O W PO 9. O @, 0.4 O . OO ¢ S
40 Ix
31.50 63 250 500 1000 2000 4000 8000 A L Hz
N Lieg
Cursor: (L) LFmax=92.4 dB Leq=88.8 dB LFmax=92.4 dB Leg=88.8 dB

Octave frequency spectrum of sound of music measured
in centre of rear restaurant music room, at 2 metres from nearest speaker,
when just inaudible in flat 2 above.

Laughing Buddha restaurant bar, 653 Commercial rd.

Wednesday evening 28 th November 2007.

Sound level 89 dB Leq linear 1mn, ( 82 dBA Laeq. 1min.)

/\,Shaun Murkett
© U Acoustic Consuitants. Lid.

tel 0207923 7275

Page 278



SOLITCTTORS

INCORPORATING TAYLOR NICHOL SOLICITORS

TELEPHONE 036!}7,;389;75%00

Fax
F-VAIL
Tower Hamlets 0207791 7121
Licensing Section Lot by
Mulberry Place (AH)
PO BOX 55739

Priwv sswiom
5 Clove Crescent

LONDON, E14 1BY Anthony Edwards

(3R RiL. Yoni Rik

AE/CH/MIAH 8" April, 08

Dear Sirs,

RE: Laughing Buddha -653 Commercial Road, London, E.14. 7THW
REPRESENTATIONS ON APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE LICENCE

We understand that there are some concerns about the plan which was attached to the

~_—original applicatten, We asked for a new plan to be prepared and that is now attached.

r
y
We confirm that we are r \\riewing the position on the designated premises supervisor
to maintain the strongest m“inagement control, given the issues raised.
\ i
\ We will be in touch with yoll as soon as that matter has been resolved.
1

Yours faithfully

T V Edwards LLP
Cc: Metropolitan police 2y -
Fire Authority 4 270 onmg

ety

/\

Mrugti Pagrsers Seo MiEMBER PARINERS
Ch e

[
Park House 29 Mice Exp Roan Losopos E1 4TP DX300700 Tosir Haoviets

VY FOWMARDS 18 REFATLAIED BY THE SOLICHTORY RECHE S TION METHORID

Lexcel ~Page 279

p -‘J“(Q-(‘"
s
g

Lo rasg



HDW6911/d 0 T
ot Baiane
0T THAdY 0011
@eg] apEng
FIMN0D A
Ay tnii(]
f947 POUSINRIG KAIIBIY (B mUEnREL BITUUR L] da 1
POV AUV I0SITA
NVTd 40014
aply Bwig
+1d
NOGNOT
AvOA TVIDUIANWOD €59
JRETING
HYIN ¥ AW
RUEITIY

NV1d 40074 ONNOYD ONILSIX3

AECFISH] RTIS

- DNV 35 HIAO1SA)
. ,, - : , ,, , 3 DNILY S H3W0 15 i . L

" B TNV IS ! Eo A88c1 oy . -
: : ) : : SEBIE . AR

B0 S i
. qc: .
vmmoanh‘ -
l_ ] Ea

e . o S ; L : wve / Laan

D
by

Page 280




	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	4 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	5.1 Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London E14 7HW (LSC053/708)
	5.2 Application to Review the Premises Licence for Laughing Buddha, 653 Commercial Road, London E14 7LW (LSC054/708)
	Laughing Buddha Rev App8-end


